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INTRODUCTION
General

This report contains references to yeal$20009, 2008, 2007, 2006 and 2005, which reptdsmal years ending or ended January 28,
2011, January 29, 2010, January 30, 2009, Febiy#&®08, February 2, 2007 and February 3, 200pemwely. All of the discussion and
analysis in this report should be read with, anglialified in its entirety by, the Consolidated &icial Statements and related notes.

Solely for convenience, our trademarks aadenames referred to in this document may appitiaout the ® or'™ symbol, but such
references are not intended to indicate, in any, W&t we will not assert, to the fullest extentlenapplicable law, our rights or the right to
these trademarks and tradenames.

Forward-Looking Statements

"Forward-looking statements" within the mieg of the federal securities laws are includedulyhout this report, particularly under the
headings "Business" and "Management's Discussidrfaalysis of Financial Condition and Results ofe@gions," among others. You can
identify these statements because they are ndy stédements of historical fact or they use wasdsh as "may," "will," "should,"” "believe,"
"anticipate," "project,” "plan," "expect," "estinggt "objective," "forecast," "goal," "potential,bpportunity,” "intend," "will likely result," or
"will continue" and similar expressions that comceur strategy, plans, intentions or expectatiéos.example, all statements relating to our
estimated and projected earnings, costs, expeeditaash flows and financial results, our plangdlves and expectations for future
operations, growth or initiatives, or the expeatetcome or impact of pending or threatened litmyatre forward-looking statements.

All forward-looking statements are subjectisks and uncertainties that may change atiamy, tso our actual results may differ
materially from those that we expected. We deriamynof these statements from our operating budgetforecasts, which are based on
many detailed assumptions that we believe are nedd®. However, it is very difficult to predict tirapact of known factors, and we cannot
anticipate all factors that could affect our actigslults. Important factors that could cause actmllts to differ materially from the
expectations expressed in our forward-looking statgs are disclosed under "Risk Factors" in Parem 1A and elsewhere in this document
(including, without limitation, in conjunction witthe forward-looking statements themselves and udeheading "Critical Accounting
Policies and Estimates"). All written and oral femd-looking statements we make in the future apressly qualified in their entirety by
these cautionary statements as well as other cautictatements that we make from time to timeuinather SEC filings and public
communications. You should evaluate all of our fami+looking statements in the context of thesesrakd uncertainties.

The forward-looking statements includedhiis report are made only as of the date hereofuidékertake no obligation to publicly update
or revise any forward-looking statement as a reduliew information, future events or otherwisegept as otherwise required by law.
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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

We are the largest discount retailer inUingted States by number of stores, with 8,87 7estéwcated in 35 states as of February 26, :
primarily in the southern, southwestern, midwestard eastern United States. We offer a broad $eteot merchandise, including
consumables, seasonal, home products and apparan&chandise includes high quality national bsaindm leading manufacturers, as v
as comparable quality private brand selections piittes at substantial discounts to national brawds offer our merchandise at everyday
low prices (typically $10 or less) through our cenient small-box (approximately 7,100 square feeytions.

Our History

J.L. Turner founded our Company in 1939.&4s Turner and Son, Wholesale. We were incorpdratea Kentucky corporation under the
name J.L. Turner & Son, Inc. in 1955, when we oplemg first Dollar General store. We changed oum@ao Dollar General Corporation in
1968 and reincorporated in 1998 as a Tennesseeratiom. Our common stock was publicly traded fro®68 until July 2007, when we
merged with an entity controlled by investment feiadfiliated with Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co.,R., or KKR. On November 13, 2009
our common stock again became publicly traded wporcompletion of an initial public offering of 334,5,000 shares of our common stock,
including 22,700,000 newly issued shares. We agbaidiary of Buck Holdings, L.P., a Delaware liedgitpartnership controlled by KKR,
which beneficially owns over 85% of our outstandazgnmon stock.

Our Business Model

Our long history of profitable growth isuiaded on a commitment to a relatively simple bussnaodel: providing a broad base of
customers with their basic everyday and househeddls, supplemented with a variety of general meudika items, at everyday low prices in
conveniently located, small-box stores.

Fiscal year 2009 represented our 20th aurise year of same-store sales growth. This grovehardless of economic conditions,
suggests that we have a less cyclical model thast retailers and, we believe, is a result of ounelling value and convenience proposit
Both customer traffic and average transaction ambawve increased during 2008 and 2009 despiteyadifficult economic environment, ar
our research indicates that in excess of 95% ofam@dvexisting customers plan to continue shoppiitly us after the economy recovers.

Our attractive store economics, includinglatively low initial investment and simple, lawst operating model, have allowed us to
grow our store base to over 8,800 stores in 38stand provides us significant opportunities taticwe our strategy of profitable store
growth.

Compelling Value and Convenience Propogitio Our ability to deliver highly competitive pris®n national brand and quality private
brand products in convenient locations and our @aayd out shopping format provide a compellingpghing experience and distinguish us
from other discount, convenience and drugstoréleesaOur slogan, "Save time. Save money. Eveyy'daimmarizes our appeal to
customers. We believe our ability to effectivelyider both value and convenience allows us to sedde small markets with limited
shopping alternatives, as well as to profitablyxistealongside




larger retailers in more competitive markets. Campelling value and convenience proposition is en@d by the following attributes of our
business model:

. Convenient Locations.Our stores are conveniently located in a vamétural, suburban and urban communities, currently
with more than 60% serving communities with popola of less than 20,000. In more densely populateds, our small-box
stores typically serve the closely surrounding hbarhoods. The majority of our customers live witttiree to five miles, or a
10-minute drive, of our stores. Our close proxintigycustomers drives customer loyalty and trip ity and makes us an
attractive alternative to large discount and otasge-box retail and grocery stores which are ofbeated farther away. Our
low cost economic model enables us to serve magsawith fewer than 2,000 households.

. Time-Saving Shopping Experienc®#e also provide customers with a highly convengopping experience. Our stores'
smaller size allows us to locate parking near thetfentrance and offers quick store navigatiognficant work to upgrade
our in-store shopping experience and improve shmapeificiency over the past two years include invesignage and
product adjacencies, better organized and stodkeldless, efforts to unclutter aisles and emphasittieguse of shopping carts.
We attempt to adjust our store operating hoursdetrthe needs of our customers. Our product offerialudes most
necessities, such as basic packaged and refrigdoaid and dairy products, cleaning supplies, papeducts, and health and
beauty care items, as well as greeting cards, pagplies, apparel, housewares, hardware and atit@nsoipplies, among
others. This broad offering allows our customertutfill their routine shopping needs and minimizbsir need to shop
elsewhere.

. Everyday Low Prices on Quality Merchandis@ur research indicates that we offer a price athge over most food and drug
retailers and that our prices are highly competitiith even the largest discount retailers. Oulitglio offer everyday low
prices on quality merchandise is supported by ewrdost operating structure and our strategy tontaai a limited number of
stock keeping units ("SKUSs") per category, whichlvedieve helps us maintain strong purchasing poladdollar General
stores, most items are priced below $10, with apprately 25% at $1 or less. We offer quality natibbrands at these
everyday low prices in addition to offering our oa@mparable quality private brands at value prices.

Attractive Store Economics. The traditional Dollar General store size, gasand location requires minimal initial investmant low
maintenance capital expenditures. Our typical looatinvolve a modest, no-frills building desigrhieh helps keep our rental and other fixed
overhead costs relatively low. When coupled with mew stores' ability to generally deliver positaash flow in the first year, this low cap
expenditure requirement typically results in pagkaf capital in less than two years. Moreover,fthancial performance of our recently-
opened stores appears to be outpacing many ofk@iing stores, which we believe is a result ohffigant enhancements in recent years to
our market analysis, real estate site selectiow,stere approval processes and new store marketoggam.

Our lean store staffing model contributesdr relatively low operating costs and efficistdre operations.

Substantial Growth Opportunities. We believe we have substantial growth oppotiesmthrough both improved profitability of
existing stores and new store openings. We araipy s number of initiatives to drive same-stordesgrowth, increase gross margins and
reduce operating costs, which should continue frawve the profitability of our existing store bakeaddition, we have identified significant
opportunities to add new stores in both existing mew markets. We believe we have the long-terrargiat! in the U.S. to more than double
our existing store base while maintaining or imgngvour return on capital. See "Our Growth Stratdgy additional details.
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Experienced Management Tea Our experienced senior management team haseaage of 25 years of retail experience. Eight
senior executives (Senior Vice President or highéth) significant retail experience, in additionrtamerous executives at the Vice President
level, have joined the Dollar General managemearhtsince our 2007 merger. These executives araplynm merchandising, distribution
and transportation functions, as well as key supmbes including store development, human res@jrftcgance and information technology.
This expanded team, including veteran Dollar Gdreaalers, has demonstrated strong leadership tiigatand has made significant
progress in developing and implementing world-ctasailing processes at Dollar General.

Our Growth Strategy

We believe we have the right strategy atetetion capabilities to capitalize on the consadie growth opportunities afforded by our
business model. We derive our growth from threérdissources, including increasing store salepaagling operating profit rates and
growing our store base.

Increasing Sales. We believe the combination of our necessity«ttiproduct mix and our attractive value propositiocluding a
well-balanced merchandising approach, provideangtbasis for increased sales. Our average salesjpare foot increased to $195 in 2009
from $180 in 2008 and $165 in 2007. We believe wkoentinue to have additional opportunities tari@ase our store productivity through
continued improvements in space utilization, bdttestock positions and additional operating andahandising initiatives, including:

. New products and categoriesiVe have redefined our product line review proesssgnificantly over the past two years,
aiding our efforts to identify areas for new protexpansion and to more quickly identify and elistsnunderperforming itern
resulting in substantial sales increases.

. Improved space utilization.We intend to continue to expand product offeriagd increase sales per square foot through
improved space utilization, including increasedfsheight, efficient utilization of floor and shedpace and improved product
adjacencies.

. Improved execution in home, apparel and seasomadst of our recent merchandising focus and chaihgee centered on

consumables which have demonstrated strong saedlgas a result. Our current merchandising managéteam has
significant experience in basic consumer trendschandise presentation, pricing and managing ergbagon sellhrough an
has begun to intensify our focus on the apparehéand seasonal categories.

. Improving store standards and operating houfd/e are continuing to define and improve our sttemdards and to adjust our
store hours to better enhance our customers' exmeri We believe that these improvements will comtito increase customer
traffic and average transaction amount.

. Expanding our loyal customer baséur research indicates that over 85% of our ecuste have shopped at Dollar General for
over two years, indicating that we have a highijalccustomer base. In addition, our most recentesigr indicate that our
retention rate of new customers has increasedfigignily over the past year, with approximately 9d4#4hese customers
indicating that they plan to continue shopping um stores with either the same or increased freqyuaie believe that our
merchandising and operating initiatives will resolincreased traffic and sales and will continoieltive growth in our
customer base.

. Remodels and RelocationaVe believe we have significant opportunities kkde for our relocation and remodel programs,
which will further drive sales growth.

Expanding Operating Profit Rate. Another key component of our growth strategiyriproving our operating profit rate through
enhanced gross profit and expense reduction ingist Our financial




results during 2008 and 2009 reflect the favorabittome of many of these initiatives, and we belithat we can build on our recent strong
financial results by continuing to enhance thes#@iives which include:

. Merchandising. We continue to improve the overall profitabildf our merchandising decisions. Our category mamage
processes have resulted in improved product seteatid pricing decisions, contributing to our imgd gross profit margins.
We plan to expand our category management progesikshe intent of positively impacting our ovérsales and operating
profit rates.

. Sourcing. In 2009, we imported approximately $629 millidngoods, or 8% of total purchases at cost. We belee have th
potential to directly source a larger portion of products at significant savings to current codte.are currently increasing
our direct foreign sourcing efforts, which we beéeoffer significant opportunity for gross profitleancement in the future.

. Private brand. Improving the consistency, quality, appearanaktmeadth of our private brand offerings has yidlohereased
penetration over the past two years, and we interdntinue to drive our private brand penetragomg forward. Generally,
private brand items have higher gross profit margfiran similar national brand items. Our privatenrprogram complements
our model of offering customers nationally brandeerchandise at everyday low prices. Since 200have added
approximately 700 net new private brand items, pn@dantly in consumables, increasing our total nendd such items to
approximately 1,300 SKUs. As a percentage of coradles sales, we increased private brand penetffationapproximately
17% in 2007 to approximately 21% in 2009. We expeexpand on these efforts in the future in addito greatly increasing
the role of private brands in our non-consumablerofgs.

. Inventory shrink rate reduction.The reduction in shrink rate since 2007 has mlay&ey role in increasing our gross profit
margin. The reduction is the result of the focud eglentless efforts of our field management teachthe introduction of
improved indicator metrics at the stores, in confiom with improved hiring and training practicesid lower store manager
turnover. We continue to improve and automate btnk indicator tools, and we believe we have opyaty for further
shrink improvement.

. Other cost reduction effortsWe continually look for ways to improve our cestucture and enhance efficiencies throughout
the organization. Significant current cost redutdforts include implementing additional safetyaseres to further reduce
workers' compensation and general liability insgeacosts, identifying additional efficiencies istibution and transportatio
labor productivity initiatives, continuing our séorent reduction work, implementing more energy agament tools and
programs, expanding our recycling efforts and imprg employee retention.

Growing Our Store Base. Based on a detailed, market-by-market analysishelieve we have significant potential to insesaur
number of stores in existing and new markets. @oemt market analysis suggests there are as mar&;GG0 opportunities, the majority of
which are located in the 35 states where we cuyreperate. Also included are significant opporti@s to open stores in new markets, most
notably in states on the Pacific coast and in oegeeas of the Northeast. Based on the initiatesges of our 2008 and 2009 new store
openings, we have confidence in our real estataptiises and in our ability to identify, open anpevate successful new stores. As a result,
we believe that at least our present level of nanesgrowth is sustainable for the foreseeableréutin addition, we also believe that in the
current real estate market environment there magppertunities to negotiate lower rent and consimaccosts and to improve the overall
quality of our sites at attractive rental ratesy@asing our opportunity to improve profitability.
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Our Merchandise

We offer a focused assortment of everydayessities, which drive frequent customer visits, key items in a broad range of general
merchandise categories. Our product assortmentda®the opportunity for our customers to addresstrof their basic shopping needs with
one trip. We sell high quality national brands fregading manufacturers such as Procter & Gamblebiérly Clark, Unilever, Kellogg's,
General Mills, Nabisco, Coca-Cola and PepsiCo, Whie typically found at higher retail prices elbene. Additionally, our private brand
selections offer consumers even greater value agtions to purchase entry price point items anénat brand equivalent products at
substantial discounts to the national brand.

Our stores generally offer approximately0D0 to 12,000 total SKUs per store. The numbe&Kifls in a given store can vary based
upon the store's size, geographic location, medikany initiatives, seasonality, and other factdest of our products are priced at $10 or
less, with approximately 25% at $1 or less.

We separate our merchandise into the fatigwategories:
Consumabless our largest category and includes the following:

. Paper and cleaning: Paper towels, bath tissue, paper dinnerwareh tiad storage bags, laundry and other home cleaning
supplies. National manufacturers and brands incRrdeter & Gamble, Kimberly Clark, Unilever, Tidelorox, Hefty and

others. Our private brands include DG hofMeand Smart & SimpléM .

. Food: Packaged food and perishables. National braralisda Kellogg's, General Mills, Nabisco, Campbedlsl others. Our
private brand is Clover Valle}M . We also carry quality regional brands of milkge@nd other perishable items.

. Beverages and snacksBeverages, candy and snacks. National brandsdedCoke, Pepsi, Hershey, Frito-Lay and others. Oul
private brands include Clover Valley and Sweet 8siit' .

. Health and beauty: Health aids, over-the-counter medicines and peistare products. National brands include Tylenol,
Prilosec, Olay, Covergirl, Johnson & Johnson, Ramtnd others. Our private brands include DG hé#fttnd DG body™™ .
Additionally, we are the only retailer that carriég full line of Rexall-branded vitamins and sugpents.

. Pet: Pet supplies. National brands include Alpo, PuriPedigree, Milkbone and others. Our private tsare EverPet™ and
EverPet BasicsV .

Seasonal: Seasonal products include decorations, toyeries, small electronics, greeting cards, statipnprepaid cell phones and
accessories, gardening supplies, hardware, auteenatid home office supplies. National brands ineliéad stationery, Bic lighters,

Crayola and Miracle Gro potting soil. Our privatamds are DG officéM , and Holiday StyléM . Additional private brands include True
Living Outdoors™ and True Living Kids’™ .

Home Products: Home products includes kitchen supplies, cookwsmall appliances, light bulbs, storage contaifeames, candles,
craft supplies and bed and bath soft goods. Ndtlmaads include General Electric small appliarered Sterilite storage containers. Our
private brands include DG home and True Living.

Apparel: Apparel includes casual everyday apparel flamts, toddlers, girls, boys, women and men, as ageocks, underwear,
disposable diapers, shoes and accessories. Oateplivands are DG baby , and Open Traild™ . We hold an exclusive license to Bobbie
Brooks clothing. We also hold a license to the &idPrice brand for certain items of children's ilog.
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The percentage of net sales of each ofaurcategories of merchandise for the periodsciagid below was as follows:

2009 2008 2007
Consumable 70.8% 69.2% 66.5%
Seasonas 14.5% 14.6% 15.9%
Home product: 74% 82% 9.2%
Apparel 7.3% 7.% 8.4%

Our home products and seasonal categgpésatly account for the highest gross profit maggiand the consumables category typically
accounts for the lowest gross profit margin.

The Dollar General Store

The average Dollar General store has appetely 7,100 square feet of selling space angpigally operated by a manager, an assistant
manager and three or more sales clerks. Approxlyn&&% of our stores are in freestanding buildirg%6 in strip shopping centers and 2%
are in downtown buildings. Most of our customeve lwithin three miles, or a 10 minute drive, of stores. Our store strategy features low
initial capital expenditures, limited maintenanegital, low occupancy and operating costs, andcased merchandise offering within a bri
range of categories, allowing us to deliver lovailgrices while generating strong cash flows aneéstment returns. A typical new store in
2009 required approximately $230,000 of equipnixtyres and initial inventory, net of payables.

We generally have not encountered difficldtcating suitable store sites in the past. Gitrensize of the communities that we are
targeting, we believe that there is ample oppotyuior new store growth in existing and new markétsaddition, the current real estate
market is providing an opportunity for us to acceigther quality sites at lower rates than in regeatrs. Also, we believe we have significant
opportunities available for our relocation and relelqgprograms. Remodeled stores require approxigné&s,000 for equipment and fixtures
while the cost of relocations is approximately $0D0 for equipment, fixtures and additional inveptmet of payables. We have increased
the combined number of remodeled and relocatedstor450 in 2009 as compared to 404 in 2008 aAdr3R007.

Our recent store growth is summarized eftllowing table:

Stores at Net

Beginning Stores Stores Store Stores at
Year of Year Opened Closed(a) Increase/(Decrease End of Year
2007 8,22¢ 36¢& 40C (35 8,19/
200¢ 8,19/ 207 39 16€& 8,362
200¢ 8,362 50C 34 46€ 8,82¢

(@) Includes 275 stores closed in 2007 as a resukmdin strategic initiative:
Our Customers

Our customers seek value and convenienepelding on their financial situation and geograjpnoximity, customers rely on Dollar
General for varying levels of their basic needsluding fill-in shopping, periodic routine trips &tock up on household items, and weekly or
more frequent trips to meet most of the custonassential needs. Our convenient locations, tim@ggahopping experience and everyday
low prices on quality merchandise make our storesmapelling alternative for purchasing everydaydsedn the last year, we have seen
increases in the annual number of shopping trigsdhr existing customer makes to Dollar Generalelsas the amount spent during each
trip.




In addition, we believe that our value propositiemttracting customers from a wide range of incaimeekets and life stages and that those
customers are planning to continue shopping witfouthe foreseeable future.

In 2008, we engaged Nielsen to assist updating our proprietary customer research infiomteéo better understand our customers,
their purchasing habits and preferences. The gesfithis study indicate that our highest frequeawsgt highest spending customers,
comprising approximately 50% of our sales, areaHos whom low prices and value are critical toitleeeryday shopping decisions. In
August of 2009, we updated this study with a custosurvey designed to give us insight into recéanges in our customer base. The results
of this survey indicate that, while the descriptajrour core customer remains the same, our stweeROW attracting customers who had not
shopped at our stores previously because of tleegeption of image or quality. In addition, theqetage of shoppers classified as one-stop
shoppers has increased. We believe that recertiaddio our merchandise offering, improvementsttwe operations and expansion of
operating hours, along with our consistent valugpsition, are resonating well with our existingimmers and have been critical to our
success in attracting and retaining new custonBarsed on additional proprietary survey results, agament believes that in excess of 95%
of our current customers expect to shop our stwittsthe same or greater frequency after the ecgriomproves.

Based on Nielsen Homescan Panel estim&i@sllar General shoppers, we estimate that onBt4f the population in our trade areas,
defined as the counties in which we have storesshapped at Dollar General in the past year. Viievgethat the remaining 59% represents
an opportunity to grow our customer base. We aiarsj to continue to improve on the quality, s¢lea and pricing of our merchandise and
upgrade our store standards in order to attractetagh increasing numbers and demographics obmests.

Our Suppliers

We purchase merchandise from a wide vaagésuppliers and maintain direct buying relatiapstwith many producers of national
brand name merchandise, such as Procter & Gamhiegydfly Clark, Unilever, Kellogg's, General Milldabisco, Coca-Cola and PepsiCo.
Despite our broad offering, we maintain only a tedi number of SKUs per category, giving us a pgadvantage in dealing with our
suppliers. Approximately 9% and 6% of our purchase2009 were from our largest and second largggplgers, respectively. Our private
brands rely upon a diversified supplier base. Weatlly imported approximately 8% of our purchasesost (13% of our purchases at retail)
in 2009. Our vendor arrangements generally profad@ayment for such merchandise in U.S. dollars.

We have not experienced any difficulty btaining sufficient quantities of core merchandisé believe that, if one or more of our
current sources of supply became unavailable, wddnoe able to obtain alternative sources withogiegiencing a substantial disruption of
our business.

Distribution, Transportation and Inventory Management

Our stores are supported by nine distrdvutienters located strategically throughout ougggehic footprint. Of these nine, we lease
three and own the other six. We lease additiomapteary warehouse space as necessary to suppdaistiitsution needs. We believe that
distribution network is well-positioned to suppottr planned growth for the near future. Over th&t feaw years we have made significant
investments in facilities, technological improvernsand upgrades, and we continue to improve warkgsses, all of which increase our
efficiency and ability to support our merchandisargl operations initiatives as well as our newesggowth. We continually analyze and
rebalance the network to ensure that it remainsiefit and provides the service our stores req@iee "—Properties" for additional
information pertaining to our distribution centers.




In addition, we have actively sought to ioe our inventory turns, and we believe that threreains opportunity for improvement.
Initiatives along this front have included reducagess inventory in stores and better inventagking. We turned our inventory
approximately 5.3 times over the most recent faartgrs

Seasonality

Our business is seasonal to a certain exBamerally, our highest sales volume occurs énftturth quarter, which includes the Christr
selling season, and the lowest occurs in thedinstrter. In addition, our quarterly results caraffected by the timing of new store openings
and store closings, the amount of sales contribloyeaew and existing stores, as well as the tinoihgertain holidays. We purchase
substantial amounts of inventory in the third gesaand incur higher shipping costs and higher ghgosts in anticipation of the increased
sales activity during the fourth quarter. In adutitiwe carry merchandise during our fourth quattat we do not carry during the rest of the
year, such as gift sets, holiday decorations, itebaking items, and a broader assortment of tagscandy

The following table reflects the seasowgadiftnet sales, gross profit, and net income (lbgsjjuarter for each of the quarters of our three
most recent fiscal years. All of the quarters i&fd below are comprised of 13 weeks (see notee{idirding results for the second quarter of
2007).

1st 2nd 3rd 4th

(in millions) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Year Ended January 29, 201(

Net sales $ 2,779.¢ $ 2,901.¢ $ 2,928.¢ $ 3,185.¢
Gross profit 855.4 906.( 903.1 1,025.¢
Net income (loss)(e 83.C 93.t 75.€ 87.2
Year Ended January 30, 2009

Net sales 2,403.t 2,609.: 2,598.¢ 2,845.¢
Gross profit 693.1 758.( 7725 837.1
Net income (loss)(k 5.6 27. (7.3 81.¢
Year Ended February 1, 2008

Net sales 2,275.: (d) 2,312.¢ 2,559.¢
Gross profit(c] 633.1 (d) 646.¢ 740.¢
Net income (loss)(c 34.¢ (d) (33.0 55.4

(@ Includes expenses, net of income taxes, of $82lmirelated to our initial public offering durindpe fourth quarter of
20009.

(b) Includes expenses, net of income taxes, of $37lbmrelated to the settlement of a shareholdeslat during the thir
quarter of 2008.

(c) Reflects the impact of certain strategic real estzid inventory management initiatives during 2007.

(d) Our 2007 merger with Buck Acquisition Corp. ("BACEn entity controlled by KKR, was completed durthg second
quarter of 2007. Net sales, Gross profit, and Nedine (loss) were $1,648.5, $438.5 and $(42.9eawely, for the
Predecessor period from May 5, 2007 to July 6, 260d were $699.1, $184.7 and $(27.2), respectifeiythe
Successor period from March 6, 2007 to August 872Gor comparison purposes, these Successorgémtilide the
results of operations for BAC for the period prioithe merger from March 6, 2007 (its formatiorptigh July 6, 2007
(reflecting the change in fair value of interegerswaps)
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Our Competition

We operate in the basic consumer packagedsgmarket, which is highly competitive with resto® price, store location, merchandise
quality, assortment and presentation, in-stock isterscy, and customer service. We compete withodiststores and with many other
retailers, including mass merchandise, groceryg,dtanvenience, variety and other specialty staresse other retail companies operate
stores in many of the areas where we operate, amy of them engage in extensive advertising andeatiawg efforts. Our direct competitors
include Family Dollar, Dollar Tree, Fred's, 99 Cefinly and various local, independent operatorgedisas Walmart, Walgreens, CVS, Rite
Aid, Target and Costco, among others. Certain ofcompetitors have greater financial, distributiorarketing and other resources than we
do.

We differentiate ourselves from other forofisetailing by offering consistently low pricas & convenient, small-store format. We
believe that our prices are competitive due in fradur low cost operating structure and the reddyilimited assortment of products offered.
Historically, we have minimized labor by offeringwer price points and a reliance on simple mercdisanmresentation. Purchasing large
volumes of merchandise within our focused assortimegach merchandise category allows us to keewerage costs low, contributing to
our ability to offer competitive everyday low prceo our customers. See "—Our Business Model" afmviarther discussion of our
competitive situation.

Our Employees

As of February 26, 2010, we employed apionaxely 79,800 full-time and part-time employeegluding divisional and regional
managers, district managers, store managers amibdi®n center and administrative personnel. \ieehincreasingly focused on recruiting,
training, motivating and retaining employees, ambglieve that the quality, performance and maséteur employees have increased as a
result. We currently are not a party to any coilecbargaining agreements.

Our Trademarks

We own marks that are registered with théddl States Patent and Trademark Office and ategted under applicable intellectual
property laws, including without limitation the tlemarks Dollar General®, Dollar General Market@ywer Valley®, DG®, DG Guarant@e
and the Dollar General price point designs, aloitf wariations and formatives of these trademaskwaell as certain other trademarks. We
attempt to obtain registration of our trademark&mdver practicable and to pursue vigorously amnigément of those marks. Our traderr
registrations have various expiration dates; howegsuming that the trademark registrations aspeyty renewed, they have a perpetual
duration.

We also hold licenses to use various traakmowned by third parties, including without ltation an exclusive license to the Bobbie
Brooks brand for clothing through March 31, 201ithwhe option to renew it on a year-to-year baaig] a license to the Fisher Price brand
for certain items of children's clothing throughdember 31, 2010.

Available Information

Our Web site address is www.dollargenesah.cWe file with or furnish to the Securities amtcBange Commission (the "SEC") annual
reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form@@,Gurrent reports on Form 8-K, and amendmentisdeet reports, proxy statements and
annual reports to shareholders, and, from timérte,tother documents. These documents are avafi@gef charge to investors on or
through the Investor Information portion of our Wate as soon as reasonably practicable after @atrehically file them with or furnish
them to the SEC. In addition, the public may read eopy any of the materials we file with the SEGha SEC's Public Reference Room at
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100 F Street, NE, Washington DC 20549. The pubbg wbtain information on the operation of the PuBleference Room by calling the
SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an intsiteethat contains reports, proxy and informastatements and other information
regarding issuers, such as Dollar General, thatfiéctronically with the SEC. The address of Wab site is http://www.sec.gov.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves a aegof risk. Persons buying our securities shouldfally consider the risks described below and
the other information contained in this report attaer filings that we make from time to time witletSEC, including our consolidated
financial statements and accompanying notes. Arigefollowing risks could materially and adversaffect our business, financial condit
or results of operations. In addition, the risksatided below are not the only risks we face. Qugiress, financial condition or results of
operations could also be adversely affected bytiaddil factors that apply to all companies gengrals well as other risks that are not
currently known to us or that we currently viewb®immaterial. In any such case, the trading pfagur securities could decline or we may
not be able to make payments of principal and @ésteon our outstanding debt, and you may loserglha of your original investment. While
we attempt to mitigate known risks to the extentbebeve to be practicable and reasonable, we mande no assurance, and we make no
representation, that our mitigation efforts will ieccessful.

The fact that we have substantial debt lcbadversely affect our ability to raise additionehpital to fund our operations and limit oL
ability to pursue our growth strategy or to react thanges in the economy or our industry.

We have substantial debt, including a $4 8ilion senior secured term loan facility whictatares on July 6, 2014, $979.3 million
aggregate principal amount of 10.625% senior ndbes2015 and $450.7 million aggregate principal amof 11.875% / 12.625% senior
subordinated toggle notes due 2017. This debt duaNeé important negative consequences to our asinmeluding:

. increasing the difficulty of our ability to makeyraents on our outstanding debt;

. increasing our vulnerability to general economid ardustry conditions because our debt paymengatiins may limit our
ability to use our cash to respond to or defendnagighanges in the industry or the economy;

. requiring a substantial portion of our cash floanfr operations to be dedicated to the payment atjpal and interest on our
indebtedness, therefore reducing our ability toausecash flow to fund our operations, capital expgires and future business
opportunities or pay dividends;

. limiting our ability to obtain additional financinfgr working capital, capital expenditures, debvgge requirements,
acquisitions and general corporate or other puose

. limiting our ability to pursue our growth strateg@nd

. placing us at a disadvantage compared to our catmEetvho are less highly leveraged and may besbatile to use their cash
flow to fund competitive responses to changing 8tdy market or economic conditions.
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Our variable rate debt exposes us to ietrrate risk which could adversely affect our cafibw.

The borrowings under the term loan faciiityd the senior secured asset-based revolving ¢aedity of up to $1.031 billion, subject to
borrowing base availability, which matures July2613, which, together with the term loan facilitgmprise our credit facilities, bear interest
at variable rates. Other debt we incur also coelddriable-rate debt. If market interest ratesdase, variableate debt will create higher de
service requirements, which could adversely affectcash flow. While we have entered and may irfihgre enter into agreements limiting
our exposure to higher interest rates, any suckeagents may not offer complete protection from tisis.

Our debt agreements contain restrictiomgt may limit our flexibility in operating our busiess.

Our credit facilities and the indenturesgming our notes contain various covenants that i@t our ability to engage in specified
types of transactions. These covenants limit odraur restricted subsidiaries' ability to, amonigeotthings:

. incur additional indebtedness, issue disqualiftedlsor issue certain preferred stock;

. pay dividends and make certain distributions, itmesits and other restricted payments;
. create certain liens or encumbrances;

. sell assets;

. enter into transactions with our affiliates;

. limit the ability of restricted subsidiaries to neagayments to us;

. merge, consolidate, sell or otherwise disposelafraubstantially all of our assets; and
. designate our subsidiaries as unrestricted subigdia

A breach of any of these covenants cowddltén a default under the agreement governing suiebtedness. Upon our failure to
maintain compliance with these covenants, the lenceuld elect to declare all amounts outstandiegeunder to be immediately due and
payable and terminate all commitments to extenthéurcredit thereunder. If the lenders under sndebtedness accelerate the repayment of
borrowings, we cannot assure you that we will rewficient assets to repay those borrowings, asagebur other indebtedness, including
outstanding notes. We have pledged a significartiquoof our assets as collateral under our crieditities. If we were unable to repay those
amounts, the lenders under our credit facilitiasl@¢@roceed against the collateral granted to tteesecure that indebtedness. Additional
borrowings under the senior secured asset-basetViy credit facility will, if excess availabilitynder that facility is less than a certain
amount, be subject to the satisfaction of a spgtifinancial ratio. Accordingly, our ability to a&ss the full availability under our senior
secured asset-based revolving credit facility magdnstrained. Our ability to meet this financala can be affected by events beyond our
control, and we cannot assure you that we will niigistratio and other covenants.

The current recession and general econoff@ictors may adversely affect our financial perfoence and other aspects of our
business.

We believe that many of our customers aréx@d or low incomes and generally have limitéstdetionary spending dollars. A further
slowdown in the economy or other economic condgtiafiecting disposable consumer income, such asased unemployment levels,
inflation, increases in fuel or other energy castd interest rates, lack of available credit amth&r erosion in consumer confidence, may
adversely affect our business by reducing thostomess' spending or by causing them to shift teeénding to products other than those
by us or to products sold by us that are less tatni& than other product choices, all of which daelsult in lower net sales, decreases in

12




inventory turnover, greater markdowns on inventang a reduction in profitability due to lower miaugy Many of those factors, as well as
commodity rates, transportation costs, costs arlabsurance and healthcare, foreign exchangdltatiations, lease costs, changes in other
laws and regulations and other economic factoss, affect our cost of goods sold and our sellimgegal and administrative expenses, which
may adversely affect our sales or profitability. WWave limited or no ability to control such factors

In addition, many of the factors discusabdve, along with current adverse global economilitions and uncertainties, the potential
impact of the current recession, the potentiabfiditional failures or realignments of financiadtitutions, and the related impact on available
credit may affect us and our suppliers and othsirass partners, landlords, and customers in agrselvnanner including, but not limited to,
reducing access to liquid funds or credit (inclgdihrough the loss of one or more financial ingtitos that are a part of our revolving credit
facility), increasing the cost of credit, limitirayr ability to manage interest rate risk, incregghre risk of bankruptcy of our suppliers,
landlords or counterparties to or other finanaiatitutions involved in our credit facilities andraderivative and other contracts, increasing
the cost of goods to us, and other adverse consegsigvhich we are unable to fully anticipate.

Our plans depend significantly on initiags designed to increase sales and improve theieffties, costs and effectiveness of our
operations, and failure to achieve or sustain thgdans could affect our performance adversely.

We have had, and expect to continue to hait@tives (such as those relating to marketimgrchandising, promotions, sourcing, shr
private brand, store operations and real estate&grious stages of testing, evaluation, and imphgat®n, upon which we expect to rely to
continue to improve our results of operations andrfcial condition and to achieve our financialngdaThese initiatives are inherently risky
and uncertain, even when tested successfully gim #pplication to our business in general. Itasgible that successful testing can result
partially from resources and attention that camotiuplicated in broader implementation, partidylar light of the diverse geographic
locations of our stores and the fact that our fremhagement is so decentralized. Testing and daénmgementation also can be affected by
other risk factors described herein that reducedhalts expected. Successful systemwide implertienteelies on consistency of training,
stability of workforce, ease of execution, anddhsence of offsetting factors that can influenceilte adversely. Failure to achieve succes
implementation of our initiatives or the cost ofsle initiatives exceeding management's estimatéd edversely affect our results of
operations and financial condition.

Risks associated with or faced by the dstiteand foreign suppliers from whom our productseasourced could adversely affect our
financial performance.

The products we sell are sourced from a&witiety of domestic and international suppliéndact, our largest supplier accounted for
only 9% of our purchases in 2009, and our nexistrgupplier accounted for approximately 6% of quatthases. Nonetheless, if a supplier
fails to deliver on key commitments, we could ex@ece merchandise shortages that could lead tc#bss.

We directly imported approximately 8% of qurchases (measured at cost) in 2009, but manyrolomestic vendors directly import
their products or components of their productsitiéal and economic instability in the countriesahich foreign suppliers are located, the
financial instability of suppliers, suppliers' faié to meet our supplier standards, issues withr |pkactices of our suppliers or labor problems
they may experience (such as strikes), the avéilabnd cost of raw materials to suppliers, meraise quality or safety issues, currency
exchange rates, transport availability and cofigation, and other factors relating to the suppliand the countries in which they are locate
from which they import are beyond our control andld have negative implications for us. Becauselstantial amount of our imported
merchandise comes from China, a change in the €hio@rrency
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or other policies could negatively impact our matiise costs. In addition, the United States' §préiade policies, tariffs and other
impositions on imported goods, trade sanctions segdan certain countries, the limitation on thedmtation of certain types of goods or of
goods containing certain materials from other coastand other factors relating to foreign tradel@yond our control. Disruptions due to
labor stoppages, strikes or slowdowns, or otheugi®ns involving our vendors or the transportatamd handling industries also may
negatively affect our ability to receive merchaedid thus may negatively affect sales. These #rat tactors affecting our suppliers and
our access to products could adversely affectioantial performance. As we increase our importsiefchandise from foreign vendors, the
risks associated with foreign imports will increase

Product liability and food safety claimguald adversely affect our business, reputation dimthncial performance.

Despite our best efforts to ensure theityjuahd safety of the products we sell, we mayuddgect to product liability claims from
customers or penalties from government agenciasimglto products, including food products, that mecalled, defective or otherwise alleged
to be harmful. Such claims may result from tampeby unauthorized third parties, product contanimabr spoilage, including the presence
of foreign objects, substances, chemicals, othentsgor residues introduced during the growingraste, handling and transportation phases.
All of our vendors and their products must compljhvapplicable product and food safety laws. Weegally seek contractual
indemnification and insurance coverage from oupsaps. However, if we do not have adequate instgar contractual indemnification
available, such claims could have a material adveffect on our business, financial condition agglits of operation. Our ability to obtain
indemnification from foreign suppliers may be hiretbby the manufacturers' lack of understanding.&f. product liability or other laws,
which may make it more likely that we be requireddspond to claims or complaints from customeii§as were the manufacturer of the
products. Even with adequate insurance and indésatidn, such claims could significantly damage mputation and consumer confidence
in our products. Our litigation expenses could éase as well, which also could have a materialfjatiee impact on our results of operations
even if a product liability claim is unsuccessfuli®not fully pursued.

Our private brands may not achieve or m@im broad market acceptance and increases the sisle face.

We have substantially increased the nurobeur private brand items, and the program izatde part of our future growth plans. We
believe that our success in gaining and maintaibiogd market acceptance of our private brandsraipen many factors, including pricing,
our costs, quality and customer perception. We nudyachieve or maintain our expected sales fopouvate brands. As a result, our busin
financial condition and results of operations cdutdmaterially and adversely affected.

We are subject to governmental regulatippsocedures and requirements. A significant chanige or noncompliance with, these
regulations could have a material adverse effectaur financial performance.

Our business is subject to numerous fedstatie and local laws and regulations. We routimedur costs in complying with these
regulations. New laws or regulations, particuldhlyse dealing with healthcare reform, product gatetd labor and employment, among
others, or changes in existing laws and regulatipadicularly those governing the sale of produetay result in significant added expenses
or may require extensive system and operating crsatigat may be difficult to implement and/or conidterially increase our cost of doing
business. In addition, such changes or new lawsretyire the write off and disposal of existingguwot inventory, resulting in significant
adverse financial impact to us. Untimely complianc@oncompliance with applicable regulations atirarly or
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incomplete execution of a required product recal result in the imposition of penalties, includlogs of licenses or significant fines or
monetary penalties, in addition to reputational dge

Litigation may adversely affect our busie financial condition and results of operations.

Our business is subject to the risk oféition by employees, consumers, suppliers, conopgtishareholders, government agencies or
others through private actions, class actions, adtnative proceedings, regulatory actions or otigation. The number of employment-
related class actions filed each year has contitméttrease, and recent changes and proposedehangederal and state laws may cause
claims to rise even more. The outcome of litigatiparticularly class action lawsuits, regulatoryi@ts and intellectual property claims, is
difficult to assess or quantify. Plaintiffs in tleetypes of lawsuits may seek recovery of very lamg@determinate amounts, and the magni
of the potential loss relating to these lawsuity meamnain unknown for substantial periods of timeadldition, certain of these lawsuits, if
decided adversely to us or settled by us, may trasliaibility material to our financial statemer#ts a whole or may negatively affect our
operating results if changes to our business operate required. The cost to defend future lifgamay be significant. There also may be
adverse publicity associated with litigation thatld negatively affect customer perception of ousibess, regardless of whether the
allegations are valid or whether we are ultimafelynd liable. As a result, litigation may adversaffect our business, financial condition and
results of operations. See "ltem 3. Legal Procegdifor further details regarding certain of thpsading matters.

Failure to attract and retain qualified eptoyees, particularly field, store and distributiocsenter managers, and to control labor costs,
as well as other labor issues, could adversely etffeur financial performance.

Our future growth and performance depemdswy ability to attract, retain and motivate gfiatl employees, many of whom are in
positions with historically high rates of turnowarch as field managers and distribution center gensaOur ability to meet our labor needs,
while controlling our labor costs, is subject torpaxternal factors, including competition for amghilability of qualified personnel in a giv
market, unemployment levels within those marketsyailing wage rates, minimum wage laws, health@heér insurance costs, and changes
in employment and labor laws (including changetheprocess for our employees to join a union)tbeloworkplace regulation (including
changes in entitlement programs such as healtihainse and paid leave programs). To the extentrdfisignt portion of our employee base
unionizes, or attempts to unionize, our labor costdd increase. In addition, we are evaluatingpibkential future impact of recently enacted
comprehensive healthcare reform legislation, whidhlikely cause our healthcare costs to incre&ar. ability to pass along labor costs to
our customers is constrained by our low price model

Our profitability may be negatively affextt by inventory shrinkage.

We are subject to the risk of inventoryslasd theft. We have experienced inventory shriakadhe past, and we cannot assure you that
incidences of inventory loss and theft will decee@sthe future or that the measures we are takilgffectively address the problem of
inventory shrinkage. Although some level of invegtshrinkage is a necessary and unavoidable caktiof business, if we were to
experience higher rates of inventory shrinkagenouii increased security costs to combat inventweft,tour financial condition could be
affected adversely.

A significant disruption to our distributin network or to the timely receipt of inventoryud adversely impact sales or increase our
transportation costs, which would decrease our praf

We rely on our ability to replenish deptéteventory in our stores through deliveries to distribution centers from vendors and then
from the distribution centers or direct ship versdiar our
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stores by various means of transportation, inclydimpments by sea and truck. Unexpected delalymse deliveries or increases in
transportation costs (including through increased €osts) could significantly decrease our abilitynake sales and earn profits. In addition,
labor shortages in the transportation industryogtterm disruptions to the national and intermaldransportation infrastructure that lead to
delays or interruptions of deliveries could neganaffect our business.

Our cash flows from operations may be négely affected if we are not successful in managiour inventory balances.

Efficient inventory management is a key poment of our business success and profitabilityb& successful, we must maintain
sufficient inventory levels to meet our customdeshands without allowing those levels to increassuch an extent that the costs to store
hold the goods unduly impacts our financial resufteur buying decisions do not accurately predicstomer trends or purchasing actions
may have to take unanticipated markdowns to dispb#fee excess inventory, which also can adversepact our financial results. While our
inventory turns have improved and we continue tm$oon ways to reduce these risks, we cannot agsurthat we will continue to be
efficient and successful in our inventory managemiéme are not successful in managing our inventmlances, our cash flows from
operations may be negatively affected.

Our planned future growth will be impedegthich would adversely affect sales, if we cannpea new stores on schedule.

Our growth is dependent on both increasessiles in existing stores and the ability to opefitable new stores. Increases in sales in
existing stores are dependent on factors suchrapetition, merchandise selection, store operatmusother factors discussed in these Risk
Factors. Our ability to timely open new stores smdxpand into additional market areas dependsaiingn the following factors: the
availability of attractive store locations; the abse of occupancy delays; the ability to negoti@igeptable lease terms; the ability to hire and
train new personnel, especially store managerscosteffective manner; the ability to identify tarser demand in different geographic ar
general economic conditions; and the availabilftgufficient funds for expansion. In addition, masfithese factors affect our ability to
successfully relocate stores. Many of these factmedeyond our control. In addition, our crediings combined with tighter lending
practices have made it more challenging for ourestate developers to obtain favorable loan texnuisconditions for our build-teuit stores
These unfavorable lending trends could impactithang of our store openings and materially adversédfect our ability to open build-to-suit
stores in desirable locations.

Delays or failures in opening new storeésaahieving lower than expected sales in new staredrawing a greater than expected
proportion of sales in new stores from existingestpcould materially adversely affect our growtid/ar profitability. In addition, we may n
anticipate all of the challenges imposed by theaegn of our operations and, as a result, maynaett our targets for opening new stores,
remodeling or relocating stores or expanding pabfit.

Some of our new stores may be locatedeasawhere we have little or no meaningful expegemdbrand recognition. Those markets
may have different competitive conditions, markatditions, consumer tastes and discretionary spgnuhtterns than our existing markets,
which may cause our new stores to be less suctdisafustores in our existing markets.

Many of our new stores will be located iras where we have existing units. Although we heyperience in these markets, increasing
the number of locations in these markets may résuttadvertent over-saturation of markets and teraply or permanently divert customers
and sales from our existing stores, thereby adiyeadfecting our overall financial performance.
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Because our business is seasonal to aaiemxtent, with the highest volume of net salesidg the fourth quarter, adverse even
during the fourth quarter could materially affectur financial statements as a whole.

We generally recognize our highest volurheat sales during the Christmas selling seasoighwtccurs in the fourth quarter of our
fiscal year. In anticipation of this holiday, werphase substantial amounts of seasonal inventahhie many temporary employees. An
excess of seasonal merchandise inventory couldt iesur net sales during the Christmas sellingss were to fall below either seasonal
norms or expectations. If our fourth quarter sadssilts were substantially below expectations fimancial performance and operating results
could be adversely affected by unanticipated maskdp especially in seasonal merchandise. Lower dinéigipated sales in the Christmas
selling season would also negatively affect oulityglib absorb the increased seasonal labor costs.

We face intense competition that could iirour growth opportunities and adversely impactiinancial performance.

The retail business is highly competitie operate in the basic consumer packaged goodsemaihich is competitive with respect to
price, store location, merchandise quality, assentnand presentation, in-stock consistency, antbmes service. This competitive
environment subjects us to the risk of adverse @nfmaour financial performance because of the tquwiees, and thus the lower margins,
required to maintain our competitive position. Alsompanies operating in the basic consumer padkggeds market (due to customer
demographics and other factors) may have limitelityto increase prices in response to increaseisc(including, but not limited to, vendor
price increases). This limitation may adverselgetfiour margins and financial performance. We cdmf® customers, employees, store
sites, products and services and in other impogspécts of our business with many other localpred and national retailers. We compete
with retailers operating discount, mass merchandistet, warehouse club, grocery, drug, convergenariety and other specialty stores.
Certain of our competitors have greater finanalatribution, marketing and other resources thardwand may be able to secure better
arrangements with suppliers than we can. These otimpetitors compete in a variety of ways, inahgdaggressive promotional activities,
merchandise selection and availability, servicésretl to customers, location, store hours, in-sémnenities and price. If we fail to respond
effectively to competitive pressures and changebkamnretail markets, it could adversely affect fimancial performance.

Competition for customers has intensifieddcent years as larger competitors have movegdantincreased their presence in, our
geographic markets. We remain vulnerable to the&ketanrg power and high level of consumer recognitibthese larger competitors and to
the risk that these competitors or others couldweninto our industry in a significant way. Gergrave expect an increase in competition.

Natural disasters (whether or not causeddlimate change), unusually adverse weather coiwtis, pandemic outbreaks, terrorist
acts, and global political events could cause pernaat or temporary distribution center or store clo®s, impair our ability to purchase,
receive or replenish inventory, or decrease customnaffic, all of which could result in lost saleand otherwise adversely affect our
financial performance.

The occurrence of one or more natural tésassuch as hurricanes, fires, floods, and eastkes (whether or not caused by climate
change), unusually adverse weather conditions,graicdoutbreaks, terrorist acts or disruptive glgimitical events, such as civil unrest in
countries in which our suppliers are located, oilsir disruptions could adversely affect our opera and financial performance. To the
extent these events result in the closure of omaare of our distribution centers, a significantmber of stores, or our corporate headquarters
or impact one or more of our key suppliers, ourrapiens and financial performance could be matigredversely affected through an
inability to
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make deliveries to our stores and through losssétheaddition, these events could result in ingesan fuel (or other energy) prices or a fuel
shortage, delays in opening new stores, the temptaek of an adequate work force in a market,témeporary or long-term disruption in the
supply of products from some local and overseapl®ip, the temporary disruption in the transpdr@ods from overseas, delay in the
delivery of goods to our distribution centers arss, the temporary reduction in the availabilitypmducts in our stores and disruption to our
information systems. These events also can haweaictonsequences such as increases in the dastumance if they result in significant
loss of property or other insurable damage.

Material damage to, or interruptions toupinformation systems as a result of external facs, staffing shortages and difficulties in
updating our existing software or developing or itementing new software could have a material adeeesfect on our business or results
of operations.

We depend on a variety of information tembgy systems for the efficient functioning of dwrsiness. Such systems are subject to
damage or interruption from power outages, companertelecommunications failures, computer virusesurity breaches and natural
disasters. Damage or interruption to our computstesns may require a significant investment twfixeplace them, and we may suffer
interruptions in our operations in the interim. Amgaterial interruptions may have a material adveffext on our business or results of
operations.

We also rely heavily on our informationhaology staff. If we cannot meet our staffing negdthis area, we may not be able to fulfill
our technology initiatives while continuing to pide maintenance on existing systems. We rely otaicesoftware vendors to maintain and
periodically upgrade many of these systems sotliegtcan continue to support our business. Thevaodt programs supporting many of our
systems were licensed to us by independent softikarelopers. The inability of these developerssoroucontinue to maintain and upgrade
these information systems and software programddadiarupt or reduce the efficiency of our operasiof we were unable to convert to
alternate systems in an efficient and timely manimeaddition, costs and potential problems andrimiptions associated with the
implementation of new or upgraded systems and tdogg or with maintenance or adequate support @tiex systems could also disrupt or
reduce the efficiency of our operations.

Our current insurance program may exposg o unexpected costs and negatively affect ouafinial performance.

Our insurance coverage reflects deductilslel§-insured retentions, limits of liability asdnilar provisions that we believe are prudent
based on the dispersion of our operations. Howehere are types of losses we may incur but agaihith we cannot be insured or which
believe are not economically reasonable to insueh as losses due to acts of war, employee ataircether crime and some natural
disasters. If we incur these losses and they ateriak our business could suffer. Certain matexiants may result in sizable losses for the
insurance industry and adversely impact the avitithabf adequate insurance coverage or resulixicessive premium increases. To offset
negative insurance market trends, we may eledalfarsure, accept higher deductibles or reducetheunt of coverage in response to these
market changes. In addition, we self-insure a ficant portion of expected losses under our worka@spensation, automobile liability,
general liability and group health insurance praggaUnanticipated changes in any applicable a@lasisumptions and management
estimates underlying our recorded liabilities toege losses, including expected increases in mMedidandemnity costs, could result in
materially different amounts of expense than exggainder these programs, which could have a mhteh@rse effect on our financial
condition and results of operations. In additior, ave evaluating the potential future impact oérgly enacted comprehensive healthcare
reform legislation, which will likely cause our Héecare costs to increase. Although we continuaaintain property insurance for
catastrophic events, we are effectively
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self-insured for property losses up to the amotioio deductibles. If we experience a greater nurobéhese losses than we anticipate, our
financial performance could be adversely affected.

If we fail to protect our brand name, comitors may adopt tradenames that dilute the vabfeour brand name.

We may be unable or unwilling to strictlyferce our trademark in each jurisdiction in whigl do business. Also, we may not alway
able to successfully enforce our trademarks agaorsipetitors, or against challenges by others.f@ilure to successfully protect our
trademarks could diminish the value and efficacpwf brand recognition, and could cause customefus@mn, which could, in turn, advers
affect our sales and profitability.

Our success depends on our executive eféand other key personnel. If we lose key perselror are unable to hire additional
qualified personnel, our business may be harmed.

Our future success depends to a signifidagtee on the skills, experience and efforts ofexecutive officers and other key personnel.
The loss of the services of any of our executifieers, particularly Richard W. Dreiling, our Chiekecutive Officer, could have a material
adverse effect on our operations. Our future sicedlbalso depend on our ability to attract anthire qualified personnel and a failure to
attract and retain new qualified personnel coulkeren adverse effect on our operations. We douroectly maintain key person life
insurance policies with respect to our executiiecer’s or key personnel.

We face risks related to protection of tuwers' credit card data.

In connection with credit card sales, vam&mit confidential credit card information. Thipdrties may have the technology or knbow
to breach the security of this customer informatenmd our security measures and those of our téotseendors may not effectively prohil
others from obtaining improper access to this imfation. Any security breach could expose us tcsridkdata loss, litigation and liability and
could seriously disrupt our operations and anyltegunegative publicity could significantly harnuioreputation.

Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co., L.P. ("KKR;'certain affiliates of Goldman, Sachs & Co. (tH&S Investors"), and other equity co-
investors (collectively, the "Investors") have siditant influence over us, including control overetisions that require the approval of
shareholders, which could limit your ability to ihience the outcome of key transactions, includinglange of control

We are controlled by the Investors. Theebtars have an indirect interest in over 85% ofauistanding common stock through their
investment in Buck Holdings, L.P. In addition, fin@estors have the ability to elect our entire Boaf Directors. As a result, the Investors
have control over our decisions to enter into amyparate transaction and the ability to prevent@agsaction that requires shareholder
approval regardless of whether others believettteatransaction is in our best interests. As lositha Investors continue to have an indirect
interest in a majority of our outstanding commasckt they will have the ability to control the vateany election of directors. In addition,
pursuant to a shareholders' agreement that weeeniteto with Buck Holdings, L.P., KKR and the GSdstors, KKR has a consent right over
certain significant corporate actions and KKR a@m& &S Investors have certain rights to appointtiis to our Board and its committees.

The Investors are also in the businessaKing investments in companies and may from timi@&ne acquire and hold interests in
businesses that compete directly or indirectly wih The Investors may also pursue acquisition ppities that are complementary to our
business, and, as a result, those acquisition tpptes may not be available to us. So long adriliestors, or other funds controlled by or
associated with the Investors, continue to indiyemivn a significant amount of our
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outstanding common stock, even if such amountsis flean 50%, the Investors will continue to be édistrongly influence or effectively
control our decisions. The concentration of ownigreay have the effect of delaying, preventing etedring a change of control of our

company, could deprive shareholders of an oppdstdoireceive a premium for their common stock at pf a sale of our company and
might ultimately affect the market price of our cmon stock.

If we, the Investors or other significashareholders sell shares of our common stock, tharket price of our common stock could
decline.

The market price of our common stock calédline as a result of sales of a large numbehafes of common stock in the market, or
perception that such sales could occur. These, saléise possibility that these sales may occei alight make it more difficult for us to
issue equity securities in the future at a time ainal price that we deem appropriate. As of Jang@y2010, we had approximately
340.6 million shares of common stock outstandifigyluich less than 15% were freely tradable on tleevYork Stock Exchange.

Pursuant to shareholders agreements, wedranted the Investors the right to cause usgritain instances, at our expense, to file
registration statements under the Securities A&98f3, as amended, covering resales of our comiock Beld by them or to piggyback on a
registration statement in certain circumstancestaemembers of management hold similar piggylragkstration rights. Collectively, these
shares represent approximately 88% of our outstgnchmmon stock. To the extent that such registmaights are exercised, the resulting
sale of a substantial number of shares of our comstmck into the market could cause the markeemfoour common stock to decline. Th
shares also may be sold pursuant to Rule 144 dWhd&ecurities Act, depending on their holding getidand subject to restrictions in the case
of shares held by persons deemed to be our adfiliat

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

As of February 26, 2010, we operated 8/@Tdil stores located in 35 states as follows:

Number of Number of
State Stores State Stores
Alabama 48€ Nebraske 80
Arizona 54 New Jerse) 34
Arkansas 24€¢ New Mexico 45
Colorado 22 New York 23€
Delaware 25 North Caroling 51C
Florida 45€ Ohio 48¢€
Georgia 502 Oklahoma 28¢
lllinois 33C Pennsylvani: 40¢
Indiana 33€ South Carolin: 352
lowa 17C South Dakotz: 12
Kansas 16z Tennesse 45kE
Kentucky 33C Texas 1,01¢€
Louisiana 352 Utah 9
Maryland 65 Vermont 8
Michigan 25C Virginia 25¢€
Minnesota 16 West Virginia 161
Mississippi 28€ Wisconsin 89
Missouri 33¢€
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Most of our stores are located in leasedniges. Individual store leases vary as to thaingerental provisions and expiration dates.
Many stores are subject to build-to-suit arrangemedith landlords, which typically carry a primdease term of 10-15 years with multiple
renewal options. We also have stores subject tdeshirm leases (usually with initial or curreatrhs of three to five years), and many of
these leases have multiple renewal options as Imalkcent years, an increasing percentage of ewrstores have been subject to buildsti-
arrangements, including approximately 79% of ow stores in 2009.

As of February 26, 2010, we operated nistridution centers, as described in the followiable:

Year Approximate Square Approximate Number
Location Opened Footage of Stores Served
Scaottsville,

KY 195¢ 720,00( 997
Ardmore,

OK 199/ 1,310,00 1,364
South

Boston,

VA 1997 1,250,00! 85(
Indianola,

MS 199¢ 820,00( 754
Fulton, MO 199¢ 1,150,00! 1,19(C
Alachua, FL 200c 980,00( 85¢
Zanesville,

OH 2001 1,170,00! 1,18¢
Jonesville,

SC 200¢ 1,120,00 80C
Marion, IN 200¢ 1,110,00! 874

We lease the distribution centers locate@klahoma, Mississippi and Missouri and own theeosix distribution centers. Approximat
7.25 acres of the land on which our Kentucky distiion center is located is subject to a groundde®Ve lease additional temporary
warehouse space as necessary to support our digtritneeds.

Our executive offices are located in apprately 302,000 square feet of leased space in IBtisdlle, Tennessee.
ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The information contained in Note 9 to tomsolidated financial statements under the hedtliegal proceedings” contained in Part Il
Item 8 of this report is incorporated herein bystréference.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Information regarding our current executficers as of March 29, 2010 is set forth bel&@ach of our executive officers serves at the
discretion of our Board of Directors and is eleciediually by the Board to serve until a successduly elected. There are no familial
relationships between any of our directors or etteewfficers.

Name Age Position

Richard W. Dreiling 56 Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer

David M. Tehle 53 Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Office

Kathleen R. Guion 58 Executive Vice President,

Division President, Store
Operations and Store
Developmen

Todd Vasos 48 Executive Vice President,
Division President and Chief
Merchandising Office

John W. Flanigan 58 Executive Vice President, Global
Supply Chair

Susan S. Lanigan 47 Executive Vice President and
General Counse¢

Robert D. Ravener 51 Executive Vice President and
Chief People Office

Anita C. Elliott 45 Senior Vice President and

Controller
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Mr. Dreiling joined Dollar General in January 2008 as Chief lEtige Officer and a member of our Board. He wasoaped Chairman
of the Board on December 2, 2008. Prior to joiriralar General, Mr. Dreiling served as Chief ExéeaitOfficer, President and a director of
Duane Reade Holdings, Inc. and Duane Reade Irclathest drugstore chain in New York City, fromvidmber 2005 until January 2008 ¢
as Chairman of the Board of Duane Reade from Mae¢ly until January 2008. Mr. Dreiling previousiy\ss as Executive Vice President—
Chief Operating Officer of Longs Drug Stores Cogiom, an operator of a chain of retail drug staneshe West Coast and Hawaii, since
March 2005, after having joined Longs in July 2@33Executive Vice President and Chief Operatioric@f From 2000 to 2003,

Mr. Dreiling served as Executive Vice President—Rkéging, Manufacturing and Distribution at Safewhng., a food and drug retailer. Prior
to that, Mr. Dreiling served from 1998 to 2000 asdfdent of Vons, a Southern California food anagdtivision of Safeway.

Mr. Tehle joined Dollar General in June 2004 as Executivee\Recesident and Chief Financial Officer. He serfveth 1997 to June
2004 as Executive Vice President and Chief Findi@fificer of Haggar Corporation, a manufacturingrketing and retail corporation. From
1996 to 1997, he was Vice President of Financa fdivision of The Stanley Works, one of the worldigiest manufacturers of tools, and
from 1993 to 1996, he was Vice President and GFiredincial Officer of Hat Brands, Inc., a hat mamtdizaer. Earlier in his career, Mr. Tehle
served in a variety of financiaklated roles at Ryder System, Inc. and Texasumstnts. Mr. Tehle currently serves as a directdiagk in th
Box, Inc.

Ms. Guionjoined Dollar General in October 2003 as Executliee President, Store Operations. She was namecuiixe Vice
President, Store Operations and Store Developmdreliruary 2005, and was promoted to Executive RPresident, Division President, St
Operations and Store Development in November 2Bi%n 2000 until joining Dollar General, Ms. Guiogrged as President and Chief
Executive Officer of Duke and Long Distributing Cpany, a convenience store chain operator and wdlelesstributor of petroleum
products that filed for bankruptcy in November 20B€ior to that time, she served as an operating@afor Devon Partners (1999-2000),
where she developed operating plans and assistld identification of acquisition targets in thengenience store industry, and as President
and Chief Operating Officer of E-Z Serve Corpomat{®997-1998), an owner/operator of convenienceestanini-marts and gas marts. From
1987 to 1997, Ms. Guion served as the Vice Presigieth General Manager of the largest division (@peake Division) of company-owned
stores at 7-Eleven, Inc., a convenience store clahrer positions held by Ms. Guion during her renat 7-Eleven include District Manager,
Zone Manager, Operations Manager, and Division ManéMidwest Division).

Mr. Vasosjoined Dollar General in December 2008 as Execwiiee President, Division President and Chief Merudtising Officer.
Prior to joining Dollar General, Mr. Vasos servadexecutive positions with Longs Drug Stores Coagion for 7 years, including Executive
Vice President and Chief Operating Officer (Febyu2008 through November 2008) and Senior Vice Bezgiand Chief Merchandising
Officer (2001-2008), where he was responsible lgplaarmacy and front-end marketing, merchandisprgcurement, supply chain,
advertising, store development, store layout amtellocation, and the operation of three distidimucenters. He also previously served in
leadership positions at Phar-Mor Food and Drug &ncl Eckerd Drug Corp.

Mr. Flanigan joined Dollar General as Senior Vice Presidentb@l&upply Chain, in May 2008. He was promotedxedttive Vice
President in March 2010. He has 25 years of manageexperience in retail logistics. Prior to joigibollar General, he was group vice
president of logistics and distribution for LongsuD Stores Corporation from October 2005 to Ap@i02. In this role, he was responsible for
overseeing warehousing, inbound and outbound toategfon and facility maintenance to service ov@d ®etail outlets. From September
2001 to October 2005 he served as the Vice Prasidémgistics for Safeway Inc. where he oversastrithution of food products from
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Safeway distribution centers to all retail outlétdound traffic and transportation. He also hegtribution and logistics leadership positions
at Vons—a Safeway company, Specialized Distribuktamagement Inc., and Crum & Crum Logistics.

Ms. Laniganjoined Dollar General in July 2002 as Vice Presid&eneral Counsel and Corporate Secretary. Sherwasoted to
Senior Vice President in October 2003 and to Exeeltice President in March 2005. Prior to joiniDgllar General, Ms. Lanigan served as
Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segratatale Corporation, a specialty retailer of fiaevelry. During her six years with Zale,
Ms. Lanigan held various positions, including Adate General Counsel. Prior to that, she held Ipgaitions with both Turner Broadcasting
System, Inc. and the law firm of Troutman SandeérB.L

Mr. Ravenerjoined Dollar General as Senior Vice President@hif People Officer in August 2008. He was prorddte Executive
Vice President in March 2010. Prior to joining RolGeneral, he served in human resources exegole® with Starbucks Coffee Company
from September 2005 until August 2008 as the Seaime President of U.S. Partner Resources and, fwithat, as the Vice President, Par
Resources—Eastern Division. As the Senior Viceitees$ of U.S. Partner Resources at Starbucks, lveRer oversaw all aspects of human
resources activity for more than 10,000 storesrRai serving at Starbucks, Mr. Ravener held Vimesklent of Human Resources roles for
The Home Depot's Store Support Center and a dorrfesdtd division from April 2003 to September 2008t. Ravener also served in
executive roles in both human resources and opesatit Footstar, Inc. and roles of increasing leside at PepsiCo.

Ms. Elliott joined Dollar General as Senior Vice President@odtroller in August 2005. Prior to joining Doll&eneral, she served as
Vice President and Controller of Big Lots, Incglaseout retailer, from May 2001 to August 2005e€¥eeing a staff of 140 employees at Big
Lots, she was responsible for accounting operatifamancial reporting and internal audit. Priors&rving at Big Lots, she served as Vice
President and Controller for Jitney-Jungle Stofe&roerica, Inc., a grocery retailer, from April 1% March 2001. At Jitney-Jungle,

Ms. Elliott was responsible for the accounting @piens and the internal and external financial répg functions. Prior to serving at Jitney-
Jungle, she practiced public accounting for 12 ge@of which were with Ernst & Young LLP.

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the New YSititck Exchange under the symbol "DG." Prior toittiigal public offering of our common
stock ("IPO™) on November 13, 2009, there was rniakd¢ished public trading market for our common ktafter our merger that occurred on
July 6, 2007. The range of the high and low sateep of our common stock during our fourth quadkfiscal 2009, as reported in the
consolidated transaction reporting system, werePR¢igh) and $21.75 (low). Our stock price at¢these of the market on March 22, 2010,
was $25.01. There were approximately 466 sharet®lifaecord of our common stock as of March 22,20

Dividends

We have not declared or paid recurringd$imds since prior to our 2007 merger. However rpdamur IPO, on September 8, 2009, our
Board of Directors declared a special dividend onautstanding common stock of approximately $238il8on in the aggregate. The spec
dividend was paid on September 11, 2009 to shader®obf record on September 8, 2009 with cash geakfrom operations. We have no
current plans to pay any cash dividends on our comstock and instead may
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retain earnings, if any, for future operation argdansion and debt repayment. Any decision to de@ad pay dividends in the future will be
made at the discretion of our Board of Directord @il depend on, among other things, our resulisperations, cash requirements, financial
condition, contractual restrictions and other fegthat our Board of Directors may deem relevantddition, our ability to pay dividends is
limited by covenants in our Credit Facilities andfie indentures governing our outstanding 10.626for notes due 2015 (the "Senior
Notes") and 11.875%/12.625% senior subordinategdl¢ogotes due 2017 (the "Senior Subordinated Nated; collectively with the Seni
Notes, the "Notes"). See "Liquidity and Capital Bases" in the Management's Discussion and Anabfdisnancial Condition and Resu

of Operations section of this report for a des@ipbf restrictions on our ability to pay dividends

Use of Proceeds

On November 18, 2009, we completed the #P89,215,000 shares of our common stock (the "#h@res"). We sold 22,700,000 shares
(the "Company Shares") at a price to the publi$2%.00 per share and a selling shareholder sotdlditional 16,515,000 previously
outstanding shares (the "Selling Shareholder SHeaesa price to the public of $21.00 per sharee TRO Shares were registered under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, on a registraiatement on Form S-1 (Registration No. 333-68)L4The registration statement was
declared effective by the Securities and Exchargar@ission on November 12, 2009. Citigroup Globatléts Inc., Goldman, Sachs & Co.,
KKR Capital Markets LLC, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fear & Smith Incorporated and J.P. Morgan Securitiesserved as joint book-running
managers for the IPO.

The net proceeds to us from the sale oCtimpany Shares, after deducting the underwritingadint of approximately $27.4 million a
additional offering-related expenses then reasgnediimated at $3.3 million, were approximately &®million. The offering-related
expenses include those of the selling shareholtiérhawve were required to pay under the terms ofélgéstration rights agreement. Of the
approximately $27.4 million of underwriting discdanapproximately $6.0 million was provided to eatlfa) KKR Capital Markets LLC;

(b) Goldman, Sachs & Co.; and (c) Citigroup Gldidalrkets Inc. We used the net proceeds to us frensdlhe of the Company Shares as
follows: (1) $229.6 million of the net proceeds vegmplied to redeem $205.2 million in aggregategpial amount of our Senior Subordinated
Notes at a redemption price of 111.875% and (2)eheining $216.5 million of the net proceeds wagliad to redeem $195.7 million
aggregate principal amount of our Senior Notesrademption price of 110.625%. Each such redemptias made pursuant to a provision of
the applicable indenture that permitted us to redep to 35% of the aggregate principal amount ohduotes with the net cash proceeds of
certain equity offerings. In each case, we paidwent and unpaid interest on the Notes throughdtlemption date with cash generated from
operations. Some of the underwriters or theiriatls may have received part of the proceeds dfffeeing by reason of the redemption of
Notes held by them. We did not receive any procémats the sale by the selling shareholder of thiirgeShareholder Share

Affiliates of KKR Capital Markets LLC anddBiman, Sachs & Co. each have an indirect inténasiore than 10% of our capital stock
through their investment in Buck Holdings, L.P. @utk Holdings, LLC, its general partner and a R&lee limited liability company
controlled by investment funds affiliated with Kblkrg Kravis Roberts & Co., L.P.
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Issuer Purchases of Equity Securitie

The following table contains informatiorgegding purchases of our common stock made duniagtiarter ended January 29, 2010 t
on behalf of Dollar General or any "affiliated poaser,” as defined by Rule 10b-18(a)(3) of the Btesi Exchange Act of 1934:

Maximum
Total Number Number of Shares
of Shares Purchased as that May Yet Be
Total Number Average Part of Publicly Purchased Under
of Shares Price Paid Announced Plans or the Plans or
Period Purchased(a) per Share Programs Programs
10/31/09- 11/30/09 185,37 $ 225t — —
12/01/09- 12/31/09 5481 $ 12.8i — —
01/01/10- 01/29/10 1,528 $ 23.8¢ — —
Total 192,38 $§ 22.2¢ — —

(@) Represents 185,375 shares accepted in lieu oftogsty employee tax liabilities upon lapse of lieSbins on restricted
stock, 5,487 shares repurchased from employeesgnirs the terms of management stockholder's agrets, and
1,525 shares accepted in lieu of cash to pay erapleyercise price in connection with stock optiexsrcise
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selectedsitated financial information of Dollar Generabi@oration as of the dates and for the per
indicated. The selected historical statement ofafiEns data and statement of cash flows datehiofiscal years or periods, as applicable,
ended January 29, 2010, January 30, 2009, Febiy@208 and July 6, 2007, and balance sheet datbJaniuary 29, 2010 and January 30,
2009 have been derived from our historical auditasolidated financial statements included elsewirethis report. The selected historical
statement of operations data and statement offtags data for the fiscal years ended February0B72and February 3, 2006 and balance
sheet data as of February 1, 2008, February 2, @0 February 3, 2006 presented in this table baee derived from audited consolidated
financial statements not included in this report.

On July 6, 2007, we completed a merger '{therger") and, as a result, we are a subsidiaiy DElaware limited partnership controlled
by investment funds affiliated with Kohlberg Kraw®berts & Co., L.P. As a result of the Mergerhd Company and Buck Acquisition
Corp. ("BAC"), the related purchase accounting sijients, and a new basis of accounting beginnintubn7, 2007, the 2007 financial
reporting periods presented below include the Restor period of the Company reflecting 22 weekspefating results from February 3,
2007 to July 6, 2007 and 30 weeks of operatingltefor the Successor period, reflecting the Mefgem July 7, 2007 to February 1, 2008.
BAC's results of operations for the period from ba6, 2007 to July 6, 2007 (prior to the MergerJaly 6, 2007) are also included in the
consolidated financial statements for the 2007 8ssar period described above, as a result of nett@ivative financial instruments entered
into by BAC prior to the Merger. Other than thesaificial instruments, BAC had no assets, liabditier operations prior to the Merger. The
2006 and 2005 fiscal years presented reflect thddRessor.

Due to the significance of the Merger agldted transactions that occurred in 2007, the 28098 and 2007 Successor financial
information is not comparable to that of the Predsor periods presented in the accompanying table.

The information set forth below should bad in conjunction with, and is qualified by refeze to, the Consolidated Financial
Statements and related notes included in Partely B of this report and the Management's Discasaml Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations included in Part Il, If2of this report.
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Successor Predecessor
Year Ended Year Ended

(Amounts in millions,
excluding per
share data, number of March 6, February 3,
stores, selling 2007 2007
square feet, and net sales pi through through
square January 29, January 30, February 1, July 6, February 2, February 3,
foot) 2010 2009 2008(1)(2) 2007(2) 2007(2) 2006(3)
Statement of Operations

Data:
Net sales $ 11,796 $ 10,457 $ 5571t % 3,923.¢ $ 9,169.6 $ 8,582..
Cost of goods sol 8,106. 7,396.¢ 3,999.¢ 2,852.; 6,801.¢ 6,117.
Gross profit 3,689.¢ 3,061. 1,571.¢ 1,071.¢ 2,368.: 2,464.¢
Selling, general and

administrative 2,736.¢ 2,448.¢ 1,324.* 960.¢ 2,119.¢ 1,903.(
Litigation settlement and

related costs, nt — 32.C — — — —
Transaction and related co — — 1.2 101.¢ — —
Operating profif 953.2 580.t 246.1 9.2 248.: 561.¢
Interest incom (0.3 (3. 3.9 (5.0 (7.0 (9.0
Interest expens 345.7 391.¢ 252.¢ 10.2 34.¢ 26.2
Other (income) expen: 55.5 (2.€) 16 — — —
Income (loss) before income

taxes 552.1 194.¢ (6.€) 4.C 220.¢ 544.¢
Income tax expense (bene 212.% 86.2 (1.8) 12.C 824 194t
Net income (loss $ 3394 §$ 108.2 $ 49 $ 8.0 $ 137.¢ % 350.Z
Earnings per sha—basic $ 1.0 $ 034 $ (0.02)
Earnings per sha—diluted 1.04 0.34 (0.02)
Dividends per shar 0.752¢ — —
Statement of Cash Flows

Data:
Net cash provided by (ust

in):

Operating activitie! $ 668.€ $ 575.: $ 2396 % 201.¢ % 405.2  $ 555.£

Investing activities (248.0) (152.6) (6,848.9) (66.9) (282.0) (264.9)

Financing activitie: (576.5) (144.%) 6,709.( 25.2 (134.7) (323.9)
Total capital expenditure (250.7) (205.5) (83.6) (56.2) (261.5) (284.1)
Other Financial and

Operating Data:
Same store sales growthi 9.5% 9.C% 1.9% 2.€6% 3.3% 2.2%
Same store sales( $ 11,356.! $ 10,118.! $ 5264.. $ 3,656.t $ 8,327.: $ 7,555.¢

Number of stores included



same store sales calculati 8,32¢ 8,15: 7,73¢ 7,65t 7,627 7,18¢
Number of stores (at peric

end) 8,82¢ 8,36: 8,194 8,20t 8,22¢ 7,92¢
Selling square feet (in
thousands at period en 62,49 58,80: 57,37¢ 57,37¢ 57,29¢ 54,75
Net sales per square footi $ 1946 $ 1797 $ 165.. $ 163.¢ $ 162.¢ $ 159.¢
Consumables sal¢ 70.8% 69.5% 66.4% 66.7% 65.7% 65.5%
Seasonal sale 14.5% 14.€% 16.2% 15.4% 16.4% 15.7%
Home products sale 7.4% 8.2% 9.1% 9.2% 10.(% 10.6%
Apparel sale! 7.3% 7.% 8.2% 8.7% 7.9% 8.4%
Rent expens $ 428 $ 389.6 $ 2145 $ 150.2 $ 343¢ % 312.:
Balance Sheet Data (at
period end):
Cash and cash equivalents :
shor-term investment $ 2221 % 378.( $ 119.¢ $ 2192 % 209.t
Total asset 8,863. 8,889.: 8,656. 3,040.t 2,980.0
Total debt 3,403.¢ 4,137.: 4,282.( 270.C 278.7
Total shareholders' equi 3,390.! 2,831.° 2,703.¢ 1,745.7 1,720.¢
1) Includes the results of BAC for the period priotthe Merger with and into Dollar General Corporatfoom March 6, 2007 (the date of BAC's formation)
through July 6, 2007 and the post-Merger resul®alfar General Corporation for the period fromydid) 2007 through February 1, 2008.
) Includes the effects of certain strategic merchsindiand real estate initiatives that resultedvendlosing of approximately 460 stores and changése
Company's inventory management model which resittegleater inventory markdowns than in previouarge
3) The fiscal year ended February 3, 2006 was congpo§&3 weeks.
(4) Same-store sales are calculated based upon dtatesdre open at least 13 full fiscal months amdaie open at the end of the reporting period. Thengany

excludes the sales in the 53rd week of a 53-weakfyem the same-store sales calculation.

(5) Net sales per square foot was calculated baseotalnstles for the preceding 12 months as of tliéngrdate of the reporting period divided by thermage
selling square footage during the period, includimgend of the fiscal year, the beginning of ikedl year, and the end of each of the Compansé® timterim
fiscal quarters. For the period from February 32¢hrough July 6, 2007, average selling squareafmwas calculated using the average square ®asgf
July 6, 2007 and as of the end of each of the floeceding quarters. For the fiscal year ended Repr8, 2006, net sales per square foot was cadzlilzased
on 52 weeks' sale
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF F INANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This discussion and analysis should be read with, ia qualified in its entirety by, the Consolidhfeénancial Statements and the notes
thereto. It also should be read in conjunction vifie Forward-Looking Statements/Risk Factors dsates set forth in the Introduction and
in Item 1A of this report, respectively.

Executive Overview

We are the largest discount retailer inUingted States by number of stores, with 8,87 7estéwcated in 35 states as of February 26, :
primarily in the southern, southwestern, midwestard eastern United States. We offer a broad $eteot merchandise, including
consumable products such as food, paper and ctpaniniucts, health and beauty products and petissppnd non-consumable products
such as seasonal merchandise, home decor and itenast apparel. Our merchandise includes highitgurational brands from leading
manufacturers, as well as comparable quality peibaand selections with prices at substantial distoto national brands. We offer our
customers these national brand and private braslipts at everyday low prices (typically $10 os)es our convenient small-box (small
store) locations.

On July 6, 2007, we completed a merger as@ result, we are a subsidiary of Buck HoldihgB, ("Buck"), a Delaware limited
partnership controlled by investment funds affdditvith Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co., L.P. (coligely, "KKR"). The membership
interests of Buck and Buck Holdings, LLC ("Buck LU)Cthe general partner of Buck, are held by agigvinvestor group, including affiliates
of each of KKR and Goldman, Sachs & Co. and otlgeitg investors (collectively, the "Investors") Theerger consideration was funded
through the use of our available cash, cash egoityributions from the Investors, equity contrilouis of certain members of our managen
and certain debt financings discussed below urldguldity and Capital Resources.” On November )2 we completed an initial public
offering of approximately 39.2 million shares, imding 22.7 million newly issued shares and apprexély 16.5 million outstanding shares
sold by a selling shareholder.

The customers we serve are value-conscimgsDollar General has always been intensely tos helping our customers make the
most of their spending dollars. We believe our @ment store format and broad selection of higHityuaroducts at compelling values have
driven our substantial growth and financial sucaess the years. Like other companies, over thétpasyears, we have been operating ir
environment with heightened economic challengesuamértainties. Consumers are facing very higtsrateinemployment, fluctuating food,
gasoline and energy costs, rising medical costbaarontinued weakness in housing and credit mariat the timetable for economic
recovery is uncertain. Nonetheless, as a resatiofong-term mission of serving the valo@iscious customer, coupled with a vigorous fc
on improving our operating and financial performgnaur 2009 and 2008 financial results were strang,we remain optimistic with regard
to executing our operating priorities in 2010.

At the beginning of 2008, we defined fopeaating priorities, which we remain keenly focusedexecuting. These priorities are:
1) drive productive sales growth, 2) increase gosg margins, 3) leverage process improvementsnémaination technology to reduce costs,
and 4) strengthen and expand Dollar General'sreutifiserving others.

Our first priority is driving productive les growth by increasing shopper frequency andsaietipn amount and maximizing sales per
square foot. We have enhanced our category manag@moeesses, allowing us to continue expandingconsumables offerings while also
improving profitability, by adding more productiitems and eliminating unproductive items. We ailkzirig the space in our stores more
productively by raising the height of our merchaediixtures and implementing more consistent spéning. In addition, we are making
significant progress in
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defining and improving our store standards withoal@f developing a consistent look and feel acedisstores. We are targeting both new
existing customers with our improved advertisinguwiars, and over the past two years we have oppistically extended our store hours for
our customers' convenience. Finally, we believehaxe significant potential to grow sales throughv séore growth in both existing and new
markets. We opened 500 new stores in fiscal 208%#&m to open approximately 600 new stores irafi2g010.

Our second priority is to increase grossipthrough category management, shrink reductiistribution efficiencies, an improved
pricing model, the expansion of private brand diffgs and increased foreign sourcing. We made googress through each of these
initiatives in 2008 and 2009, reporting our highgistss profit rate in the last 25 years in 2009dé&imew leadership, our merchandising team
has been successful in our efforts to upgrade @uchandise selection to better serve our customéiite managing our everyday low price
strategy. We constantly review our pricing stratagyg work diligently to minimize vendor cost incsea. Merchandise cost increases
subsided in 2009 after a challenging year in 2008.are focused on sales of private brand consumalldch generally have higher gross
profit rates than national brands, while we corgitw offer a wide variety of national brands towgrsan optimal mix of product offerings for
our customers. Inventory shrink declined againd8®as we further implemented exception-based lskietection tools and improved
employee training. Higher sales volumes and lowerage fuel costs, as well as our continued eftortacrease efficiencies, contributed to
our ability to leverage transportation and disttidi costs in 2009.

Our third priority is leveraging processpimmvements and information technology to reducéscéd¥e are committed as an organizatic
extract costs that do not affect the customer ézpee. Examples of cost reduction initiatives i©2@nclude the reduction of workers'
compensation expense through a focus on safetymihvement of energy management in the storeatfr forward purchase contracts as
well as the installation of energy management systend increased preventive maintenance, and dioetien of waste management costs
through recycling of cardboard. In addition, owalrestate team has had success in negotiatingriease/als which will benefit us in 2010 ¢
forward. We plan to further our efforts on thesd ather cost reduction initiatives in 2010. Howewar March 23, 2010, the President signed
into law comprehensive healthcare reform legistatithis legislation is not expected to have a niateffect on our consolidated financial
statements in fiscal 2010, but its future impacbanfinancial statements remains uncertain. Wathard to information technology, we are
focusing our resources on improving systems totergeeater efficiencies in retail store operatiand merchandising.

Our fourth priority is to strengthen angard Dollar General's culture of serving others.dtstomers this means helping them "Save
time. Save money. Every day!" by providing cleae]lvgtocked stores with quality products at lowcpd. For employees, this means creating
an environment that attracts and retains key enggleyhroughout the organization. For the publis, tieans giving back to our store
communities. For shareholders, this means meéehieig ¢xpectations of an efficiently and profitablyn organization that operates with
compassion and integrity.
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For the year ended January 29, 2010, ontiraced focus on these four priorities resulte@rproved financial performance over the y
ended January 30, 2009 in each of our key finamegttics, as follows. Basis points, as referredelow, are equal to 0.01 percent of total
sales.

. Total sales in fiscal 2009 increased 12.8 perceat 2008. Sales in same-stores increased 9.5 pgefokowing a strong
9.0 percent increase in 2008. Customer trafficaratage transaction amount increased in both 2002@09. Average sales
per square foot for all stores in 2009 were appnately $195, up from $180 in 2008. Sales increatesnsumable products,
up 15.3 percent, continued to outpace our morgatisnary categories, likely the result of both mgrchandising initiatives
and the negative effect of the economy on consuliseretionary spending. However, we are strongboeraged by the
12.5 percent sales increase in our seasonal cgtegor

. Gross profit, as a percentage of sales, was 31cgpiein 2009, an increase of 201 basis points; 2088. A reduced LIFO
impact accounted for 44 basis points of this improent. The remainder of the improvement was prisnatiributable to
increased purchase markups, net of increased mangjoesulting from significantly increased volumdich enabled us to
lower our average costs from vendors, and the itngfamur comprehensive category management enhamaspincluding the
expansion of our private brands. In addition, loaeerage fuel costs, improved distribution efficies, and continued
inventory shrink reduction, as a percent of salesjributed to our gross profit rate improvemen2@®9.

. SG&A, as a percentage of sales, for fiscal 2009 2832 percent, or 21 basis points lower than inBB2@&A in 2009 include
incremental expenses of $68.3 million, or 58 bpsists, resulting from costs related to our inipablic offering. Our
increased sales levels favorably impacted the S@&&entage, with the most significant impact omestcupancy costs,
including rent and utilities. We continued to siggantly reduce our workers' compensation expehsgugh safety initiatives
implemented over the last several years, and wibdureduced our store energy usage. In additamallexpenses were lower
in 2009, primarily as a result of legal costs rethto a shareholder litigation settlement in 2008.

. Interest expense decreased by $46.2 million in 20@845.7 million, primarily as the result of lomeverage outstanding long-
term obligations and lower interest rates on oumtiwan. Net proceeds from our initial public offey and excess cash were
utilized in our fiscal 2009 fourth quarter to votarily reduce long-term obligations by $725.9 noifli Other non-operating
expenses include charges totaling $55.3 millionltesy from these repurchases. At the end of fi2€#l9, our total outstandii
long-term obligations were $3.40 billion comparedt.14 billion at the end of fiscal 2008.

. We reported net income of $339.4 million, or $1p@4 diluted share, for fiscal 2009. This compaceset income of
$108.2 million, or $0.34 per diluted share, in 2008arges resulting from the termination of ourrsuy advisory agreement,
the acceleration of certain equity-based compensaind the repurchase of long-term obligationsteel to or resulting from
our initial public offering, reduced 2009 net incefoy $82.9 million, or $0.26 per diluted share.

. We generated approximately $668.6 million of cdstvé from operating activities in 2009, an increaé&6.2 percent over
2008. In addition to utilizing our cash to suppaut capital expenditures and repurchase long-tédigations, we paid a
dividend to our shareholders of $239.3 million ep&mber 2009.

. During 2009, we opened 500 new stores, remodeleelacated 450 stores, and closed 34 stores, irggiuita store count of

8,828 on January 29, 2010. In addition, we made gwogress during the year in our efforts to baitéize existing square
footage and to upgrade the appearance of our stores
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In 2010, we plan to continue to focus oesthfour key operating priorities. We will continioerefine and improve our store standards in
order to increase sales, focusing on achievinghaistent look and feel across the chain. We hagerand will continue to measure
customer satisfaction which will allow us to idéptareas needing improvement. We expect to continegrocess of raising the height of
merchandise fixtures, allowing us to better utilime store square footage. As part of our oveattbgory management processes, we plan to
further expand our private brand consumables offsrand to continue to upgrade the selection, tyuatid presentation of our private brand
offerings in our apparel, seasonal and home categy@nd we expect a greater impact on gross maagmour foreign sourcing efforts in
2010.

We now have improved processes and togtaice to assist us in our ongoing inventory shraduction efforts, and we will continue to
increase our utilization of information supplied thyese analytical and monitoring tools to improweoar recent successes.

With regard to leveraging information teology and process improvements to reduce costsyillveontinue to focus on making
improvements that benefit our merchandising andaifmms efforts, including item profitability anaig, merchandise selection and allocation
and labor scheduling. In 2009, we completed th&llagion of back office computers in all of ouosts, which we will utilize to improve
reporting and communications with the stores andsequently, we believe will assist in improvingretproductivity. We also will complete
the rollout of a new voice pick system in our dsition centers, allowing our distribution assoegto communicate with warehouse softw
systems using speech recognition, which we expeftirther improve our efficiencies in 2010.

Finally, we are very pleased with the perfance of our 2009 new stores, remodels and rétosatand in 2010 we plan to increase our
new store openings to 600 stores within the 3®sti@t which we currently operate, and to increasenamber of remodels or relocations to
an additional 500 stores. With regard to planned st®re openings, our criteria are based on nunsefiamiors including, among other things,
availability of appropriate sites, expected sdksse terms, population demographics, competitind,the employment environment. We use
various real estate site selection tools to detsgrtarget markets and optimum site locations withase markets. With respect to store
relocations, we begin to evaluate a store for eglon opportunities approximately 18 months prithe store's lease expiration using the
same basic tools and criteria as those used forst@@s. Remodels, which require a much smallexstment, are determined based on the
need, the opportunity for sales improvement atdhation and an expectation of a desirable retarmeestment.

Key Financial Metrics. We have identified the following as our mostical financial metrics for 2010:

. Same-store sales growth;

. Sales per square foot;

. Gross profit, as a percentage of sales;

. Operating profit;

. Inventory turnover;

. Cash flow;

. Net income;

. Earnings per share;

. Earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciaia amortization; and
. Return on invested capital.
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Readers should refer to the detailed dsonsof our operating results below for additioc@nments on financial performance in the
current year periods as compared with the prior pesods.

Results of Operations

Accounting Periods. The following text contains references to ye2i89, 2008, and 2007, which represent fiscal yeaded
January 29, 2010, January 30, 2009, and Febru&@QB, respectively. Our fiscal year ends on thédyrclosest to January 31. Fiscal years
2009 and 2008 were 52-week accounting periods.

As discussed above, we completed a mergesaction on July 6, 2007, and therefore the 2083entation includes the 22-week
Predecessor period of Dollar General Corporatioouth July 6, 2007, reflecting the historical badisccounting prior to our 2007 merger,
and a 30-week Successor period, reflecting the étnpiathe business combination and associated paecprice allocation of the merger of
Dollar General Corporation and Buck Acquisition @af'BAC"), from July 7, 2007 to February 1, 20@AC was formed on March 6, 2007,
and its results of operations prior to our 2007 geerwhich related solely to interest rate swapered into in anticipation of the merger, are
included in the 2007 Successor results of operatiBrcept for the discussion of net sales, whichewet impacted by the 2007 merger,
transactions relating to or resulting from the 2@@&tger are discussed separately.

Seasonality. The nature of our business is seasonal totaigerxtent. Primarily because of sales of holidelgted merchandise, sales
in our fourth quarter (November, December and Jafueave historically been higher than sales addan each of the first three quarters of
the fiscal year. Expenses and, to a greater exipatating profit vary by quarter. Results of aigeshorter than a full year may not be
indicative of results expected for the entire y&amthermore, the seasonal nature of our businagsaffiect comparisons between periods.
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The following table contains results of @®ns data for fiscal years 2009 and 2008 anditilar and percentage variances among t
years, as well as the 2007 pro forma, SuccessoPeettEcessor perioc

Successor Predecessor Pro Forma

(amounts in
millions,
except per share Amount %
amounts) 2009 2008 Change Change 2007(a) 2007(b) 2007
Net sales b

category:
Consumable $ 8,356.« $ 7,248.. $1,108.0 15.3%%$3,701." $ 2,615.. $6,316.¢
% of net sale 70.84% 69.31% 66.44% 66.65% 66.53%
Seasonas 1,711t 1,521t 190.0 12.5 908.< 604.¢ 1,513.:
% of net sale 14.51% 14.55% 16.30% 15.42% 15.94%
Home

products 869.¢ 862.2 7.5 0.9 507.C 362.7 869.¢
% of net sale 7.37% 8.24% 9.10% 9.24% 9.16%
Apparel 858.¢ 825.¢ 33.2 4.0 454 £ 341.( 795.
% of net sale 7.28% 7.89% 8.16% 8.69% 8.38%

Net sales $11,796.. $10,457.° $1,338.7 12.8%%$5,571.! $ 3,923.t $ 9,495..
Cost of good

sold 8,106." 7,396.¢ 709.9 9.6 3,999.¢ 2,852.: 6,852.!
% of net sale 68.72% 70.73% 71.79% 72.69% 72.17%
Gross profit 3,689.¢ 3,061.: 628.8 205 1,571.¢ 1,071.¢ 2,642.¢
% of net sale 31.28% 29.27% 28.21% 27.31% 27.83%
Selling,

general an

administrat

expense: 2,736.¢ 2,448.¢ 288.0 11.8 1,324 960.¢ 2,310.¢
% of net sale 23.20% 23.41% 23.77% 24.49% 24.34%
Litigation

settlement

and relatec

costs, ne — 32.C (32.0) — — — —
% of net sale — 0.31% — — —
Transaction

and relatec

costs — — — — 1.2 101.¢ 1.2
% of net sale — — 0.02% 2.58% 0.01%
Operating

profit 953.c 580.t 3728 64.2 246.1 9.2 330.¢
% of net sale 8.08% 5.55% 4.42% 0.24% 3.48%
Interest

income (0.2 3.0 29 (95.3) (3.8 (5.0 (8.9
% of net sale (0.00)% (0.03)% (0.07)% (0.13)%  (0.09)%
Interest

expense 3457 391.¢ (46.2) (11.8) 252.¢ 10.z 436.7
% of net sale 2.93% 3.75% 4.54% 0.26% 4.60%
Other

(income)

expense b5.k (2.8 58.3 — 3.6 — 3.6
% of net sale 0.47% (0.03)% 0.07% — 0.04%
Income (loss

before

income

taxes 552.1 194.¢ 357.7 184.0 (6.€) 4.C (200.9)
% of net sale 4.68% 1.86% (0.12)% 0.10% (1.06)%
Income taxe: 212.7 86.2 126.5 146.7 (1.8 12.C (42.9)
% of net sale 1.80% 0.82% (0.03)% 0.31% (0.45)%
Net income

(loss) $ 339« $ 108z $ 231.3 2138%$% (4.9 $ 8.0 $ (57.9
% of net sale 2.88% 1.03% (0.09)% (0.20)0%  (0.61)%
Diluted

earnings

pershare $§ 1.0/ $ 034 $ 070 205.9%$ (0.02)
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The following discussion of our financia@rformance also includes supplemental unauditedgsnea condensed consolidated financial
information for 2007. Because the 2007 merger aecuduring our 2007 second quarter, we believeitifiitsmation aids in the comparison
between the years presented. The pro forma infaemabes not purport to represent what our residltperations would have been had the
2007 merger and related transactions actually oedwat the beginning of the year indicated, ang tteenot purport to project our results of
operations or financial condition for any futureipd. See "Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consetidainancial Information" below.

Net Sales. The net sales increase in 2009 reflects a sdare-sales increase of 9.5% compared to 2008. -Stores include stores that
have been open for 13 months and remain open ahithef the reporting period. For 2009, there w8824 same-stores which accounted for
sales of $11.36 billion. The remainder of the iasein sales in 2009 was attributable to new stpatially offset by sales from closed
stores. The strong increase in sales reflectsethdts of our various initiatives implemented tlgbaut 2008 and 2009, including the impac
improved store standards, the expansion of ourma@dise offerings, including significant enhancetaéa our convenience food and
beverages and health and beauty products, in adddgiimproved utilization of square footage, exeth store hours and improved marketing
efforts. In 2009, we continued the transformatibowr private brand products as further discusseva in the Executive Overview.

The net sales increase in 2008 reflects@esstore sales increase of 9.0% compared to Fad 2008, there were 8,153 same-stores
which accounted for sales of $10.12 billion. Theere no purchase accounting or other adjustmentstteales as a result of our 2007
merger, therefore, the 2007 net sales and otheumaimipresented related to 2007 net sales are atddulising the 2007 52-week fiscal year.
The remainder of the increase in sales in 2008attabutable to new stores, partially offset byesairom closed stores. The increase in sales
of consumables reflects the various initiativeslanpented in 2008, including the impact of improwtore standards, the expansion of
convenience food and beverage offerings, improviidation of square footage and extended stora$othe majority of our merchandising
efforts in 2008 related to the consumables categocjuding planogram resets and increased empbagisivate brand products.

Of our four major merchandise categories,donsumables category has grown most significanttr the past several years. Although
this category generally has a lower gross profé than the other three categories, as discusded bg&e were able to increase our overall
gross profit rate in both 2009 and 2008. Becaugsheoimpact of sales mix on gross profit, we camily review our merchandise mix and
strive to adjust it when appropriate. Maintainimgagpropriate sales mix is an integral part of eadhig our gross profit and sales goals. Both
the number of customer transactions and averagsaction amount increased in 2009 and 2008, arlgelieve that our stores have benefited
to some degree from attracting new customers whasegking value as a result of the current econemiconment.

Gross Profit. The gross profit rate as a percentage of sedss31.3% in 2009 compared to 29.3% in 2008. Facontributing to the
increase in the 2009 gross profit rate includedgased markups resulting primarily from higher pasghmarkups, partially offset by increa
markdowns. In addition, our increased sales volunae® contributed to our ability to reduce purchassts from our vendors. Transportation
and distribution costs decreased for the year dribselower fuel costs as well as the impact of cedtiction initiatives. Higher sales volumes
and productivity initiatives also contributed togroved leverage of our distribution costs. In additinventory shrinkage as a percentage of
sales declined in 2009 from 2008, contributinguo gross profit rate improvement. Finally, in 2008 recorded a LIFO benefit of
$2.5 million, reflecting a flattening of merchanglisosts in 2009 further described below, comparedLtIFO provision of $43.9 million in
2008.
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The gross profit rate as a percentagele§smas 29.3% in 2008 compared to 28.2% in the Bl¥tessor period, 27.3% in the 2007
Predecessor period, and 27.8% for pro forma 208@toFs contributing to the increase in the 200&gprofit rate include a lower inventory
shrink rate; lower promotional markdowns; improvederage on distribution and transportation ccstst improved markups related to
changes resulting from the outcome of pricing asialyour ability to react more quickly to produostchanges and diligent vendor
negotiations. In January 2009, we marked down nagrdise as the result of a late 2008 change imtieepretation of the phthalates provis
of the Consumer Product Safety Improvement Actaff®resulting in a charge of $8.6 million. Also2808, we faced increased commodity
cost pressures mainly related to food and pet mtsduhich were driven by rising fruit and vegetaptizes and freight costs. Increases in
petroleum, resin, metals, pulp and other raw matedmmodity driven costs also resulted in multipleduct cost increases. Related to these
commodity cost increases, we recorded a LIFO expehn$43.9 million in 2008, compared to the LIF@yision recorded in the 2007
Successor period of $6.1 million.

Selling, General and Administrative ("SG&A&Xpense. SG&A, as a percentage of sales, was 23.2%08 20mpared to 23.4% in
2008, representing an improvement of 21 basis poBB&A in the 2009 period included expenses rdlsaghe completion of our initial
public offering totaling $68.3 million, or 58 bagsints, including $58.8 million relating to then@nation of an advisory agreement among
us, KKR and Goldman, Sachs & Co. and $9.4 milliesuiting from the acceleration of certain equitgdthcompensation. Our increased s
levels favorably impacted SG&A, as a percentageatds, with the most significant impact on storeupancy costs, including rent and
utilities. Our cost of utilities, as a percentadgsales, was further reduced by energy savingdtiegdrom our store energy management
initiatives, including forward purchase contradtgreased preventive maintenance and the installati energy management systems in
substantially all of our new and relocated stohesddition, we continued to significantly reduag avorkers' compensation expense through
safety initiatives implemented over the last selvgears, and legal expenses were lower in 2009 2088, which included expenses incurred
in connection with a shareholder litigation settirnin 2008 relating to our 2007 merger.

SG&A expense as a percentage of salesaksmieo 23.4% in 2008, compared to 23.8% and 2/h5ke 2007 Successor and
Predecessor periods, respectively. The more sigmifitems resulting in the decrease in 2008 coetptr the 2007 periods include:
approximately $9.0 million and $45.0 million in tB807 Successor and Predecessor periods, respe¢inauding $2.4 million and
$4.1 million, respectively, also included in adv@rg costs discussed below) related to the closfrejores and changes in our inventory
strategy; a $12.0 million loss in the 2007 Succepsaod compared to a $5.0 million gain in 200@tiag to potential losses on distribution
center leases; advertising costs of $27.8 millio2008 compared to $23.6 million and $17.3 milliothe 2007 Successor and Predecessor
periods, respectively; and decreases in workergpeosation and other insurance-related costs comhpathe 2007 periods. These decreases
were partially offset by an increase in incentieenpensation and related payroll taxes in 2008 coetpi the 2007 periods due to improved
overall financial performance, increased amortizatf leasehold intangibles capitalized in conmectvith the revaluation of assets at the
date of our 2007 merger, and an increase in priofesisfees in 2008 compared to the 2007 periodagmily reflecting legal expenses related
to shareholder litigation.

SG&A decreased to 23.4% in 2008 comparetftd% in pro forma 2007. The more significant isemasulting in the decrease from the
2007 pro forma results include: $54.0 million obtwin pro forma 2007 SG&A relating to the closafgstores and the implementation of new
inventory strategies; a $12.0 million loss in ti@®2 pro forma period compared to a $5.0 milliomgai2008 relating to possible losses on
distribution center leases; and decreases in wed@npensation and other insurance-related co2B08 of $10.4 million compared to the
2007 pro forma period. These decreases were pariddet by an increase in incentive compensadiod related payroll taxes of
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$42.0 million in 2008 compared to pro forma 200@ ¢uimproved overall financial performance andremease in professional fees in 2008
of $10.4 million compared to pro forma 2007 prirharéflecting legal expenses related to sharehditgation.

Litigation Settlement and Related Costg, NeThe $32.0 million in 2008 represents the settlet of a class action lawsuit filed in
response to our 2007 merger, and includes the $4illion settlement plus related expenses of $2l0an, net of $10.0 million of insurance
proceeds received in the fourth quarter of 2008.

Transaction and Related CostsThe $1.2 million and $101.4 million of expensesorded in the 2007 Successor and Predecessor
periods reflect $1.2 million and $62.0 million, pestively, of expenses related to our 2007 mesyarh as investment banking and legal fees
as well as $39.4 million of compensation expeng@énPredecessor period related to stock optiessricted stock and restricted stock units
which fully vested immediately prior to and as auie of our 2007 merger.

Interest Income. Interest income consists primarily of interestinvestments. The decrease in interest incor28®® compared to
2008 was the result of reduced investments inésteoearing instruments and lower interest rathe.decrease in interest income in 2008
compared to the 2007 periods was a result of lomierest rates, partially offset by higher investise

Interest Expense. The decrease in interest expense in 2009 cadpar2008 was primarily the result of lower averagtstanding
long-term obligations and lower interest rates onterm loan.

The significant increase in interest exgens2008 and the 2007 Successor period is dugdceist on long-term obligations incurred to
finance our 2007 merger. We had outstanding vagiedike debt of $560 million and $623 million as ofidary 29, 2010 and January 30, 2(
respectively, after taking into consideration timpact of interest rate swaps. The remainder obatstanding indebtedness at January 29,
2010 and January 30, 2009 was fixed rate debt.

Interest expense in 2008 was less than pe@forma interest expense due to lower borroveimpunts, specifically on our revolving
credit agreement and senior subordinated notesg alith lower interest rates.

See the detailed discussion under "Ligyiditd Capital Resources" regarding indebtednessried to finance our 2007 merger along
with subsequent repurchases of various long-terigaiinns and the related effect on interest expenshe periods presented.

Other (Income) Expense.In 2009, we recorded charges totaling $55.%ionil which primarily represents losses on delitegtent
totaling $55.3 million, and also includes expent8®6 million related to hedge ineffectivenesscentain of our interest rate swaps.

In 2008, we recorded a gain of $3.8 milliesulting from the repurchase of $44.1 millioroaf senior subordinated notes, offset by
expense of $1.0 million related to hedge ineffemtiyss on certain of our interest rate swaps.

During the 2007 Successor period, we reswbah unrealized loss of $4.1 million related ® ¢hange in the fair value of interest swaps
prior to the designation of such swaps as cash fleglges in October 2007, offset by earnings of #fillfon under the contractual provisions
of the swap agreements. Also during the 2007 Ssocgeriod, we recorded $6.2 million of expenséated to consent fees and other costs
associated with a tender offer for certain notgmpke maturing in June 2010 ("2010 Notes"). Appnoadely 99% of the 2010 Notes were
retired as a result of the tender offer. The coadtted to the tender of the 2010 Notes were pligroéfset by a $4.9 million gain in the 2007
Successor period resulting from the repurchas@5fmillion of our senior subordinated notes.
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Income Taxes. The effective income tax rates for 2009, 2@8] the 2007 Successor and Predecessor periodawerpense of
38.5%, an expense of 44.4%, a benefit of 26.9%aanekpense of 300.2%, respectively.

The 2009 income tax rate is greater tharettpected U.S. statutory tax rate of 35% due piiyn@ the inclusion of state income taxes in
the total effective tax rate. The 2009 effectiverate is less than the 2008 rate due principaliyhé unfavorable impact that the non-
deductible, merger-related lawsuit settlement hathe 2008 rate. This reduction in the effectivertate was partially offset by a decrease in
the tax rate benefit related to federal jobs ceediithile the total amount of jobs credits earneddf@9 was similar to the amount earned in
2008, the impact of this benefit on the effectiar tate was reduced due to the 2009 increase amiedefore income taxes.

The 2008 income tax rate was greater tharexpected U.S. statutory tax rate of 35% prinlyighue to the non-deductibility of the
settlement and related expenses associated wigh#reholder lawsuit related to our 2007 merger.

The income tax rate for the Successor gegialed February 1, 2008 is a benefit of 26.9%s bhnefit is less than the expected U.S.
statutory rate of 35% due to the incurrence okstatome taxes in several of the group's subsatidahat file their state income tax returns on
a separate entity basis and the election to inclefflective February 3, 2007, income tax relatedrest and penalties in the amount reported
as income tax expense.

The income tax rate for the Predecessdo@ended July 6, 2007 is an expense of 300.2%s &kpense is higher than the expected U.S.
statutory rate of 35% due principally to the nomhagtibility of certain acquisition related expenses

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements

We lease three of our distribution centéhe entities involved in the ownership structuneerlying these leases meet the accounting
definition of a Variable Interest Entity ("VIE"). @ of these distribution centers has been recadedfinancing obligation whereby its
property and equipment are reflected in our codatdid balance sheets. The land and buildings afttier two distribution centers have been
recorded as operating leases. We are not the pribeareficiary of these VIEs and, accordingly, hageincluded these entities in our
consolidated financial statements. Other thandhegbing, we are not party to any off balance shaangements.

Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Consolidated Financidnformation

The following supplemental unaudited provfa condensed consolidated statement of operafimtashas been developed by applying
pro forma adjustments to our historical consolidat&tement of operations. We were acquired on@u2p07 through a merger accountec
as a reverse acquisition. Although we continuethasame legal entity after the merger, the accogipg unaudited pro forma condensed
consolidated financial information is presentedtf@ Predecessor and Successor relating to thedsgrreceding and succeeding the merger,
respectively. As a result of the merger, we apptiecthase accounting standards and a new basitsadiating effective July 7, 2007. The
unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated stateofi@perations for the year ended February 1, 2§i08s effect to the merger as if it had
occurred on February 3, 2007. Assumptions undeglifile pro forma adjustments are described in therapanying notes, which should be
read in conjunction with this unaudited pro fornmmdensed consolidated financial statement.

The unaudited pro forma adjustments aredapon available information and certain assumpttbat we believe are reasonable under
the circumstances. The unaudited pro forma condecesolidated financial information is presentedsupplemental informational purpo
only, although we believe this information is udéfuproviding comparisons between years. The
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unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated finaimdi@mation does not purport to represent whatresults of operations would have b
had the 2007 merger and related transactions §ctuaurred on the date indicated, and they dgongport to project our results of operati
or financial condition for any future period. Theaudited pro forma condensed consolidated stateafi@mterations should be read in
conjunction with the information contained in otlsecctions of this report including "Selected FinahbData", our consolidated financial
statements and related notes thereto, and othorseof this Management's Discussion and Analgkisinancial Condition and Results of
Operations. All pro forma adjustments and theirarhyng assumptions are described more fully inrtbes to our unaudited pro forma
condensed consolidated statements of operations.

Fiscal Year Ended February 1, 2008

(In thousands) Successor Predecessor Adjustments Pro Forma

Net sales $ 5571,49: $ 3,923,75 $ —  $ 9,495,24
Cost of goods sol 3,999,59! 2,852,171 695(@) 6,852,47
Gross profit 1,571,89. 1,071,57! (695) 2,642,77.
Selling, general and administrati 1,324,50i 960,93( 25,46(b) 2,310,89
Transaction and related co 1,24: 101,39° (101,39)(c) 1,24:
Operating profit 246,14 9,24¢ 75,24 330,63:
Interest incom (3,799 (5,04¢) — (8,84%)
Interest expens 252,89 10,29¢ 173,504(d) 436,69t
Other (income) expen: 3,63¢ — — 3,63¢
Income (loss) before income tax (6,599 3,99¢ (98,267) (100,859
Income tax expense (benel (1,775 11,99: (53,13(e) (42,920)
Net loss $ (4,819 $ (7,99¢) $ (45,129 $ (57,939

See notes to unaudited pro forma condensed coaseticctatement of operations.

Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed ConsolidStatement of Operations

(@)

(b)

(©

Represents the estimated impact on cost of goddosthe adjustment to fair value of the propeahd equipment at
our distribution centers.

Primarily represents depreciation and amortizatibthe fair value adjustments related to tangilvlé mtangible long-
lived assets. Identifiable intangible assets witteterminable life have been amortized on a sttdigé basis in the
unaudited pro forma consolidated statement of dipermover a period ranging from 2 to 17.5 yeatse Primary fair
value adjustments (on which the pro forma adjustmare based) impacting SG&A expenses were toheidaterests
($185 million), property and equipment ($101 milljand internally developed software ($12 milliohjis adjustment
also includes management fees that were payabkr ansponsor advisory agreement subsequent tdasieg of our
2007 merger and related transactions (at an iritiabial rate of $5.0 million which was increasedbby for each
succeeding year until the termination of the ager@nm connection with our initial public offering November 2009).

Represents $101.4 million of charges that are eeonsring in nature and directly attributable to 8007 merger and
related transactions. Such charges are comprisg8%4 million of stock compensation expense framdcceleration «
unvested stock options, restricted stock and oésttistock units as required as a result of th& 20€rger and

$62.0 million of transaction costs we incurred tivate expensed as otige charges upon the close of the merger. !
adjustments do not include any adjustments toaeflee effects of our new stock based compensatam
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Predecessor
Period Ended

(amounts in millions) July 6, 2007
Revolving credit facility (1’ $ 8.¢
Term loan facilities(2 74.1
Notes(3) 87.¢
Letter of credit fees(4 0.7
Bank commitment fees(* 1.C
Other existing debt obligations( 3.C
Total cash interest expen 175.€
Amortization of capitalized debt issuance costs delot discount

(7 4.1
Amortization of discounted liabilities(¢ 8.5
Other(9) 0.€
Total pro forma interest expen 183.¢
Less historical interest exper (10.9)
Net adjustment to interest expel $ 173t

(1) The $1.125 billion revolving credit facility carsen interest rate of 3-month LIBOR of 5.32% plus0% for

tranche A loans and 3-month LIBOR of 5.32% plu2Zor tranche A-1 loans. Reflects assumed borrgsvisf
$175.0 million under tranche A and $125.0 milliarder tranche A-1. Such levels of borrowings wilicuate in
future periods dependent upon short term cash n€ddsges in the levels of borrowings would impatgrest

expense.

2 Reflects interest on the $2.3 billion term loanilfgcat a rate of LIBOR plus 2.75%. To hedge againterest
rate risk, we have entered into a swap agreemehtrespect to a $2.0 billion notional amount f&#3%. This
swap agreement became effective as a result @fddpaisition on July 31, 2007 and will amortize oguarterly
basis until maturity at July 31, 2012. The unhedgedion of the facility is reflected at an intetreate of LIBOR

of 5.32% plus 2.75%.

€)) Reflects interest on the 10.625% senior notes arir5%/12.625% senior subordinated notes. Assuhgesash
interest payment option at a rate of 11.875% has ledected with respect to all of the senior suinatéd notes.

(4) Represents fees on balances of trade letters dit ofe$141.2 million at 0.75% and standby lettefsredit of

$40.7 million at 1.50%.

(5) Represents commitment fees of 0.375% on the $6@lidn unutilized balance of the revolving creéitility at

July 6, 2007. Outstanding letters of credit notei above reduce the availability under the rewgl credit
facility.

(6) Represents historical interest expense on othstiegiindebtedness.

7 Represents debt issuance costs associated wittethdank facilities amortized using the effectinterest
method over 6 years for the revolving facility, &ays for the term loan facility, 8 years for thaise notes,

10 years for the senior subordinated notes andhBsyfer other capitalized debt issuance costs. iislodes the

amortization of debt discount of the senior notes.

(8) Represents interest expense on long-term liaksliibich were discounted as a result of our 200 garer

39




(e) Represents the tax effect of the pro forma adjustspealculated at an effective rate of 54.1% lierPredecessor period
ended July 6, 2007. The effective tax rate, a beragfplied to the pro forma changes for the Predsor period ended
July 6, 2007, reflects the pro forma eliminatiomof-deductible transaction costs from income beforege

Effects of Inflation

In 2008, increased commodity cost pressunasly related to food and pet products, whichendriven by fruit and vegetable prices and
rising freight costs, increased the costs of cepadducts. Increases in petroleum, resin, mepalp, and other raw material commodity driy
costs also resulted in multiple product cost insesaWe believe that our ability to increase sglfirices in response to cost increases largely
mitigated the effect of these cost increases orowerall results of operations. These 2008 tremerplly reversed or stabilized in 2009. We
believe that inflation and/or deflation had a mialimpact on our overall operations during 2007.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Current Financial Condition and Recent Developments

During the past three years, we have géeen aggregate of approximately $1.69 billiosash flows from operating activities. Duri
that period, we expanded the number of stores weatg by 599, or over 7%, remodeled or relocaté84lstores, or approximately 13% of
our currently operated stores, and incurred apprately $596 million in capital expenditures. We maeértain strategic decisions which
slowed our store growth in 2007 and 2008, but veelgcated store growth in 2009 and currently ptacantinue that strategy in 2010 and
beyond.

On September 8, 2009, our Board of Directiclared a special dividend on our outstandimgneon stock of approximately
$239.3 million in the aggregate. The special dimtdievas paid on September 11, 2009 to shareholfeesard on September 8, 2009 with
cash generated from operations. Prior to our 208iger, we declared a quarterly cash dividend iratheunt of $0.05 per share payable @
before April 19, 2007 to common shareholders obréon April 5, 2007. We have not declared or paitlirring dividends since that date.
We have no current plans to pay any cash dividendsur common stock and instead may retain earpihgsy, for future operation and
expansion and debt repayment. Any decision to dedad pay dividends in the future will be mad#hatdiscretion of our Board of Directors
and will depend on, among other things, our resflgperations, cash requirements, financial céodlitcontractual restrictions and other
factors that our Board of Directors may deem ratévim addition, our ability to pay dividends imiited by covenants in our Credit Facilities
and in the indentures governing the Notes as digclism more detail below.

On November 18, 2009, we completed théainpublic offering of our common stock. We issi)700,000 shares in the offering an
existing shareholder sold an additional 16,515@@8tanding shares. Net proceeds from the offarfri##46.0 million were used to redeem
$195.7 million principal amount of outstanding Serilotes and $205.2 million principal amount ofstahding Senior Subordinated Notes.
In connection with the consummation of the offerimg paid a transaction fee of approximately $4ilan to KKR and Goldman,

Sachs & Co. Although the transaction fee was niat fram the net proceeds of the offering, this amtouas directly related to the offering
and was accounted for as a cost of raising equitgddition, we terminated our advisory agreemeitt such parties, resulting in the paym
of a fee of approximately $58.8 million, which wesgpensed. We also incurred other pre-tax chargagesult of the offering and related
transactions in the fourth quarter of 2009, asutised above under "Results of Operations."
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In January 2010, we voluntarily prepaid $82million principal amount of our senior secutetm loan facility (“Term Loan Facility")
with cash generated from operations.

At January 29, 2010, we had total outstagudiebt (including the current portion of long-teohiligations) of $3.40 billion. We also had
an additional $930.6 million available for borroginnder our senior secured asset-based revolvetitéacility ("ABL Facility" and,
together with the Term Loan Facility, the "Creditcilities") at that date. Our liquidity needs aigngficant, primarily due to our debt service
and other obligations. Our substantial debt codleeesely affect our ability to raise additional itapto fund our operations, limit our ability
to react to changes in the economy or our industtgpse us to interest rate risk to the extenuofvariable rate debt and prevent us from
meeting our obligations under our outstanding debtirities.

Management believes our cash flow from afi@ns and existing cash balances, combined witlilahility under the Credit Facilities
(described below), will provide sufficient liquigtito fund our current obligations, projected workizapital requirements and capital spending
for a period that includes the next twelve monthd the next several years.

Credit Facilities

Overview. We have two senior secured credit facilitiesoltprovide financing of up to $2.995 billion asJafnuary 29, 2010. The
Credit Facilities consist of the $1.964 billion freLoan Facility and the $1.031 billion ABL Facili(pf which up to $350.0 million is
available for letters of credit), subject to boriogvbase availability. The ABL Facility includesrpowing capacity available for letters of
credit and for short-term borrowings referred teaigline loans.

The amount available under the ABL Faci{ibcluding letters of credit) shall not exceed stuen of the tranche A borrowing base and
the tranche A-1 borrowing base. The tranche A lwang base equals the sum of (i) 85% of the netrydiguidation value of all our eligible
inventory and that of each guarantor thereunderi@n@0% of all our accounts receivable and criglgibit card receivables and that of each
guarantor thereunder, in each case, subject teeave equal to the principal amount of the 201CeNl¢hat remain outstanding at any time and
other customary reserves and eligibility criteAa.additional 10% of the net orderly liquidationlwa of all of our eligible inventory and that
of each guarantor thereunder is made availables to the form of a "last out" tranche under which mvay borrow up to a maximum amount
of $101.0 million. Borrowings under the ABL Fagilivill be incurred first under the last out tranchad no borrowings will be permitted
under any other tranche until the last out trarisHelly utilized. Repayments of the ABL Facilityilvbe applied to the last out tranche only
after all other tranches have been fully paid down.

Interest Rates and FeesBorrowings under the Credit Facilities beaerest at a rate equal to an applicable margin plusyr option,
either (a) LIBOR or (b) a base rate (which is uguatjual to the prime rate). The applicable mafgirborrowings is (i) under the Term Loan
Facility, 2.75% for LIBOR borrowings and 1.75% fosiserate borrowings (ii) under the ABL Facility (excaptthe last out tranche descrit
above) as of January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2088% for LIBOR borrowings; 0.25% for base-raterbwings and for any last out
borrowings, 2.25% for LIBOR borrowings and 1.25% lbaserate borrowings. The applicable margins for borraygi under the ABL Facilit
(except in the case of last out borrowings) argesatlto adjustment each quarter based on averalyeedtaess availability under the ABL
Facility. We are also required to pay a commitnfeatto the lenders under the ABL Facility for amutilized commitments at a rate of
0.375% per annum. We also must pay customary letteredit fees. See Iltem 7A. "Quantitative and iata/e Disclosures About Market
Risk" below for a discussion of our use of interasé swaps to manage our interest rate risk.
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Prepayments. The senior secured credit agreement for thenTeran Facility requires us to prepay outstandergitioans, subject to
certain exceptions, with;

. 50% of our annual excess cash flow (as definetarctedit agreement) which will be reduced to 25 @% if we achieve al
maintain a total net leverage ratio of 6.0 to In@l 8.0 to 1.0, respectively;

. 100% of the net cash proceeds of all non-ordinayse asset sales or other dispositions of proeeycess of $25.0 million
in the aggregate and subject to our right to resbtiee proceeds; and

. 100% of the net cash proceeds of any incurrencielof, other than proceeds from debt permitted utidesenior secured cre
agreement.

The mandatory prepayments discussed abdveerapplied to the Term Loan Facility as direttey the senior secured credit agreement.
Through January 29, 2010, no prepayments havereegired under the prepayment provisions listedrabdhe Term Loan Facility can be
prepaid in whole or in part at any time.

In addition, the senior secured credit agrent for the ABL Facility requires us to prepag #BL Facility, subject to certain exceptions,
as follows:

. With 100% of the net cash proceeds of all modinary course asset sales or other dispositibrsvolving facility collateral (a
defined below) in excess of $1.0 million in the eggate and subject to our right to reinvest thegeds; and

. To the extent such extensions of credit exceedhte current borrowing base (as defined in theoses@cured credit agreem
for the ABL Facility).

The mandatory prepayments discussed abdveerapplied to the ABL Facility as directed byetsenior secured credit agreement fo
ABL Facility. Through January 29, 2010, no prepaptaénave been required under the prepayment pomgdisted above.

An event of default under the senior seduredit agreements will occur upon a change ofrobas defined in the senior secured credit
agreements governing our Credit Facilities. Uporent of default, indebtedness under the Creditifi@s may be accelerated, in which
case we will be required to repay all outstandoank plus accrued and unpaid interest and all eieunts outstanding under the Credit
Facilities.

Amortization. Beginning September 30, 2009, we were requoedpay installments on the loans under the TeoanLFacility in
equal quarterly principal amounts in an aggregateumt per annum equal to 1% of the original printgmount. During 2009, we paid two
such quarterly installments totaling $11.5 milli@ue to the $325.0 million voluntary prepaymentted Term Loan Facility discussed above,
no further quarterly principal installments will bequired prior to maturity of the Term Loan onyd@] 2014. There is no amortization under
the ABL Facility. The entire principal amounts difiy) outstanding under the ABL Facility are due paglable in full at maturity, on July 6,
2013, on which day the commitments thereundertesithinate.

Guarantee and Security. All obligations under the Credit Facilities amreconditionally guaranteed by substantially albaf existing
and future domestic subsidiaries (excluding certamaterial subsidiaries and certain subsidiaresighated by us under our senior secured
credit agreements as "unrestricted subsidiariesf@rred to, collectively, as U.S. Guarantors.
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All obligations and related guarantees urtlkde Term Loan Facility are secured by:

. a second-priority security interest in all existiengd after-acquired inventory, accounts receivadid, other assets arising from
such inventory and accounts receivable, of our @any@nd each U.S. Guarantor (the "Revolving Fadibllateral"), subject
to certain exceptions;

. a first-priority security interest in, and mortgagm, substantially all of our and each U.S. Guar&ntangible and intangible
assets (other than the Revolving Facility Colldjesnd

. a first-priority pledge of 100% of the capital stdweld by us, or any of our domestic subsidiaried are directly owned by us
or one of the U.S. Guarantors and 65% of the vataqgjtal stock of each of our existing and futweefgn subsidiaries that are
directly owned by us or one of the U.S. Guarantors.

All obligations and related guarantees urtde ABL Facility are secured by the Revolving iiigcCollateral, subject to certain
exceptions.

Certain Covenants and Events of DefaulThe senior secured credit agreements containrder of covenants that, among other
things, restrict, subject to certain exceptions,ahility to:

. incur additional indebtedness;

. sell assets;

. pay dividends and distributions or repurchase apital stock;

. make investments or acquisitions;

. repay or repurchase subordinated indebtednessiding the Senior Subordinated Notes discussed helod/the Senior Notes

discussed below;

. amend material agreements governing our subordinatiebtedness (including the Senior Subordinate@ddiscussed
below) or our Senior Notes discussed below;

. change our lines of business.
The senior secured credit agreements alstaim certain customary affirmative covenants ewehts of default.

At January 29, 2010, we had no borrowig@s.1 million of standby letters of credit, and $LBillion of commercial letters of credit,
outstanding under our ABL Facility.

Senior Notes due 2015 and Senior Subordinated €dggles due 2017

Overview. As of January 29, 2010, we have $979.3 miliggregate principal amount of 10.625% senior ndtes2015 (the "Senior
Notes") outstanding (reflected in our consolidatatince sheet net of a $14.8 million discount),ciwlmature on July 15, 2015, pursuant t
indenture dated as of July 6, 2007 (the "senioemdre"), and $450.7 million aggregate principabant of 11.875%/12.625% senior
subordinated toggle notes due 2017 (the "Senioolitated Notes") outstanding, which mature on 18y2017, pursuant to an indenture
dated as of July 6, 2007 (the "senior subordinatédnture"). The Senior Notes and the Senior Subateld Notes are collectively referred to
herein as the "Notes." The senior indenture andéinéor subordinated indenture are collectivelgmefd to herein as the "indentures."

Interest on the Notes is payable on Janlargnd July 15 of each year. Interest on the $&ivbes is payable in cash. Cash interest on
the Senior Subordinated Notes accrues at a rét&.875% per annum, and PIK interest (as that terdefined below) accrues at a rate of
12.625% per annum, if applicable. The initial iefgrpayment on the Senior Subordinated Notes wabjin cash. For any interest period
thereafter through July 15, 2011, we may electpipterest on the Senior
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Subordinated Notes (i) in cash, (ii) by increadimg principal amount of the Senior SubordinatedeNatr issuing new Senior Subordinated
Notes ("PIK interest") or (iii) by paying interes half of the principal amount of the Senior Sutiwated Notes in cash interest and ha

PIK interest. After July 15, 2011, all interestthie Senior Subordinated Notes will be payable ghcahrough January 29, 2010, all interest
on the Notes has been paid in cash.

The Notes are fully and unconditionally cgardeed by each of the existing and future direédirect wholly owned domestic
subsidiaries that guarantee the obligations undeCoedit Facilities.

We may redeem some or all of the Notesigttiane at redemption prices described or set forthe indentures. We also may seek, from
time to time, to retire some or all of the Noteotigh cash purchases on the open market, in piyvaggotiated transactions or otherwise.
Such repurchases, if any, will depend on prevaifivegket conditions, our liquidity requirements, trantual restrictions and other factors.
amounts involved may be material. In addition ® aélmounts repurchased in connection with our Irptidlic offering discussed above, we
repurchased $44.1 million and $25.0 million of 8enior Subordinated Notes in the fourth quarter2088 and 2007, respectively.

Change of Control. Upon the occurrence of a change of controlctviie defined in the indentures, each holder oNbtes has the
right to require us to repurchase some or all ohswlder's Notes at a purchase price in cash égu#l1% of the principal amount thereof,
plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, to tipeirehase date.

Covenants. The indentures contain covenants limiting, aghotier things, our ability and the ability of aestricted subsidiaries to
(subject to certain exceptions):

. incur additional debt, issue disqualified stockssue certain preferred stock;

. pay dividends on or make certain distributions atier restricted payments;

. create certain liens or encumbrances;

. sell assets;

. enter into transactions with affiliates;

. make payments to us;

. consolidate, merge, sell or otherwise disposelafraubstantially all of our assets;
. designate our subsidiaries as unrestricted subgidia

Events of Default. The indentures also provide for events of defahich, if any of them occurs, would permit ogegre the principal
of and accrued interest on the Notes to become loe declared due and payable.

Adjusted EBITD/

Under the agreements governing the Creditliies and the indentures, certain limitationsl aestrictions could arise if we are not able
to satisfy and remain in compliance with specifiedncial ratios. Management believes the mostiiggmt of such ratios is the senior
secured incurrence test under the Credit Facilifibss test measures the ratio of the senior sdadebt to Adjusted EBITDA. This ratio
would need to be no greater than 4.25 to 1 to aswath limitations and restrictions. As of Janua®y 2010, this ratio was 1.4 to 1. Senior
secured debt is defined as our total debt securdiés or similar encumbrances less cash and eqsivalents. EBITDA is defined as inco
(loss) from continuing operations before cumulag¥fect of change in accounting principle plus et and other financing costs, net,
provision for income taxes, and depreciation andrézation. Adjusted EBITDA is defined as EBITDArther adjusted to give effect to
adjustments
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required in calculating this covenant ratio undar Gredit Facilities. EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDAe&not presentations made in
accordance with U.S. GAAP, are not measures ohéiiz performance or condition, liquidity or prafiility, and should not be considered as
an alternative to (i) net income, operating incameany other performance measures determined oréacce with U.S. GAAP or

(i) operating cash flows determined in accordamith U.S. GAAP. Additionally, EBITDA and AdjustedBETDA are not intended to be
measures of free cash flow for management's disoay use, as they do not consider certain caplirEments such as interest payments
payments and debt service requirements and reptadsrof fixed assets.

Our presentation of EBITDA and Adjusted EBIA has limitations as an analytical tool, and ddmot be considered in isolation or as a
substitute for analysis of our results as repoueder U.S. GAAP. Because not all companies usdimgmalculations, these presentations of
EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA may not be comparablether similarly titted measures of other compani#e believe that the presentat
of EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA is appropriate to pide additional information about the calculatidrttds financial ratio in the Credit
Facilities. Adjusted EBITDA is a material componefthis ratio. Specifically, non-compliance withetsenior secured indebtedness ratio
contained in our Credit Facilities could prohibét fuom making investments, incurring liens, makéegtain restricted payments and incurring
additional secured indebtedness (other than thiti@alal funding provided for under the senior seclicredit agreement and pursuant to
specified exceptions).

The calculation of Adjusted EBITDA undeetBredit Facilities is as follows:

Year Ended
January 29, January 30,
(in millions) 2010 2009
Net income $ 3394 $ 108.-
Add (subtract)
Interest incom (0.2 (3.2
Interest expens 345.¢ 391.¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 2417 235.1
Income taxe: 212.5 86.2
EBITDA 1,139.: 818.:
Adjustments
(Gain) loss on debt retiremer 58.& (3.9
Loss on hedging instrumer 0.5 1.1
Contingent gain on distribution
center lease — (5.0
Impact of markdowns related to
inventory clearance activities, n
of purchase accounting
adjustment: (7.3 (24.9
Hurricane-related expenses and
write-offs — 2.2
Advisory and consulting fees to
affiliates 63.t 8.€
Non-cash expense for share-base
awards 18.7 10.C
Indirect merge-related cost 10.€ 20.7
Litigation settlement and related
costs, ne — 32.C
Other non-cash charges (including
LIFO) 6.€ 54.7
Total Adjustment: 147.¢ 95.¢
Adjusted EBITDA $ 1,287. $ 913«
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Interest Rate Sway

We use interest rate swaps to minimizeaigleof adverse changes in interest rates. Theapsware intended to reduce risk by hedgin
underlying economic exposure. Because of high tadiom between the derivative financial instrumant the underlying exposure being
hedged, fluctuations in the value of the finanaiatruments are generally offset by reciprocal gegrin the value of the underlying econol
exposure. Our principal interest rate exposurdesle outstanding amounts under our Credit FeslitAt January 29, 2010, we had interest
rate swaps with a total notional amount of appratety $1.42 billion. For more information see It@&# "Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk" below.

Fair Value Accounting

We have classified our interest rate swapg$urther discussed in Item 7A. below, in Levelf 2Zhe fair value hierarchy, as the significant
inputs to the overall valuations are based on ntavkeervable data or information derived from araborated by market-observable data,
including market-based inputs to models, modebcation to market-clearing transactions, brokedesler quotations, or alternative pricing
sources with reasonable levels of price transpgraibere models are used, the selection of a pdatiecnodel to value a derivative depends
upon the contractual terms of, and specific risikerent in, the instrument as well as the avaitghif pricing information in the market. We
use similar models to value similar instrumentslugtion models require a variety of inputs, inchglcontractual terms, market prices, yield
curves, credit curves, measures of volatility, aadelations of such inputs. For our derivativélspfiwhich trade in liquid markets, model
inputs can generally be verified and model seladatioes not involve significant management judgment.

We incorporate credit valuation adjustmeatappropriately reflect both our own nonperforeeanisk and the respective counterparty's
nonperformance risk in the fair value measuremehtair derivatives. The credit valuation adjustnsearie calculated by determining the total
expected exposure of the derivatives (which incafas both the current and potential future expgsamd then applying each counterparty's
credit spread to the applicable exposure. For devigs with two-way exposure, such as interestgatps, the counterparty's credit spread is
applied to our exposure to the counterparty, arrdbwun credit spread is applied to the counterpadyposure to us, and the net credit
valuation adjustment is reflected in our derivatiaduations. The total expected exposure of a dévie is derived using market-observable
inputs, such as yield curves and volatilities. Tiputs utilized for our own credit spread are basedmplied spreads from our publiclsadec
debt. For counterparties with publicly availabledit information, the credit spreads over LIBORdisethe calculations represent implied
credit default swap spreads obtained from a thamtypcredit data provider. In adjusting the faitueaof our derivative contracts for the effect
of nonperformance risk, we have considered the @npfanetting and any applicable credit enhancemenich as collateral postings,
thresholds, mutual puts, and guarantees. Additipnak actively monitor counterparty credit ratirfgs any significant changes.

As of January 29, 2010, the net credit aadun adjustments reduced the settlement valuesmderivative liabilities by $2.0 million.
Various factors impact changes in the credit vadmaadjustments over time, including changes inctteelit spreads of the parties to the
contracts, as well as changes in market rates aladilities, which affect the total expected expesaf the derivative instruments. When
appropriate, valuations are also adjusted for warfactors such as liquidity and bid/offer spreadsich factors we deemed to be immaterial
as of January 29, 2010.
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Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our sigrafit contractual obligations and commercial committe@s of January 29, 2010 (in
thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Contractual obligations Total < 1year 1-3 years 3-5 years > 5 years
Long-term debt obligation $ 3,409,741 $ 1,727 $ — $ 1,963,500 $ 1,444,52!
Capital lease obligatior 8,32 1,84¢ 1,97¢ 607 3,892
Interest(a 1,456,71. 267,77¢ 535,26! 471,23. 182,43t
Selfinsurance liabilities(b 213,71 68,24¢ 93,05! 31,04¢ 21,36¢
Operating leases(( 2,325,03 423,81 733,84 509,68 657,69
Subtotal $ 7,413,53! $ 763,40¢( $ 1,364,13 $ 2,976,07. $ 2,309,91

Commitments Expiring by Period

Commercial commitments(d) Total <1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years > 5 years

Letters of credi $ 1535 $ 1535 $ — 9 — 3 —

Purchase obligations( 717,35¢ 716,88! 474 — —
Subtotal $ 732,71 $ 732,23t $ 474 % — $ =

Total contractual obligations
and commercial
commitments $8,146,24' $ 1,495,64. $ 1,364,61. $ 2,976,07. $ 2,309,91

€)) Represents obligations for interest payments og-term debt and capital lease obligations, andigtes projected
interest on variable rate long-term debt, basech @9 year end rates.

(b)  We retain a significant portion of the risk for omorkers' compensation, employee health insurayereeral liability,
property loss and automobile insurance. As thefigadlbns do not have scheduled maturities, theseuats represent
undiscounted estimates based upon actuarial asgunspReserves for workers' compensation and geliegdity
which existed as of the date of our 2007 mergeewi&counted in order to arrive at estimated faiug. All other
amounts are reflected on an undiscounted basigricansolidated balance sheets.

(©) Operating lease obligations are inclusive of ameimtiuded in deferred rent and closed store otitiga in our
consolidated balance sheets.

(d) Commercial commitments include information techigglticense and support agreements, supplies, &gtuetters of
credit for import merchandise, and other invenfauychase obligations.

(e) Purchase obligations include legally binding agreets for software licenses and support, supplietsirés, and
merchandise purchases excluding such purchasescstijetters of credi

Other Considerations

Our inventory balance represented approtatya 7% of our total assets exclusive of goodetiltl other intangible assets as of
January 29, 2010. Our proficiency in managing auentory balances can have a significant impadaiwrcash flows from operations during
a given fiscal year. As a result, efficient invagtmanagement has been and continues to be awfd@aus for us.

At January 29, 2010, our South Carolinaeddasholly owned captive insurance subsidiary, Aglitéver Insurance Company ("ARIC"),
held money market investments equaling $20.0 milidich were reflected in our consolidated balastoeet as cash and cash equivalents.
These investments were
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held pursuant to South Carolina regulatory requénets to maintain certain asset balances which dounitlour ability to use these assets for
general corporate purposes.

As described in Note 9 to the Consolidd&athncial Statements, we are involved in a numb&rgal actions and claims, some of which
could potentially result in material cash paymeAtdverse developments in those actions could nadgand adversely affect our liquidity.
As discussed in Note 6 we also have certain incaxeelated contingencies. Future negative devetpimcould have a material adverse
effect on our liquidity.

On December 10, 2009, Standard & Poor'sagsgl our long-term debt rating to BBem B+ with a stable outlook and on Decembet
2009, Moody's upgraded our long-term debt ratinBxdrom B2 with a stable outlook. These curretihigs are considered non-investment
grade. Our current credit ratings, as well as futating agency actions, could (1) impact our ghib obtain financings to finance our
operations on satisfactory terms; (2) affect onafficing costs; and (3) affect our insurance premiand collateral requirements necessary for
our self-insured programs.

Cash flows

Cash flows from operating activities.A significant component of our increase in clstvs from operating activities in 2009 compared
to 2008 was the increase in net income due to grsates, higher gross margins and lower SG&A esgeas a percentage of sales, as
described in more detail above under "Results afréqons."” In addition, we experienced increasedniory turns in 2009 as compared to
2008. Changes in inventory balances increased bin 72809 compared to an increase of 10% in 200&ritory levels in the consumables
category increased by $111.4 million, or 15%, i62@ompared to an increase of $77.8 million, or 12P2008. The seasonal category
increased by $25.3 million, or 9%, in 2009 compéacedn increase of $20.9 million, or 8%, in 2008eThome products category declined
$9.1 million, or 6%, in 2009 compared to a declfi&2.6 million, or 2%, in 2008. The apparel catggdeclined by $22.9 million, or 10%, in
2009 compared to an increase of $30.2 million,5%.lin 2008. In addition, increased net incomedA2compared to 2008 was a principal
factor in the increase in income taxes paid in 20@9pared to 2008. Changes in Accrued expensesthadwere affected in part by the
timing of the payments related to the Litigatioftlsenent and related costs discussed above une=ulk of Operations,” as the insurance
proceeds of $10.0 million were received at the @& 2008 while the payment of the $40.0 million kesttent occurred at the beginning of
20009.

A significant component of the change islclows from operating activities in 2008 compatrethe 2007 periods was our strong
operating performance due to greater sales, higiosis margins and lower SG&A expenses as a pegeenfssales, partially offset by
significantly higher interest expense, as descrihedore detail above under "Results of Operatloimsaddition, we experienced increased
inventory turns and improved merchandise paymentsén 2008 as compared to the 2007 periods. Adsquayable balances increased by
$140.4 million in 2008 compared to a decline of @4illion in the 2007 Successor period and angase of $34.8 million in the 2007
Predecessor period partially as a result of outempntation of initiatives to aggressively managepayables. Also positively affecting cash
flows from operations were increases in accrueegeses and other in 2008, which was primarily attéble to increases in litigation reser
incentive bonus accruals, deferred vendor rebatesproperty and sales tax accruals. Other sigmficomponents of the change in cash
flows from operating activities in 2008 as compat@@007 were changes in inventory balances, winicteased by 10% in 2008 compare!
decreases of approximately 6% and 1% during th& Zd@cessor and Predecessor periods, respectivedntory levels in the consumables
category increased by $77.8 million, or 12%, in0@06mpared to a decline of $90.7 million, or 12f6the 2007 Successor period and an
increase of $48.8 million, or 7%, in the 2007 Predsor period. The seasonal category increased®9 #illion, or 8%, in 2008 compared
to a decline of $24.2 million, or 8%, in the 200Tc8essor period and a decline of $38.7 millionl o, in the 2007 Predecessor period. The
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home products category declined by $2.6 million2%r, in 2008 compared to an increase of $25.4anillor 19%, in the 2007 Successor
period and a decline of $15.0 million, or 10%,hie 2007 Predecessor period. The apparel categmgaised by $30.2 million, or 15%, in
2008 compared to an increase of $10.0 million,%r B the 2007 Successor period and a decline bSHillion, or 5%, in the 2007
Predecessor period. In addition, net income in Z@8pared to the net losses in the 2007 periodsisied above was a principal factor in
increase in income taxes paid in 2008. Incomegéxnds received in 2007 for taxes paid in priorrgehat did not reoccur in 2008 also
contributed to the increase in income taxes parthg®?008.

Cash flows from investing activities.Cash flows used in investing activities totgl$248.0 million in 2009 were primarily related to
capital expenditures. Significant components offoperty and equipment purchases in 2009 inclaldedollowing approximate amounts:
$114 million for improvements, upgrades, remodals @elocations of existing stores; $69 million faw stores; $28 million for distribution
and transportation-related capital expenditured;dfllion for various administrative capital cosssid $11 million for information systems
upgrades and technology-related projects. Durir@P2@e opened 500 new stores and remodeled or tetbd&0 stores.

Cash flows used in investing activitiesatimig $152.6 million in 2008 were primarily relatemlcapital expenditures, offset by sales of
investments. Significant components of our propartyt equipment purchases in 2008 included theviitig approximate amounts:
$149 million for improvements, upgrades, remodals @elocations of existing stores; $22 million faw stores; $17 million for distribution
and transportation-related capital expenditured; &8 million for information systems upgrades guhnologyrelated projects. During 20
we opened 207 new stores and remodeled or relod@tedtores.

Purchases and sales of short-term investnegal to net sales of $51.6 million in 2008 priily reflected investment activities in our
captive insurance subsidiary.

Our 2007 merger, as discussed in morelddiaive, required cash payments in the 2007 Suacpssiod of approximately $6.7 billion,
net of cash acquired of $350 million. Significanhgonents of property and equipment purchasei2@7 Successor period included the
following approximate amounts: $45 million for ingwements, upgrades, remodels and relocations stirgxistores; $23 million for
distribution and transportation-related capitalenglitures; and $16 million for new stores. Durihg 2007 Successor period, we opened 170
new stores and remodeled or relocated 235 stoigesifiSant components of property and equipmentpases in the 2007 Predecessor pe
included the following approximate amounts: $2%ioml for new stores; $15 million for improvementgpgrades, remodels and relocations of
existing stores; and $7 million for distributiondamansportation-related capital expenditures. Dythe 2007 Predecessor period, we opened
195 new stores and remodeled or relocated 65 stores

During the 2007 Successor period we purthassecured promissory note for $37.0 million Wwhigpresents debt issued by a third-party
entity from which we lease our distribution certeArdmore, Oklahoma. Purchases and sales of skortinvestments, which equaled net
sales of $17.6 million and $4.4 million in the restive 2007 Successor and Predecessor periodsnyimeflect our investment activities in
our captive insurance subsidiary, and all purchasémng-term investments were related to the egatisurance subsidiary.

Capital expenditures during 2010 are ptejg¢o be in the range of $325-$350 million. Wea@pate funding 2010 capital requirements
with cash flows from operations, and if necessa®y also have significant availability under our ABAcility. Significant components of the
2010 capital plan include growth initiatives, inding leasehold improvements, fixtures and equiprfmmapproximately 600 new stores;
continued investment in our existing store basé wians for remodeling and relocating approxima&l9 stores; and additional investments
in our supply chain and information technology. Wan to undertake these expenditures in order pwarre our infrastructure and increase
our cash generated from operating activities.
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Cash flows from financing activities.In 2009, we had cash inflows from the issuasfaequity of $443.8 million primarily due to our
initial public offering of 22.7 million shares cbmmon stock. We used the proceeds from the offaangpay outstanding Notes with a total
principal amount of $400.9 million, and used casheagated from operations to repay $336.5 milliotstaunding principal amount on our
Term Loan Facility. We had no borrowings or repagiteeinder the ABL Facility in 2009. We paid a dl and related amounts totaling
$239.7 million using cash generated from operations

In 2008, we repaid borrowings of $102.5lioml under our ABL Facility and as of January 3009, we had no borrowings under the
ABL Facility. Also during 2008, we repurchased $4#illion of our outstanding Senior Subordinatedégo

In the 2007 Successor period, to finange2007 merger, we issued long-term debt of appratety $4.2 billion and issued common
stock in the amount of approximately $2.8 billigmiharily relating to the cash equity contributidnem the Investors); we incurred costs
associated with the issuance of merger-relatederrg debt of $87.4 million; we completed a castd&r offer for our 2010 Notes as
discussed above, resulting in the valid tendeppfeximately 99% of the 2010 Notes resulting inaypents of long-term debt and related
consent fees in the amount of $215.6 million; araliired borrowings, net of repayments, under out ABcility of $102.5 million.

The borrowings and repayments under thelving credit agreements in 2008 and the 2007 Ssmreperiod were primarily a result of
activity associated with periodic cash needs.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statementadnordance with U.S. GAAP requires management tereatimates and assumptions that
affect reported amounts and related disclosureadtiition to the estimates presented below, therether items within our financial
statements that require estimation, but are nanddecritical as defined below. We believe thesenedes are reasonable and appropriate.
However, if actual experience differs from the asptions and other considerations used, the reguitianges could have a material effec
the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management believes the following policksl estimates are critical because they involveifsdgnt judgments, assumptions, and
estimates. Management has discussed the developmeiselection of the critical accounting estimatith the Audit Committee of our
Board of Directors, and the Audit Committee haseeed the disclosures presented below relatingdee policies and estimates.

Merchandise Inventories. Merchandise inventories are stated at the l@fieost or market with cost determined using #tail last-in,
first-out ("LIFO") method. Under our retail invemjomethod ("RIM"), the calculation of gross pradihd the resulting valuation of inventories
at cost are computed by applying a calculated testtail inventory ratio to the retail value ofesmat a department level. The RIM is an
averaging method that has been widely used indtadl industry due to its practicality. Also, itriscognized that the use of the RIM will re:
in valuing inventories at the lower of cost or n&trKLCM") if markdowns are currently taken as duetion of the retail value of inventories.

Inherent in the RIM calculation are certsignificant management judgments and estimatésdimg, among others, initial markups,
markdowns, and shrinkage, which significantly intpthe gross profit calculation as well as the egdinventory valuation at cost. These
significant estimates, coupled with the fact thet RIM is an averaging process, can, under cectesamstances, produce distorted cost
figures. Factors that can lead to distortion indhkeulation of the inventory balance include:

. applying the RIM to a group of products that is faatly uniform in terms of its cost and sellingqe relationship and turnover;
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. applying the RIM to transactions over a periodiwiet that include different rates of gross profifcls as those relating
seasonal merchandise;

. inaccurate estimates of inventory shrinkage betweemlate of the last physical inventory at a storé the financial statement
date; and
. inaccurate estimates of LCM and/or LIFO reserves.

Factors that reduce potential distortioriide the use of historical experience in estinggtire shrink provision (see discussion below)
and an annual LIFO analysis whereby all SKUs arssiciered in the index formulation. An actual valomatof inventory under the LIFO
method is made at the end of each year based onvdetory levels and costs at that time. Accortlinopterim LIFO calculations are based
on management's estimates of expected year-endtorydevels, sales for the year and the expeatiaf inflation/deflation for the year and
are thus subject to adjustment in the final yeat{dirO inventory valuation. We also perform interinventory analysis for determining
obsolete inventory. Our policy is to write down émtory to an LCM value based on various manageassumptions including estimated
markdowns and sales required to liquidate suchnitorg in future periods. Inventory is reviewed oguarterly basis and adjusted as
appropriate to reflect write-downs determined t;mbeessary.

Factors such as slower inventory turnower  changes in competitors' practices, consuneéenences, consumer spending and
unseasonable weather patterns, among other factarisl cause excess inventory requiring greater éséimated markdowns to entice
consumer purchases, resulting in an unfavorabladatingn our consolidated financial statements. Sdiestfalls due to the above factors cc
cause reduced purchases from vendors and assoedatddr allowances that would also result in arauofable impact on our consolidated
financial statements.

We calculate our shrink provision basedotual physical inventory results during the figoatiod and an accrual for estimated shrink
occurring subsequent to a physical inventory thhoilng end of the fiscal reporting period. This aetis calculated as a percentage of sal
each retail store, at a department level, andteraened by dividing the book-to-physical invent@gjustments recorded during the previous
twelve months by the related sales for the samieghésr each store. To the extent that subsequeygipal inventories yield different results
than this estimated accrual, our effective shratk for a given reporting period will include tmegact of adjusting the estimated results tc
actual results. Although we perform physical ineeigs in virtually all of our stores on an annuasis, the same stores do not necessarily get
counted in the same reporting periods from yegetr, which could impact comparability in a giveporting period.

Our estimates and assumptions related tohaadise inventories have generally been accurazent years and we do not currently
anticipate material changes in these estimateassuimptions.

Goodwill and Other Intangible AssetsWe amortize intangible assets over their eggohaseful lives unless such lives are deemed
indefinite. If impairment indicators are noted, atimable intangible assets are tested for impaitrhbased on projected undiscounted cash
flows, and, if impaired, written down to fair valbased on either discounted projected cash floveppraised values. Future cash flow
projections are based on management's projectigsificant judgments required in this testing @®& may include projecting future cash
flows, determining appropriate discount rates atheioassumptions. Projections are based on managerhest estimates given recent
financial performance, market trends, strategiopland other available information and in receatryéave been materially accurate.
Although not currently anticipated, changes in ¢hestimates and assumptions could materially afffectietermination of fair value or
impairment. Future indicators of impairment cowdgult in an asset impairment charge.

Under accounting standards for goodwill atfter intangible assets, we are required to tedt assets with indefinite lives for
impairment annually, or more frequently if impainméndicators occur.
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The goodwill impairment test is a twatep process that requires management to make grigrim determining what assumptions to use il
calculation. The first step of the process congistsstimating the fair value of our reporting updétsed on valuation techniques (including a
discounted cash flow model using revenue and piafiicasts) and comparing that estimated fair vadite the recorded carrying value,
which includes goodwill. If the estimated fair valis less than the carrying value, a second stepriermed to compute the amount of the
impairment by determining an "implied fair valud'gnodwill. The determination of the implied faialue of goodwill would require us to
allocate the estimated fair value of our reporting to its assets and liabilities. Any unallocafeil value represents the implied fair value of
goodwill, which would be compared to its correspagccarrying value.

The impairment test for indefinite-livedangible assets consists of a comparison of thev&hile of the intangible asset with its carrying
amount. If the carrying amount of an indefiniteelivintangible asset exceeds its fair value, an immgant loss is recognized in an amount
equal to that excess.

We performed our annual impairment testgaafdwill and indefinite-lived intangible assetsidg the third quarter of 2009 based on
conditions as of the end of our second quarter.t&ss indicated that no impairment charge wasssarg. We are not currently projecting a
decline in cash flows that could be expected teetamvadverse effect such as a violation of debemants or future impairment charges.

Property and Equipment. Property and equipment are recorded at costghdigp our assets into relatively homogeneous etasad
generally provide for depreciation on a straightlbasis over the estimated average useful lisaoh asset class, except for leasehold
improvements, which are amortized over the lestrevapplicable lease term or the estimated udiédudf the asset. Certain store and
warehouse fixtures, when fully depreciated, areoneed from the cost and related accumulated degi@eiand amortization accounts. The
valuation and classification of these assets aadisignment of depreciable lives involves sigaiftgudgments and the use of estimates,
which have been materially accurate in recent years

Impairment of Long-lived Assets We review the carrying value of all long-livadsets for impairment at least annually, and whemev
events or changes in circumstances indicate teatdtrying value of an asset may not be recoverfiblccordance with accounting stand.
for impairment or disposal of long-lived assets,rexew for impairment stores open for approximatelo years or more for which recent
cash flows from operations are negative. Impairmesilts when the carrying value of the assetsezicthe estimated undiscounted future
cash flows over the life of the lease. Our estinmditendiscounted future cash flows over the leas® is based upon historical operations of
the stores and estimates of future store profitghilhich encompasses many factors that are sutmeariability and are difficult to predict.

a long-lived asset is found to be impaired, the amoecognized for impairment is equal to the ddfece between the carrying value and the
asset's estimated fair value. The fair value isneded based primarily upon projected future céshd (discounted at our credit adjusted risk-
free rate) or other reasonable estimates of faitketavalue in accordance with U.S. GAAP. During 20P008 and the 2007 Predecessor
period we recorded pre-tax impairment charges di 88llion, $4.0 million and $0.2 million, respeatiy, for certain store assets that we
deemed to be impaired.

Insurance Liabilities. We retain a significant portion of the risk faur workers' compensation, employee health, ptgpess,
automobile and general liability. These represantiicant costs primarily due to the large empleymse and number of stores. Provisions
are made to these liabilities on an undiscountsisizsed on actual claim data and estimates ofrigat but not reported claims developed
using actuarial methodologies based on historie@ctrends, which have been and are anticipatetmdinue to be materially accurate. If
future claim trends deviate from recent historical
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patterns, we may be required to record additiorpérses or expense reductions, which could be rmbteour future financial results.

Contingent Liabilities—Income TaxesIncome tax reserves are determined using thikadelogy established by accounting standards
relating to uncertainty in income taxes. Theseddags require companies to assess each incomesdiop taken using a two step proces!
determination is first made as to whether it is enldely than not that the position will be sustdnbased upon the technical merits, upon
examination by the taxing authorities. If the tasibion is expected to meet the more likely thahamiveria, the benefit recorded for the tax
position equals the largest amount that is greatar 50% likely to be realized upon ultimate settdat of the respective tax position.
Uncertain tax positions require determinations estiinated liabilities to be made based on provismirthe tax law which may be subject to
change or varying interpretation. If our determioras and estimates prove to be inaccurate, thétirgsadjustments could be material to our
future financial results.

Contingent Liabilities—Legal Matters. We are subject to legal, regulatory and otmecg@edings and claims. We establish liabilities as
appropriate for these claims and proceedings based the probability and estimability of losses &méhirly present, in conjunction with the
disclosures of these matters in our financial stet@s and SEC filings, management's view of oupsupe. We review outstanding claims
and proceedings with external counsel to assesmbpildy and estimates of loss. We re-evaluatedlzssessments on a quarterly basis or as
new and significant information becomes availabldétermine whether a liability should be estalglisbr if any existing liability should be
adjusted. The actual cost of resolving a claimrocgeding ultimately may be substantially differdran the amount of the recorded liability.
In addition, because it is not permissible unde3.\GAAP to establish a litigation liability unthé loss is both probable and estimable, in
some cases there may be insufficient time to astahlliability prior to the actual incurrence bgtloss (upon verdict and judgment at trial
example, or in the case of a quickly negotiatetiesaent).

Lease Accounting and Excess Facilitiesvlany of our stores are subject to build-to-suiangements with landlords, which typically
carry a primary lease term of 10-15 years with ipldtrenewal options. We also have stores subgeshorter-term leases (usually with initial
or current terms of 3 to 5 years), and many ofd¢leases have multiple renewal options. As of Jgn2@, 2010, approximately 38% of our
stores had provisions for contingent rentals bapeth a percentage of defined sales volume. We réo@gontingent rental expense when
achievement of specified sales targets is congidamebable. We recognize rent expense over the ééthe lease. We record minimum rer
expense on a straight-line basis over the basecancelable lease term commencing on the datevéastke physical possession of the
property from the landlord, which normally includegeriod prior to store opening to make necedsasehold improvements and install s
fixtures. When a lease contains a predeterminestifescalation of the minimum rent, we recognizeréfeted rent expense on a straight-line
basis and record the difference between the rezedniental expense and the amounts payable urelézabe as deferred rent. Tenant
allowances, to the extent received, are recordetbfesred incentive rent and amortized as a reduidti rent expense over the term of the
lease. We reflect as a liability any differencenstn the calculated expense and the amounts acpaédl. Improvements of leased properties
are amortized over the shorter of the life of thplizable lease term or the estimated useful lifthe asset.

For store closures (excluding those astatiaith a business combination) where a leasgaifidin still exists, we record the estimated
future liability associated with the rental obliget on the date the store is closed in accordartteagcounting standards for costs associated
with exit or disposal activities. Based on an ollemaalysis of store performance and expected seménagement periodically evaluates the
need to close underperforming stores. Liabilitiesestablished at the point of closure for the gmesalue of any remaining operating lease
obligations, net of estimated sublease
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income, and at the communication date for severandeother exit costs. Key assumptions in calaudgtine liability include the timeframe
expected to terminate lease agreements, estin@#tsd to the sublease potential of closed locatiand estimation of other related exit cc
Historically, these estimates have not been mdiieireccurate; however, if actual timing and pdtahtermination costs or realization of
sublease income differ from our estimates, theltiagdiabilities could vary from recorded amount$ese liabilities are reviewed periodici
and adjusted when necessary.

Share-Based PaymentsOur share-based stock option awards are valneah individual grant basis using the Black-Scédlerton
closed form option pricing model. We believe thas tmodel fairly estimates the value of our shaasddl awards. The application of this
valuation model involves assumptions that are juelgiad and highly sensitive in the valuation of &toptions, which affects compensation
expense related to these options. These assumpiiunde an estimate of the fair value of our comrstock, the term that the options are
expected to be outstanding, an estimate of theilitylaf our stock price (which is based on a pgesup of publicly traded companies),
applicable interest rates and the dividend yieldwfstock. Our volatility estimates are based peer group due to the fact that our stock
publicly traded for only a small portion of our moscently completed fiscal year. Other factoroiming judgments that affect the expensing
of share-based payments include estimated foréerates of share-based awards. Historically, teeBmates have not been materially
inaccurate; however, if our estimates differ matérifrom actual experience, we may be requirecetmrd additional expense or reduction
expense, which could be material to our futurerfaial results.

Fair Value Measurements. We measure fair value of assets and liabilitieeccordance with applicable accounting standavtigch
require that fair values be determined based oa¢kamptions that market participants would ug®iging the asset or liability. These
standards establish a fair value hierarchy thdingisishes between market participant assumptiassdon market data obtained from
sources independent of the reporting entity (okzdevinputs that are classified within Levels 1 @nuf the hierarchy) and the reporting
entity's own assumptions about market participastimptions (unobservable inputs classified wittemdl 3 of the hierarchy). Therefore,
Level 3 inputs are typically based on an entityim @ssumptions, as there is little, if any, relateatket activity, and thus require the use of
significant judgment and estimates. Currently, \&eehno assets or liabilities that are valued basézly on Level 3 inputs.

Our fair value measurements are primashoaiated with our derivative financial instrumeimngsangible assets, property and equipment,
and to a lesser degree our investments. The vafums derivative financial instruments are detereui using widely accepted valuation
techniques, including discounted cash flow analgsishe expected cash flows of each derivatives @halysis reflects the contractual terms
of the derivatives, including the period to matyrdnd uses observable market-based inputs, imgudterest rate curves. The fair values of
interest rate swaps are determined using the mat&etlard methodology of netting the discountedréufixed cash payments (or receipts)
and the discounted expected variable cash red@pmyments). The variable cash receipts (or payshere based on an expectation of
future interest rates (forward curves) derived fraipservable market interest rate curves. In regeats, these methodologies have produced
materially accurate valuations.
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Derivative Financial Instruments. We account for our derivative instruments inadance with accounting standards for derivative
instruments (including certain derivative instruseembedded in other contracts) and hedging adesyias amended and interpreted, which
establish accounting and reporting requirementstich instruments and activities. These standaqisne that every derivative instrument
recorded in the balance sheet as either an askability measured at its fair value, and thatrhes in the derivative's fair value be
recognized currently in earnings unless specifatgeeaccounting criteria are met. See "Fair Valuaddeements" above for a discussion of
derivative valuations. Special accounting for dyalg hedges allows a derivative's gains and lossesther offset related results on the
hedged item in the statement of operations or beraalated in other comprehensive income, and regirat a company formally document,
designate, and assess the effectiveness of treorsattat receive hedge accounting. We use devavatistruments to manage our exposure to
changing interest rates, primarily with intereserawaps.

In addition to making valuation estimat&s, also bear the risk that certain derivative insents that have been designated as hedgt
currently meet the strict hedge accounting requar@simay not qualify in the future as "highly effee," as defined, as well as the risk that
hedged transactions in cash flow hedging relatissmay no longer be considered probable to odauther, new interpretations and
guidance related to these instruments may be isaube future, and we cannot predict the possibfeact that such guidance may have on
our use of derivative instruments going forward.

Accounting Standards

In June 2009 the Financial Accounting Stadd Board ("FASB") issued a new accounting stahddmich established the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as tharse of authoritative U.S. GAAP recognized by t#SB to be applied by
nongovernmental entities. Rules and interpretileases of the Securities and Exchange Commiss®BG") under authority of federal
securities laws are also sources of authoritatid& s for SEC registrants, including us. On Septenitfer2009, the effective date of this
standard, the ASC superseded all then-existingSte@-accounting and reporting standards. All otteergnandfathered non-SEC accounting
literature not included in the ASC became nonauduitire. The adoption of these standards is noeetqul to have a material effect on our
consolidated financial statements in the future.

In June 2009 the FASB issued a new accogiistiandard relating to variable interest entifidss standard amends previous standards
and requires an enterprise to perform an analgsietermine whether the enterprise's variableastasr interests give it a controlling
financial interest in a variable interest entityesifies updated criteria for determining the priynldeneficiary, requires ongoing reassessments
of whether an enterprise is the primary benefic@rst variable interest entity, eliminates the gitative approach previously required for
determining the primary beneficiary of a variabigerest entity, amends certain guidance for detengiwhether an entity is a variable
interest entity, requires enhanced disclosurestadooenterprise's involvement in a variable inteeasity, and includes other provisions. This
standard will be effective as of the beginning of first interim and annual reporting periods thagiin after November 15, 2009. Earlier
application is prohibited. The adoption of thesmdards is not expected to have a material effeciun consolidated financial statements in
the future.

During the second quarter of 2009 we adbtite ASC Subsequent Events Topic. The objectivthisftopic is to establish general
standards of accounting for and disclosures of tsviat occur after the balance sheet date butdéftancial statements are issued or are
available to be issued. In particular, this togitsforth the period after the balance sheet dateglwhich management of a reporting entity
should evaluate events or transactions that mayrdoc potential recognition or disclosure in tlireahcial statements, the circumstances t
which an entity should recognize events or tramsastoccurring after the balance sheet date ifinigscial statements, and the disclosures
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that an entity should make about events or traisecthat occurred after the balance sheet dateetuary 2010 minor modifications were
made to this guidance. The future effects of thaptidn of these standards on our consolidated Giadstatements will be dependent upon
materiality of future events which cannot be préatic

We adopted the additional disclosure piiowis of the ASC Derivatives and Hedging Topic dgrihe first quarter of 2009. These
standards require entities to provide greater parecy through additional disclosures about hoswalmy an entity uses derivative
instruments, how derivative instruments and rel&edged items are accounted for, and how derivaisteuments and related hedged items
affect an entity's financial position, results peoations, and cash flows. The adoption of themedsirds is not expected to have a material
effect on our consolidated financial statementh@future.

We changed our accounting for fair valuewaf nonfinancial assets and liabilities in conimttvith the adoption of certain provisions of
the ASC Fair Value Measurements and DisclosurescTeffective January 31, 2009. The effects of ttiepdion of these standards on our
future consolidated financial statements will bpeledent upon the materiality of future events witighnot be predicted.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE S ABOUT MARKET RISK
Financial Risk Management

We are exposed to market risk primarilyrfradverse changes in interest rates, and to a ldsgeee commaodity prices. To minimize t
risk, we may periodically use financial instrumenteluding derivatives. As a matter of policy, de not buy or sell financial instruments for
speculative or trading purposes and all derivdiiv@ncial instrument transactions must be authdremed executed pursuant to approval by
Board of Directors. All financial instrument positis taken by us are intended to be used to redilcby hedging an underlying economic
exposure. Because of high correlation between ¢hgative financial instrument and the underlyinpesure being hedged, fluctuations in
the value of the financial instruments are gengafiiset by reciprocal changes in the value ofithderlying economic exposure.

Interest Rate Risk

We manage our interest rate risk throughstihategic use of fixed and variable interest datet and, from time to time, derivative
financial instruments. Our principal interest rafgosure relates to outstanding amounts under mditG-acilities. As of January 29, 2010,
our Credit Facilities provide for variable rate tawings of up to $2.995 billion including availabjl of $1.031 billion under our ABL
Facility, subject to the borrowing base. In ordentitigate a portion of the variable rate inteeegtosure under the Credit Facilities, we
entered into interest rate swaps which becameteféean July 31, 2007. Pursuant to the swaps, wapped three month LIBOR rates for
fixed interest rates, resulting in the paymentrofl-in fixed rate of 7.68% on an original notibmaount of $2.0 billion originally scheduled
to amortize on a quarterly basis until maturityaly 31, 2012.

In October 2008, a counterparty to onewf2007 swap agreements defaulted. We terminats@gineement and in November 2008 we
subsequently cash settled the swap. As of Jan@ar3®0, the notional amount under the remainir@/2vaps is $793.3 million.

Effective February 28, 2008, we entered at350.0 million steplown interest rate swap in order to mitigate aritamtl portion of the
variable rate interest exposure under the Crediiitt@s. Under the terms of this agreement we gveaione month LIBOR rates for fixed
interest rates, resulting in the payment of a firateé of 5.58% on a notional amount of $350.0 onillfor the first year and $150.0 million for
the second year. This contract expired on Febr2@y010.
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Effective December 31, 2008, we entered s$475.0 million interest rate swap in order ftigate an additional portion of the variable
rate interest exposure under the Credit Facilifiéns swap is scheduled to mature on January 3113.20nder the terms of this agreement we
swapped one month LIBOR rates for fixed interewgaresulting in the payment of a fixed rate 6656 on a notional amount of
$475.0 million through April 2010, $400.0 millioroin May 2010 to October 2011, and $300.0 milliomtaturity.

A change in interest rates on variable datet impacts our pre-tax earnings and cash flethgreas a change in interest rates on fixed
rate debt impacts the economic fair value of deivtiot our pre-tax earnings and cash flows. Owrest rate swaps qualify for hedge
accounting as cash flow hedges. Therefore, changearket fluctuations related to the effectivetfmor of these cash flow hedges do not
impact our pre-tax earnings until the accrued egers recognized on the derivatives and the assathedged debt. Based on our variable
rate borrowing levels and interest rate swaps anthhg during 2009 and 2008, the annualized effeatone percentage point change in
variable interest rates would have resulted inedigprreduction of our earnings and cash flows pf@xmately $5.6 million in 2009 and
$6.2 million in 2008.

The conditions and uncertainties in thébglaredit markets have substantially increaseatédit risk of other counterparties to our
swap agreements. In the event such counterpaaile® oerform under our swap agreements and wersable to enter into new swap
agreements on terms favorable to us, our abiligffiectively manage our interest rate risk may lagemally impaired. We attempt to manage
counterparty credit risk by periodically evaluatithg financial position and creditworthiness offsgounterparties, monitoring the amount
which we are at risk with each counterparty, aneéngtpossible, dispersing the risk among multiplenterparties. There can be no assurance
that we will manage or mitigate our counterpargdit risk effectively.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY D ATA
Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Dollar General Corporation

We have audited the accompanying conselilbtlance sheets of Dollar General Corporationsabdidiaries as of January 29, 2010
(Successor) and January 30, 2009 (Successor)handlated consolidated statements of operatityvaselolders' equity, and cash flows for
the years ended January 29, 2010 (Successor) andrya80, 2009 (Successor), and the periods fromcivié, 2007 to February 1, 2008
(Successor) and from February 3, 2007 to July 872Z@redecessor). These financial statements an@gponsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these financial statements based on outsaud

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting €lgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet émdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. We were not engaged to perform ai a@fuithe Company's internal control over finanaigporting. Our audits included
consideration of internal control over financigboeting as a basis for designing audit procedurasdre appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion oreffectiveness of the Company's internal contr@rdinancial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includesrixiag, on a test basis, evidence supporting thewents and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principlesarggsignificant estimates made by management@aadating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statementened to above present fairly, in all materialpests, the consolidated financial position of
Dollar General Corporation and subsidiaries at dan@9, 2010 (Successor) and January 30, 2009 ¢Ss@n), and the consolidated results of
their operations and their cash flows for the yemded January 29, 2010 (Successor) and Janua?p@9,(Successor), and the periods from
March 6, 2007 to February 1, 2008 (Successor) amd February 3, 2007 to July 6, 2007 (Predecessocpnformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Notes 1 and 6 to the cadesigld financial statements, effective Februar®(®)7, the Company changed its method of
accounting for uncertain tax positions in connattioth new accounting literature.

s/ Ernst & Young LLF

Nashville, Tennesse
March 31, 2010
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Successor
January 29, January 30,
2010 2009

ASSETS
Current asset:

Cash and cash equivalel $ 222,07t $ 377,99

Merchandise inventorie 1,519,57 1,414,95!

Income taxes receivab 7,545 6,392

Deferred income taxe — 4,60(

Prepaid expenses and other current a: 96,25: 66,18

Total current asse 1,845,44 1,870,12!
Net property and equipme 1,328,38! 1,268,96!
Goodwill 4,338,58 4,338,58!
Intangible assets, n 1,284,28. 1,325,55
Other assets, n 66,81: 85,96
Total asset $ 8,863,51' $ 8,889,19
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Current portion of lon-term obligations $ 3,671 $  14,15¢

Accounts payabl 830,95: 678,42:

Accrued expenses and ot} 342,29( 375,04!

Income taxes payab 4,52¢ 7,611

Deferred income taxes payal 25,06: —

Total current liabilities 1,206,50! 1,075,23
Long-term obligations 3,399,71 4,122 95!
Deferred income taxe 546,17 556,10:
Other liabilities 302,34¢ 289,28t
Commitments and contingenci
Redeemable common sto 18,48t 13,92
Shareholders' equit

Preferred stock, 1,000 shares author — —

Common stock; $0.875 par value, 1,000,000 shartt®ared,

340,586 and 317,845 shares issued and outstandiagqaary 29
2010 and January 30, 2009, respecti 298,01: 278,11

Additional paicin capital 2,923,37 2,489,64

Retained earning 203,07! 103,36«

Accumulated other comprehensive |i (34,167 (39,430

Total shareholders' equi 3,390,29! 2,831,69
Total liabilities and shareholders' eqL $ 8,863,51' $ 8,889,19

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdmsolidated financial statements.
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Successor Predecessor
Eor the Year Ended March 6, 2007 February 3,
through 2007
January 29, January 30, February 1, through
2010 2009 2008(a) July 6, 2007
Net sales $ 11,796,38 $ 10,457,66 $ 5,571,49. $ 3,923,75
Cost of goods sol 8,106,50! 7,396,57. 3,999,59! 2,852,17
Gross profit 3,689,87. 3,061,09 1,571,89. 1,071,57!
Selling, general and administrative
expense: 2,736,61. 2,448,61. 1,324,50: 960,93(
Litigation settlement and related
costs, ne — 32,00( — —

Transaction and related co — — 1,24: 101,39
Operating profit 953,25¢ 580,48t 246,14 9,24¢
Interest incom (149 (3,067 (3,799 (5,04¢)
Interest expens 345,74 391,93. 252,89 10,29¢
Other (income) expen: 55,54 (2,789 3,63¢ —
Income (loss) before income tax 552,11¢ 194,40: (6,597%) 3,99¢
Income tax expense (benel 212,67- 86,22: (1,775 11,99:
Net income (loss $ 33944. $ 108,18. $ (4,81¢) $ (7,99¢)
Earnings (loss) per shai

Basic $ 108 $ 03¢ % (0.02)

Diluted $ 1.0 $ 0324 $ (0.02)
Weighted average shar¢

Basic 322,77¢ 317,02: 316,77

Diluted 324,83t 317,50: 316,77

€)) Includes the results of operations of Buck AcqigsitCorp. ("BAC") for the period prior to its Memgwith and into
Dollar General Corporation from March 6, 2007 (tta¢e of BAC's formation) through July 6, 2007 (gefing the
change in fair value of interest rate swaps), &edoostMerger results of Dollar General Corporation faog fieriod fron

July 7, 2007 through February 1, 2008. See Notsil3.
The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdmsolidated financial statements.
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Predecessor
Balances,
February 2, 200

Effect of adoption
of accounting
standard related
to uncertainty in
income taxe:

Predecessor
Balances as
adjusted,
February 2, 200

Comprehensive
income (loss)
Net loss
Reclassification ¢

net loss on
derivatives

Comprehensive lo¢
Cash dividends,
$0.05 per
common shar
Issuance of
common stock
under stock
incentive plans
Tax benefit from
stock option
exercises
Share-based
compensation
expense
Vesting of restricte
stock and
restricted stock
units
Other equity
transaction:
Elimination of
Predecessor
equity in
connection with
Merger (see
Notes 1 and 3

Predecessor
Balances
subsequent to
Merger

Successor capital
contribution, ne
Comprehensive
loss:
Net loss
Unrealized net
loss on hedged
transactions, ni
of income tax
benefit of
$29,501

Comprehensive lot
Issuance of
common stock
under stock
incentive plans
Issuance of
restricted
common stock
under stock
incentive plan:
Repurchases of
common stocl

Share-based
compensatiol

DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(In thousands except per share amounts)

Retained Accumulated
Earnings Other
Common Additional  (Accumulated Comprehensive Other
Stock Common Paid-in Shareholders'
Shares Stock Capital Deficit) Loss Equity Total
312,43t $ 156,21¢ $ 486,14! $ 1,103,95 $ 987 $ 42C $ 1,745,74
— — — (8,917) — — (8,919
312,43¢ 156,21¢ 486,14! 1,095,033 (987) 42C 1,736,83!
— — — (7,99¢) — — (7,999
— — — — 76 — 76
(7,922)
— — — (15,710 — — (15,710
2,49¢ 1,24¢ 40,29+ — — — 41,54
— — 3,927 — — — 3,927
— — 45,45¢ — — — 45,45¢
12€ 63 (63) — — — —
(28) (13) (580) (48) — 7 (634)
(315,030 (157,516 (575,18 (1,071,27) 911 (427)  (1,803,49)
— — $ — — $ — $ — —
316,59. $ 277,01t $2,476,95 $ — % — 3 — $ 2,753,971
— — — (4,81¢) — — (4,818
= - - — (49,119 — (49,119
(53,930
32€ 287 (287) — — — —
50¢ 44E (445) — — — —
(10 9) 9 — — — —



expense — — 3,827 — — — 3,827
Successor Balance

February 1, 200 317,41¢ $ 277,74: $2,480,06. $ (4,81¢) $ (49,117) $ — $ 2,703,87:
Comprehensive

income:

Net income — — — 108,18: — — 108,18:

Unrealized net
gain on hedgec
transactions, ni
of income tax

expense of
$4,518 — — — — 9,68: — 9,68
Comprehensive
income 117,86+
Issuance of

common stock
under stock

incentive plan: 484 428 (423 — — — —
Repurchases of
common stocl (57) (50) 50 — — — —

Share-based
compensation

expense — — 9,95¢ — — — 9,95¢
Successor Balance

January 30, 200 317,84 $ 278,11: $2,489,64 $ 103,36: $ (39,430 $ — $ 2,831,69!
Comprehensive

income:

Net income — — — 339,44 — — 339,44

Unrealized net
gain on hedgec
transactions, ni
of income tax
expense of
$2,553 — — — — 5,262 — 5,262

Comprehensive

income 344,70!
Issuance of

common stocl 22,70( 19,86: 421,29¢ — — — 441,16:
Cash dividends,

$0.7525 per

common share,

and related

amounts — — — (239,73) — — (239,73)
Share-based

compensation

expense — — 15,00¢ — — — 15,00¢
Tax benefit from

stock option

exercises — — 3,07z — — — 3,07z
Issuance of

common stock

under stock

incentive plans 304 26€ 2,02( — — — 2,28¢
Equity settlements

under stock

incentive plans (263) (230) (7,670 — — — (7,900
Successor Balance
January 29, 201 340,58t $ 298,01 $2,923,37 $ 203,07t % (34,167 $ — $ 3,390,29:

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdmsolidated financial statements.
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Successor Predecesso
For the Year Ended March 6, 2007  February 3,
through 2007
January 29, January 30, February 1, through
2010 2009 2008(a) July 6, 2007

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income (loss $ 339,44: $ 108,18. $ (4,819 $ (7,99¢)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to resthcprovided

by operating activities

Depreciation and amortizatic 256,77 247,89¢ 150,21 83,917
Deferred income taxe 14,86( 73,43¢ 19,55! (20,879
Tax benefit of stock optior (5,390 (950) — (3,929
Loss (gain) on debt retireme 55,26t (3,819 1,24¢ —
Noncash sha-based compensatic 17,29¢ 9,95¢ 3,827 45,43
Noncash inventory adjustments and asset impairn 647 50,671 6,112 —
Other noncash gains and los 7,92 6,252 4,27¢ 5,09¢
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Merchandise inventorie (100,249 (173,019 73,35¢ 16,42
Prepaid expenses and other current a (7,29¢) (599) 3,73¢ (6,189
Accounts payabl 106,04¢ 140,35¢ (41,395 34,79
Accrued expenses and other liabilit (16,829 68,73¢ 16,06! 52,99
Income taxe: 1,152 33,98¢ 7,34¢ 2,80¢
Other (2,000 14,08¢ 84 (541)
Net cash provided by operating activit 668,64: 575,17¢ 239,60 201,94t

Cash flows from investing activitie

Merger, net of cash acquir — — (6,738,39) —
Purchases of property and equipm (250,74°) (205,54¢) (83,64) (56,157)
Purchases of shi-term investment — (9,909 (3,800 (5,100
Sales of sho-term investment — 61,547 21,44* 9,50¢
Purchases of lor-term investment — — (44,52() (15,759
Sale and insurance proceeds related to propertgqumigmen 2,701 1,26¢ 533 62C
Net cash used in investing activiti (248,04¢) (152,63¢) (6,848,37) (66,887)
Cash flows from financing activitie
Issuance of common sto 443,75: 4,22¢ 2,759,541 —
Net borrowings (repayments) under revolving créatility — (102,500 102,50( —
Issuance of lor-term obligation: 1,08( — 4,176,81 —
Repayments of lor-term obligations (785,26() (44,425 (241,949 (4,500
Debt issuance cos — — (87,397 —
Payment of cash dividends and related ama (239,73) — — (15,710
Proceeds from exercise of stock optit —_ — — 41,54¢
Repurchases of equi (1,749 (3,009 (54)) —
Tax benefit of stock optior 5,39( 95C — 3,927
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi (576,51¢) (144,75¢) 6,708,97! 25,26:
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis. (155,919 277,78t 100,20¢ 160,32
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of pe 377,99! 100,20¢ — 189,28t
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pe $ 222,07t $ 377,99t $ 100,20¢ $ 349,61
Supplemental cash flow informatic
Cash paid (received) fo
Interest $ 328430 $ 377,020 $ 226,73¢ $ 11,24¢
Income taxe: 187,98: 7,091 (30,579 26,01

Supplemental schedule of noncash investing andding

activities:
Purchases of property and equipment awaiting psicggor

payment, included in Accounts paya $ 30,39 $ 747¢ % 20,44¢ $ 13,54«
Purchases of property and equipment under capaakl

obligations 50 3,80¢ 592 1,03¢
Expiration of equity repurchase rigt — 2,54¢ — —
Exchange of shares and stock options in busingabioation — — 7,68t —
(@) Includes the cash flows of Buck Acquisition CorfBAC") for the period prior to its Merger with arigto Dollar General Corporation from March 6, 2q@Ye

date of BAC's formation) through July 6, 2007 (Whigere zero), and the post-Merger results of D@laneral Corporation for the period from July 7020
through February 1, 2008. See Notes 1 ar

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdmsolidated financial statements.
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Basis of presentation and accounting policies
Basis of presentation

These notes contain references to the &8 and 2008, which represent fiscal years eddadary 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009,
respectively, each of which were 52-week accournpergods. The Company completed a merger transectiaJuly 6, 2007 and therefore
fiscal year 2007 includes separate presentatidheoperiods before and after the merger. The Coppéiscal year ends on the Friday closest
to January 31. The consolidated financial stategigatude all subsidiaries of the Company, exceptts not-for-profit subsidiary which the
Company does not control. Intercompany transactiave been eliminated.

Dollar General Corporation (the "Companygs acquired on July 6, 2007 through a Merger éfiseld and discussed in greater detail in
Note 3 below) accounted for as a reverse acquisiitthough the Company continued as the same kgitly after the Merger, tt
accompanying consolidated financial statementpaeented for the "Predecessor” and "Successatinglto the periods preceding and
succeeding the Merger, respectively. As a resuti®fCompany applying purchase accounting and abaeig of accounting beginning on
July 7, 2007, the financial reporting periods preésd are as follows:

. The presentation for 2009 and 2008 reflect the &agmr.

. The 2007 periods presented include the Predecpssiod of the Company, reflecting 22 weeks of ofiegaresults from
February 3, 2007 to July 6, 2007 and 30 weeks efaing results for the Successor period, reflgdtie Merger of the
Company and Buck Acquisition Corp. ("BAC") from yul, 2007 to February 1, 2008.

. BAC's results of operations for the period fromiritseption on March 6, 2007 to July 6, 2007 (ptathe Merger on July 6,
2007) are also included in the consolidated finalnstiatements for the Successor period describexkads a result of certain
derivative financial instruments entered into by®@Arior to the Merger, as further described in N&t®ther than these
financial instruments, BAC had no assets, lialeiifior operations prior to the Merger.

The consolidated financial statementslierRredecessor periods have been prepared usi@giheany's historical basis of accounting.
As a result of purchase accounting, the pre-Meagdrpost-Merger consolidated financial statemergsiat comparable.

The Company effected a reverse stock sffictive October 12, 2009, of 1 share for each $hares outstanding as of that date. All
share and per share amounts presented in the matedlfinancial statements have been adjustegflict the reverse stock split. The
Company completed the initial public offering of @ommon stock on November 18, 2009, as describatie detail in Note 2.

Business description

The Company sells general merchandiseretsd basis through 8,828 stores (as of Januarg@%0) in 35 states covering most of the
southern, southwestern, midwestern and eastered)8itates. The Company has distribution center€¢"pin Scottsville, Kentucky;
Ardmore, Oklahoma; South Boston, Virginia; IndiaaaWississippi; Fulton, Missouri; Alachua, Floridganesville, Ohio; Jonesville, South
Carolina and Marion, Indiana.

63




DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)
1. Basis of presentation and accounting policies @@tinued)

The Company purchases its merchandise &avrite variety of suppliers. Approximately 9% afd 6f the Company's purchases in 2
were made from the Company's largest and secogdseasuppliers, respectively.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include highlyidi investments with insignificant interest rakrand original maturities of three months or
less when purchased. Such investments primarilgisbof money market funds, certificates of depfwftich may include foreign time
deposits), and commercial paper. The carrying ansoofithese items are a reasonable estimate offtievalue due to the short maturity of
these investments.

Payments due from banks for third-partyditreard, debit card and electronic benefit tratisas classified as cash and cash equivalents
totaled approximately $23.2 million and $16.2 roffliat January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, risggc

The Company's cash management system gofad daily investment of available balances dedftinding of outstanding checks when
presented for payment. Outstanding but unpresefitecks totaling approximately $159.6 million an@%35 million at January 29, 2010 and
January 30, 2009, respectively, have been includédcounts payable in the consolidated balancetshé&lpon presentation for payment,
these checks are funded through available cashdsdar the Company's credit facilities.

At January 29, 2010, the Company had cedash balances equal to $20.0 million held in edanace with certain insurance-related
regulatory requirements, as further described beloger "Insurance liabilities."

Investments in debt and equity securities

The Company accounts for its investmentieint and marketable equity securities as helddtusrity, available-for-sale, or trading,
depending on their classification. Debt securiti@gorized as held-to-maturity are stated at amsoitost. Debt and equity securities
categorized as available-for-sale are stated mvédiie, with any unrealized gains and lossesphdeferred income taxes, reported as a
component of Accumulated other comprehensive Ibssling securities (primarily mutual funds held guant to deferred compensation and
supplemental retirement plans, as further discussblbte 10) are stated at fair value, with changdair value recorded as a component of
Selling, general and administrative ("SG&A") expens

As of January 29, 2010 and January 30, 20@9Company had investments in trading securitiet8.8 million and $8.7 million,
respectively, $1.6 million and $2.1 million of whigvere classified as Prepaid expenses and othemntwassets, respectively, and $7.2 mil
and $6.6 million of which were classified as Othssets, net, respectively, in the consolidatechibalaheets. Historical cost information
pertaining to these investments in mutual fundgdnyicipants in the Company's supplemental retirdraad compensation deferral plans is
not readily available to the Company.

During 2008, the Company's South Caroliaaddl wholly owned captive insurance subsidiary&sRiver Insurance Company
("ARIC"), had investments in various debt secusiti€hese investments were held pursuant to Southli@aregulatory requirements to
maintain certain asset balances related to ARiabdity and equity balances, which could limit tBempany's ability to use
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

1. Basis of presentation and accounting policies @@tinued)

these assets for general corporate purposes. Ii2BI@g, the state of South Carolina made certaingdgsto these regulations, which in turn
changed the Company's investment requirements.résudt, the Company reclassified certain investsbeld by ARIC from held-to-
maturity to available-for-sale, and ARIC subseqlyelijuidated certain investments totaling $48.6liom during 2008.

For the years ended January 29, 2010, 3uB0a2009, the Successor period ended Febru&§aB and the Predecessor period ended
July 6, 2007, gross realized gains and losses@ndles of available-for-sale securities were ratenml. The cost of securities sold is based
upon the specific identification method.

Merchandise inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cosharket with cost determined using the retail-ia, first-out ("LIFO") method as this method
results in a better matching of costs and reverlueder the Company's retail inventory method ("RJMhe calculation of gross profit and
resulting valuation of inventories at cost are cated by applying a calculated cost-to-retail inegptratio to the retail value of sales at a
department level. Costs directly associated withelvausing and distribution are capitalized intceimtory. The excess of current cost over
LIFO cost was approximately $47.5 million and $50illion at January 29, 2010 and January 30, 288hectively. Current cost is
determined using the RIM on a first-in, first-owslis. Under the LIFO inventory method, the impaétdsing or falling market price changes
increase or decrease cost of sales (the LIFO poov@ benefit). The Company recorded a LIFO beargé#f$2.5 million in 2009, and LIFO
provisions of $43.9 million, $6.1 million and zedtaring 2008, and the 2007 Successor and Predeqessods, respectively.

The 2008 LIFO provision was impacted byréased commodity costs related to food and petyatsdvhich were driven by fruit and
vegetable prices and rising freight costs. In aoldjtincreases in petroleum, resin, metals, putba@her raw material commodity costs also
resulted in multiple product cost increases. Thiesgls generally stabilized or reversed in 2009.

Vendor rebates

The Company accounts for all cash consieraeceived from vendors in accordance with afilie accounting standards pertaining to
such arrangements. Cash consideration receiveddreemdor is generally presumed to be a rebate all@vance and is accounted for as a
reduction of merchandise purchase costs as eatnwseever, certain specific, incremental and otheevgaalifying SG&A expenses related to
the promotion or sale of vendor products may bsetfiby cash consideration received from vendorac@ordance with arrangements such as
cooperative advertising, when earned for dollar am® up to but not exceeding actual incrementakcdhie Company recognizes amounts
received for cooperative advertising on performafifiest showing" or distribution, consistent wiitis policy for advertising expense in
accordance with applicable accounting standardeefoorting on advertising costs.
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Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at tbst Company provides for depreciation and ameatitia on a straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Land improvement 20
Buildings 39-40
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 3-10

Improvements of leased properties are apsalover the shorter of the life of the applicaklese term or the estimated useful life of the
asset.

Impairment of long-lived assets

When indicators of impairment are presthid,Company evaluates the carrying value of lived assets, other than goodwill, in relat
to the operating performance and future cash flomtbe appraised values of the underlying asse@cd¢ordance with accounting standards
for long-lived assets, the Company reviews for impant stores open more than two years for whighecu cash flows from operations are
negative. Impairment results when the carrying eafithe assets exceeds the undiscounted futunefloass over the life of the lease. The
Company's estimate of undiscounted future cashsflover the lease term is based upon historicaktipes of the stores and estimates of
future store profitability which encompasses maagtdrs that are subject to variability and diffical predict. If a long-lived asset is found to
be impaired, the amount recognized for impairmemtgjual to the difference between the carryingevahd the asset's estimated fair value.
The fair value is estimated based primarily updimested future cash flows (discounted at the Comgjsarredit adjusted risk-free rate) or
other reasonable estimates of fair market valusetssto be disposed of are adjusted to the fairevialss the cost to sell if less than the book
value.

The Company recorded impairment chargdsdec in SG&A expense of approximately $5.0 milliar2009, $4.0 million in 2008 and
zero and $0.2 million in the 2007 Successor anddtressor periods, respectively, to reduce theicarmalue of certain of its stores' assets as
deemed necessary based on the Company's evaltla@isuch amounts would not be recoverable prigndrik to insufficient sales or
excessive costs resulting in negative current aoptgted future cash flows at these locations.

Capitalized interest

To assure that interest costs properhgcefnly that portion relating to current operasipimterest on borrowed funds during the
construction of property and equipment is capiealizvhere applicable. No interest costs were cagihlin 2009, 2008 or the 2007 periods.

Gooduwill and other intangible assets

The Company amortizes intangible assets thndr estimated useful lives unless such livesdaemed indefinite. Amortizable intangible
assets are tested for impairment when indicatonmpéirment are present, based on undiscountedficags, and if impaired, written down"
fair value based on either discounted cash flowappraised values.
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Goodwill and intangible assets with indéérlives are tested for impairment annually or efsequently if indicators of impairment are
present and written down to fair value as requiMamlimpairment of intangible assets has been ifiedtduring any of the periods presented.

The goodwill impairment test is a two-sfEpcess that requires management to make judgnmedétermining what assumptions to use
in the calculation. The first step of the procemsssists of estimating the fair value of the Compangporting unit based on valuation
techniques (including a discounted cash flow maodeig revenue and profit forecasts) and compahagdstimated fair value with the
recorded carrying value, which includes goodwilthe estimated fair value is less than the cagyialue, a second step is performed to
compute the amount of the impairment by determimingimplied fair value" of goodwill. The determiien of the implied fair value of
goodwill would require the Company to allocate ¢#iséimated fair value of its reporting unit to issats and liabilities. Any unallocated fair
value would represent the implied fair value of dwdl, which would be compared to its correspondaagrying value.

Other assets

Other assets consist primarily of qualifyjrepaid expenses, debt issuance costs whichvargized over the life of the related
obligations, and utility and security deposits. I5debt issuance costs increased substantially gubseto the Merger as further discussed in
Notes 3 and 7

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Accrued expenses and other consist ofahewing:

Successor
January 29, January 30,
(In thousands) 2010 2009
Compensation and benef $ 100,84: $ 87,45:
Insurance 65,40¢ 65,52«
Taxes (other than taxes on incor 72,90 66,98
Other 103,13 155,08°

$ 342,29 $ 375,04

Other accrued expenses primarily inclugedtrrent portion of liabilities for legal settlemis, freight expense, contingent rent expense,
interest, electricity, lease contract terminatiaibilities for closed stores, common area and ath&ntenance charges, store insurance
liabilities and income tax related reserves.

Insurance liabilities

The Company retains a significant portibnigk for its workers' compensation, employee titeajeneral liability, property and
automobile claim exposures. Accordingly, provisians made for the Company's estimates of such. fi$iesundiscounted future claim costs
for the workers' compensation, general liabilitygddealth claim risks are derived using actuariefhuds. To the extent that subsequent claim
costs vary from those estimates, future resultspefations will be affected. Ashley River Insura@mmpany (or ARIC, as defined above), a
South Carolina-based wholly owned captive
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insurance subsidiary of the Company, charges theatipg subsidiary companies premiums to insuredtaned workers' compensation and
non-property general liability exposures. Pursaar@outh Carolina insurance regulations, ARIC guieed to maintain certain levels of cash
and cash equivalents related to its self insurgsxres. ARIC currently insures no unrelated thady risk.

As a result of the Merger, the Company réed its assumed self-insurance reserves as dli¢hger date at their present value in
accordance with applicable accounting standardbdsiness combinations, using a discount rate4865The balance of the resulting
discount was $7.4 million and $11.7 million at Jaryu29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, respectivelyeiGhan for reserves assumed in a
business combination, the Company's policy is tonme self-insurance reserves on an undiscountdd.bas

Operating leases and related liabilities

Rent expense is recognized over the tertheofease. The Company records minimum rentalresgoen a straight-line basis over the
base, non-cancelable lease term commencing oratedftht the Company takes physical possessidregiroperty from the landlord, which
normally includes a period prior to the store opgrtio make necessary leasehold improvements atal istore fixtures. When a lease
contains a predetermined fixed escalation of th@mmim rent, the Company recognizes the relatedergmtnse on a straight-line basis and
records the difference between the recognizedIrerpeense and the amounts payable under the leakeferred rent. Tenant allowances, to
the extent received, are recorded as deferredtiveerent and are amortized as a reduction toerpense over the term of the lease. Any
difference between the calculated expense andnioaiigts actually paid are reflected as a liabilitith the current portion in Accrued
expenses and other and the long-term portion irOthbilities in the consolidated balance sheatsl totaled approximately $14.5 million
and $7.7 million at January 29, 2010 and Januar2@09, respectively.

The Company recognizes contingent rentpérge when the achievement of specified salestsaage considered probable, in
accordance with applicable accounting standardsdntingent rent. The amount expensed but notgmif January 29, 2010 and January
2009 was approximately $10.8 million and $10.4 ianil] respectively, and is included in Accrued exgenand other in the consolidated
balance sheets (See Note 9).

In the normal course of business, baseanooverall analysis of store performance and exgeitends, management periodically
evaluates the need to close underperforming st@eserally, for store closures where a lease ofitigatill exists, the Company records the
estimated future liability associated with the e¢mbligation on the date the store is closed ooetance with applicable accounting stand;
for costs associated with exit or disposal actgitiKey assumptions in calculating the liabilitglirde the timeframe expected to terminate
lease agreements, estimates related to the sulpletes#ial of closed locations, and estimationtbfo related exit costs. Liabilities are
reviewed periodically and adjusted when neces§drg.current portion of the closed store rent ligik reflected in Accrued expenses and
other and the long-term portion in Other liabikiti@ the consolidated balance sheets, and totaleximately $7.6 million at January 29,
2010 and $13.2 million at January 30, 2009.
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Other liabilities

Non-current Other liabilities consist oétfollowing:

Successor
January 29, January 30,

(In thousands) 2010 2009

Compensation and benef $ 12,44: $  8,39¢
Insurance 140,63 139,41(
Income tax related reserv 68,02 47,307
Derivatives 57,05¢ 63,52¢
Other 24,19t 30,64¢

$ 302,34 $ 289,28t

Amounts reflected as "other" in the talidexee consist primarily of deferred rent, lease @mittermination liabilities for closed stores,
leasehold interests liabilities, and rebate obidgest

Fair value accounting

On February 2, 2008 and January 31, 20@9Company adopted various components of the atiogustandards for fair value, which
define fair value, establish a framework for meagyfair value, and expand disclosures about falu@ measurements. These standards i
to reported balances that are required or permittd® measured at fair value under existing adogipronouncements; accordingly, the
standard does not require any new fair value measemts of reported balances.

Fair value is a market-based measuremehgmentity-specific measurement. Therefore, mvi@ue measurement should be determined
based on the assumptions that market participamitdwise in pricing the asset or liability. As aisdfor considering market participant
assumptions in fair value measurements, fair vatw®unting standards establish a fair value hibyatttat distinguishes between market
participant assumptions based on market data astdiom sources independent of the reporting eftitgervable inputs that are classified
within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and theoréipg entity's own assumptions about market pigditt assumptions (unobservable inputs
classified within Level 3 of the hierarchy).

Level 1 inputs utilize quoted prices (unestigd) in active markets for identical assetsabilities that the Company has the ability to
access. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than qumieds included in Level 1 that are directly adinectly observable for the asset or liability.
Level 2 inputs may include quoted prices for siméasets and liabilities in active markets, as @aglinputs that are observable for the asset ol
liability (other than quoted prices), such as iestrates, foreign exchange rates, and yield cuhatsare observable at commonly quoted
intervals. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inpatgtie asset or liability, which are based on aityém own assumptions, as there is little, if
any, related market activity. In instances wheeedbtermination of the fair value measurement $etan inputs from different levels of the
fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair valuerarchy within which the entire fair value measueat falls is based on the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair value measuremerits entirety. The Company's assessment of thefigignce of a particular input to the
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fair value measurement in its entirety requiregjudnt and considers factors specific to the asdathility.

The valuation of the Company's derivativaicial instruments is determined using widelyegted valuation techniques, including
discounted cash flow analysis on the expected ftasis of each derivative. This analysis reflects tontractual terms of the derivatives,
including the period to maturity, and uses obsdevatarket-based inputs, including interest ratesesir The fair values of interest rate swaps
are determined using the market standard methogalbgetting the discounted future fixed cash paytador receipts) and the discounted
expected variable cash receipts (or payments)va@liable cash receipts (or payments) are based enectation of future interest rates
(forward curves) derived from observable marketriast rate curves.

The Company incorporates credit valuatidjustments (CVAS) to appropriately reflect bothdtsn nonperformance risk and the
respective counterparty's nonperformance riskénfadlir value measurements. In adjusting the fdinevaf its derivative contracts for the eff
of nonperformance risk, the Company has considreimpact of netting and any applicable creditagrd®@ments, such as collateral postil
thresholds, mutual puts, and guarantees.

The Company has determined that the mgjofithe inputs used to value its derivatives féathin Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
However, the CVAs associated with its derivativélize Level 3 inputs, such as estimates of curpeatlit spreads to evaluate the likelihood
of default by itself and its counterparties. Aslahuary 29, 2010, the Company has assessed tlifecaigre of the impact of the CVAs on the
overall valuation of its derivative positions arashdetermined that the CVAs are not significarihtooverall valuation of its derivatives.
Based on the Company's review of the CVAs by capatty portfolio, the Company has determined that€@VAs are not significant to the
overall portfolio valuations, as the CVAs are dedrteebe immaterial in terms of basis points andaavery small percentage of the aggregate
notional value. Although some of the CVAs as a pstage of termination value appear to be more faggunit, primary emphasis was placed
on a review of the CVA in basis points and the petage of the notional value. As a result, the Camgghas determined that its derivative
valuations in their entirety are classified in LERef the fair value hierarchy.
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The following table presents the CompaagSets and liabilities measured at fair value metarring basis as of January 29, 2010,
aggregated by the level in the fair value hieranefthin which those measurements fall.

Quoted Prices

in Active
Markets Significant
for Identical Other Significant
Assets and Observable Unobservable Balance at
Liabilities Inputs Inputs January 29,
(In thousands) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2010
Assets:
Trading securities(z $ 8,82: $ — % — 3 8,82-
Liabilities:
Long-term obligations(b 3,519,17 24,64« — 3,543,81!
Derivative financial instruments( — 57,05¢ — 57,05¢

(@) Reflected at fair value in the consolidated balastteet as Prepaid expenses and other current a6$4t617 and Other
assets, net of $7,205.

(b) Reflected at book value in the consolidated balaheet as Current portion of long-term obligatioh$3,671 and
Long-term obligations of $3,399,715.

(©) Reflected at fair value in the consolidated balastwet as noncurrent Other liabiliti

The carrying amounts reflected in the ctidated balance sheets for cash, cash equivakgmist-term investments, receivables and
payables approximate their respective fair vallibge. Company does not have any fair value measuitsmsing significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3) as of January 29, 2010.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company accounts for derivative finahtistruments in accordance with accounting statsdfor derivative instruments and
hedging activities. All financial instrument positis taken by the Company are intended to be usesditae risk by hedging an underlying
economic exposure.

The Company records all derivatives onlghkance sheet at fair value. The accounting fongksa in the fair value of derivatives depe
on the intended use of the derivative, whetheGbmpany has elected to designate a derivativenigdging relationship and apply hedge
accounting and whether the hedging relationshipshtisfied the criteria necessary to apply hedgewatting. Derivatives designated and
qualifying as a hedge of the exposure to chang#seifiair value of an asset, liability, or firm coritment attributable to a particular risk, st
as interest rate risk, are considered fair valugbs. Derivatives designated and qualifying asdgé®f the exposure to variability in
expected future cash flows, or other types of faséed transactions, are considered cash flow heBgeiwatives may also be designated as
hedges of the foreign currency exposure of a netstment in a foreign operation. Hedge accounteveeally provides for the matching of
the timing of gain or loss recognition on the hedginstrument with the recognition of the changethe fair value of the hedged asset or
liability that are attributable to the hedged risla fair value hedge or the earnings effect ofttbdged forecasted transactions in a cash flow
hedge. The Company may enter
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into derivative contracts that are intended to ecoigally hedge a certain portion of its risk, etkaugh hedge accounting does not apply or
the Company elects not to apply the hedge accaystandards.

The Company's derivative financial instrumse in the form of interest rate swaps at Jan@an2010, are related to variable interest rate
risk exposures associated with the Company's leng-tiebt and were entered into in an attempt toageathat risk. The counterparties to the
Company's derivative agreements are all majornaténal financial institutions. The Company couotfly monitors its position and the
credit ratings of its counterparties and does ntitigate nonperformance by the counterparties,dvan there can be no assurance that such
nonperformance will not occur.

Revenue and gain recognition

The Company recognizes retail sales intises at the time the customer takes possessimerchandise. All sales are net of discounts
and estimated returns and are presented net of éssessed by governmental authorities that aresiapconcurrent with those sales. The
liability for retail merchandise returns is basedtibe Company's prior experience. The Company dsogain contingencies when realized.

The Company recognizes gift card salesmeeat the time of redemption. The liability foetyift cards is established for the cash value
at the time of purchase. The liability for outstamgdgift cards was approximately $1.9 million arfd%million at January 29, 2010 and
January 30, 2009, respectively, and is recordéstorued expenses and other. Through January 29, 204 Company has not recorded any
breakage income related to its gift card program.

Advertising costs

Advertising costs are expensed upon perdoge, "first showing" or distribution, and are eefied net of qualifying cooperative
advertising funds provided by vendors in SG&A exgas1 Advertising costs were $41.5 million, $27.8iam, $23.6 million and
$17.3 million in 2009, 2008, and the 2007 SucceasdrPredecessor periods, respectively. These mastarily include promotional
circulars, targeted circulars supporting new stardsvision and radio advertising, in-store signaand costs associated with the sponsorship:
of certain automobile racing activities. Vendording for cooperative advertising offset reportegenses by $9.0 million, $7.8 million,
$6.6 million and $2.0 million in 2009, 2008, an@ 2007 Successor and Predecessor periods, reghgctiv

Share-based payments

The Company recognizes compensation exgensbhare-based compensation based on the faie wdlthe awards on the grant date.
Forfeitures are estimated at the time of valuatind reduce expense ratably over the vesting peFiud.estimate is adjusted periodically
based on the extent to which actual forfeiturefedir are expected to differ, from the prior exstte. The forfeiture rate is the estimated
percentage of options granted that are expectbd forfeited or canceled before becoming fully gdsfThe Company bases this estimate on
historical experience or estimates of future tremgsapplicable. An increase in the forfeiture miledecrease compensation expense.
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The fair value of each option grant is safedy estimated and amortized into compensati@e®ese on a straight-line basis between the
applicable grant date and each vesting date. Tiep@oy has estimated the fair value of all stockoopawards as of the grant date by
applying the Black-Scholes-Merton option pricinduagion model. The application of this valuationdebinvolves assumptions that are
judgmental and highly sensitive in the determinatd compensation expen:

The Company calculates compensation expensmnvested restricted stock and similar awaslthe difference between the market
price of the underlying stock on the grant date edourchase price, if any, and recognizes suduaton a straight-line basis over the
period in which the recipient earns the nonveséstricted stock and similar awards.

Store pre-opening costs
Pre-opening costs related to new store iagerand the construction periods are expenseuacasred.
Income taxes

Under the accounting standards for inccemeg, the asset and liability method is used farmding the future income tax consequences
of events that have been recognized in the Company'solidated financial statements or income eé&xrns. Deferred income tax expense or
benefit is the net change during the year in thengany's deferred income tax assets and liabilities.

As discussed in Note 6, effective Febrigar2007 the Predecessor modified its method ofwataay for income taxes in connection w
the adoption of an accounting standard pertairongncertainty in income taxes. The adoption rediliean $8.9 million decrease in retained
earnings and a reclassification of certain amobat&een deferred income taxes and other noncurabilities to conform to the revised
balance sheet presentation requirements. As afdteeof adoption, the total reserve for uncertainttenefits was $77.9 million. This reserve
excludes the federal income tax benefit for theeutain tax positions related to state income tawsch is now included in deferred tax
assets. As a result of the adoption of this stahdhe reserve for interest expense related tanectaxes was increased to $15.3 million and a
reserve for potential penalties of $1.9 milliorated to uncertain income tax positions was recordedf the date of adoption, approximately
$27.1 million of the reserve for uncertain tax piosis would have impacted the Company's effectioeine tax rate subsequently if the
Company were to recognize the tax benefit for thpesgtions.

Effective February 3, 2007, the Companyéiasted to record income tax related interesterdhlties as a component of the provision
for income tax expense.

Income tax reserves are determined usmgthodology which requires companies to assessipagime tax position taken using a two
step process. A determination is first made ashether it is more likely than not that the positieiti be sustained, based upon the technical
merits, upon examination by the taxing authoritiEthe tax position is expected to meet the mikely than not criteria, the benefit recorded
for the tax position equals the largest amountithgteater than 50% likely to be realized upoimate settlement of the respective tax
position. Uncertain tax positions require deterrtiores and estimated liabilities to be made baseprowisions of the tax law which may be
subject to change or varying interpretation. If @@mpany's determinations and estimates
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prove to be inaccurate, the resulting adjustmemiddcbe material to the Company's future finangallts.
Management estimates

The preparation of financial statements ratated disclosures in conformity with accountprinciples generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates suehptsons that affect the reported amounts of ass®l liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date efdbnsolidated financial statements and the regp@t@ounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting periods. Actual results could difiem those estimates.

Accounting standards

In June 2009 the Financial Accounting Stadd Board ("FASB") issued a new accounting stahddnich established the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") as tharse of authoritative U.S. GAAP recognized by t#SB to be applied by
nongovernmental entities. Rules and interpretileases of the Securities and Exchange Commiss&#G") under authority of federal
securities laws are also sources of authoritatidé s for SEC registrants, including the Company. &aptember 15, 2009, the effective date
of this standard, the ASC superseded all theniagiston-SEC accounting and reporting standardsotkr nongrandfathered non-SEC
accounting literature not included in the ASC beearanauthoritative. The adoption of this statensishinot have a material effect on the
Company's consolidated financial statements.

In June 2009 the FASB issued a new accogiistiandard relating to variable interest entifidss standard amends previous standards
and requires an enterprise to perform an analgsietermine whether the enterprise's variableastasr interests give it a controlling
financial interest in a variable interest entityesifies updated criteria for determining the priynldeneficiary, requires ongoing reassessments
of whether an enterprise is the primary benefic@rg variable interest entity, eliminates the gitative approach previously required for
determining the primary beneficiary of a variabigerest entity, amends certain guidance for detengiwhether an entity is a variable
interest entity, requires enhanced disclosurestadooenterprise's involvement in a variable intee@sity, and includes other provisions. This
standard will be effective as of the beginningtef Company's first interim and annual reportingquksr that begin after November 15, 2009.
Earlier application is prohibited. This standarcdg expected to have a material effect on theaateted financial statements.

During the second quarter of 2009 the Commalopted the ASC Subsequent Events Topic. Thectig of this topic is to establish
general standards of accounting for and disclosuiresents that occur after the balance sheetliatbefore financial statements are issue
are available to be issued. In particular, thisaeets forth the period after the balance sheet diaring which management of a reporting
entity should evaluate events or transactionsrttagt occur for potential recognition or disclosurdhie financial statements, the circumsta
under which an entity should recognize eventsandactions occurring after the balance sheet date financial statements, and the
disclosures that an entity should make about evarttansactions that occurred after the balaneetafate. In February 2010 minor
modifications were made to this guidance. The adopif these standards has not had a materialtaffethe Company's consolidated
financial statements.
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The Company adopted the additional diseguovisions of the ASC Derivatives and Hedgingi€aluring the first quarter of 2009 as
discussed in Note 8. These standards requireemntdiprovide greater transparency through additidisclosures about how and why an
entity uses derivative instruments, how derivathsggruments and related hedged items are accofmteahd how derivative instruments and
related hedged items affect an entity's finanaisifon, results of operations, and cash flows.

The Company changed its accounting foralue of its nonfinancial assets and liabilitiesonnection with the adoption of certain
provisions of the ASC Fair Value Measurements aisglBsures Topic effective January 31, 2009.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications of the 2007 af@®amounts have been made to conform to the 2@3@mptation.
2. Initial public offering and special dividend

On November 18, 2009, the Company completednitial public offering of its common stockh& Company issued 22,700,000 shares
in the offering, and an existing shareholder solddditional 16,515,000 outstanding shares. Natgads to the Company from the offerin
$446.0 million were used to redeem outstanding,debtliscussed in more detail in Note 7 below. Chmpany paid a $4.8 million
transaction fee to Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & CaoP L("KKR") and Goldman, Sachs & Co. in connectiath the offering. Although this
transaction fee was not paid from the net proceétise offering, it was directly related to thearfhg and accounted for as a cost of raising
equity.

Upon the completion of the offering, then@any incurred additional charges of $58.8 millionfees paid to terminate its advisory
agreement with KKR and Goldman, Sachs & Co. Thestation and termination fees paid to such paatiesliscussed in more detail in
Note 12 below. The Company also incurred charg&9cf million for the accelerated vesting of certstar-based awards as discussed in
more detail in Note 11 below.

On September 8, 2009, the Company's Bdaldrectors declared a special dividend on the Canyfs outstanding common stock
(including shares of restricted stock) of $0.7526 ghare, or approximately $239.3 million in thgmegate, which was paid on September 11,
2009 to shareholders of record on September 8,. 20O special dividend was paid with cash generfied operations. Pursuant to the
terms of the Company's stock option plans, holdéstock options received either a pro-rata adjestino the terms of their share-based
awards or a cash payment (totaling approximatel$ #tllion for all such grantees) in substituti@r Such adjustment as a result of the
dividend.

3. Merger

On March 11, 2007, the Company enteredantégreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger Agrest") with Buck Holdings L.P., a
Delaware limited partnership ("Buck"), and BAC, anhessee corporation and wholly owned subsidiaBuok. Buck is and BAC was (prior
to the Merger) controlled by investment funds &fféd with KKR. On July 6, 2007, the transactiorsmeansummated through a merger (the
"Merger") of BAC with and into the Company. The Qmany survived the

75




DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

3. Merger (Continued)

Merger as a subsidiary of Buck. The Company's tesifiloperations after July 6, 2007 include the&# of the Merger.

The aggregate purchase price was approalyn®¥.1 billion, including direct costs of the Mer, and was funded primarily through debt
financings as described more fully below in Not@nd cash equity contributions from KKR, GS Capaftners VI Fund, L.P. and affiliated
funds (affiliates of Goldman, Sachs & Co.), andentbquity co-investors (collectively, the "Investoof approximately $2.8 billion
(316.2 million shares of new common stock, $0.8@5v@alue per share, valued at $8.75 per shared.iAlsonnection with the Merger, cert.
of the Company's management employees investaainvare issued new shares, representing less #haf the outstanding shares, in the
Company. Pursuant to the terms of the Merger Agezenthe former holders of the Predecessor's constomk, par value $0.50 per share,
received $22.00 per share, or approximately $6l@toi and all such shares were acquired as atresthe Merger.

As discussed in Note 1, the Merger was acEd for as a reverse acquisition in accordante ayiplicable purchase accounting
provisions. Because of this accounting treatméetGompany's assets and liabilities have propefntaccounted for at their estimated fair
values as of the Merger date. The aggregate pwrgitaee has been allocated to the tangible andgiltée assets acquired and liabilities
assumed based upon an assessment of their rdktivalues as of the Merger date.

The allocation of the purchase price ifollews (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalel $ 349,61!
Shor-term investment 30,90¢
Merchandise inventorie 1,368,13
Income taxes receivab 40,19¢
Deferred income taxe 57,17¢
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 63,20«
Property and equipment, r 1,301,117
Goodwill 4,338,58
Intangible asset 1,396,61.
Other assets, n 66,53"
Current portion of lon-term obligations (7,08¢)
Accounts payabl (585,519
Accrued expenses and ott (306,399
Income taxes payab (849
Long-term obligations (267,92)
Deferred income taxe (540,67
Other liabilities (208,71()
Total purchase price assign $ 7,095,69.

The purchase price allocation included apipnately $4.34 billion of goodwill, none of whidt expected to be deductible for tax
purposes. The goodwill balance at January 30, 2@@8eased $6.3 million from the balance at FebriaB008 due to an adjustment to
income tax contingencies as further discussed ite 80
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The purchase price allocation as of Jan@8r2010 and January 30, 2009 also included appedgly $1.4 billion of other intangible
assets, as follows:

As of January 29, 2010
Estimated Accumulated

(In thousands) Useful Life Amount Amortization Net
Leasehold interes 2tol75year $ 184,16¢f $ 100,79: $  83,37:
Internally developed softwa 3 years 12,30( 10,59: 1,70¢
196,46t 111,38! 85,08
Trade names and tradema Indefinite 1,199,20! — 1,199,20!

$ 1,395,66; $ 111,38! $ 1,284,28

As of January 30, 2009
Estimated Accumulated

(In thousands) Useful Life Amount Amortization Net
Leasehold interes 2tol75year $ 18457( $ 64,02( $ 120,55
Internally developed softwa 3 years 12,30( 6,49: 5,80¢
196,87( 70,51: 126,35¢
Trade names and tradema Indefinite 1,199,20! — 1,199,20!

$ 1,396,071 $ 70,51: $ 1,325,55

The Company recorded amortization expeelsgéed to amortizable intangible assets for 200982and the 2007 Successor period of
$41.3 million, $45.0 million and $26.1 million, gectively, ($37.2 million, $40.9 million and $23nillion, respectively, of which is included
in rent expense). Expected future cash flows aasatiwvith the Company's intangible assets arexpsated to be materially affected by the
Company's intent or ability to renew or extenddhe@ngements.

For intangible assets subject to amortiratihe estimated aggregate amortization expemsaafth of the five succeeding fiscal years is
as follows: 2010—$27.2 million, 2011—$20.9 millid2012—$17.0 million, 2013—%$12.0 million, and 20145-& million.

Fees and expenses related to the Mergdetb$102.6 million, principally consisting of irstenent banking fees, legal fees and stock
compensation ($39.4 million as further discusseldate 11), and are reflected in the 2007 resultgpefrations. Capitalized debt issuance
costs as of the Merger date of $87.4 million fomiyez-related financing were reflected in other ktegn assets in the consolidated balance
sheet.

The following represents the unauditedfprma results of the Company's consolidated opmratas if the Merger had occurred on
February 3, 2007, after giving effect to certain
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adjustments, including the depreciation and amatitn of the assets acquired based on their estthfair values and changes in interest
expense resulting from changes in consolidated debt

Year Ended

February 1,
(In thousands) 2008
Revenue $ 9,495,224
Net loss (57,939

The pro forma information does not purgorbe indicative of what the Company's resultspdrations would have been if the
acquisition had in fact occurred at the beginnifithe period presented, and is not intended to jp@jection of the Company's future results
of operations.

4. Earnings per share

Earnings (loss) per share is computed lémafe (in thousands except per share data):

2009
Net Weighted Average Per Share
Successor Income Shares Amount
Basic earnings per
share $ 339,44. 322,77t $ 1.0t
Effect of dilutive
shar-based awarc 2,05¢
Diluted earnings per
share $ 339,44. 324,83t $ 1.04
2008
Net Weighted Average Per Share
Successor Income Shares Amount
Basic earnings per
share $ 108,18: 317,02: $§ 0.34
Effect of dilutive
shar-based awarc 47¢
Diluted earnings per
share $ 108,18: 317,50: $ 0.34
March 6, 2007 through February 1, 2008
Net Weighted Average Per Share
Successor Loss Shares Amount
Basic earnings (loss)
per share $ (4,819 316,777 $ (0.02)
Effect of dilutive
shar-based award —
Diluted earnings (loss
per share $ (4,81¢) 316,77 $ (0.02)

Basic earnings (loss) per share was cordputedividing net income (loss) by the weightedrage number of shares of common stock
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings {lpes share was determined based on the dilutfeetadf share-based awards using the
treasury stock method.

Because of the Merger, the Company's wedjaverage shares outstanding for periods befalaféer the Merger are not comparable



further discussed in Note 1. As a result, earnpegsshare amounts for periods prior to the Mergemat presented herein.
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Options to purchase shares of common gtaatkwere outstanding at the end of the respeptviods, but were not included in the
computation of diluted earnings (loss) per shaeabse the effect of exercising such options woelattidilutive, were 0.2 million,
12.1 million and 12.5 million in 2009, 2008 and @07 Successor period, respectively.

5. Property and equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at @odtsummarized as follows:

Successor
January 29, January 30,

(In thousands) 2010 2009

Land and land improvemer $ 137,900 $ 137,77
Buildings 520,86’ 518,93:
Leasehold improvemen 130,77- 117,84t
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 992,42: 781,42!
Construction in progres 10,40¢ 5,02t

1,792,37. 1,561,00:
Less accumulated depreciation al
amortization 463,98 292,04¢

Net property and equipme $ 1,328,381 $ 1,268,96!

Depreciation expense related to propertyegquipment was approximately $201.1 million, $59@illion, $116.9 million, and
$83.5 million for 2009, 2008, and the 2007 Succeasd Predecessor periods, respectively. Amortimaif capital lease assets is included in
depreciation expense.

6. Income taxes

The provision (benefit) for income taxesisigts of the following:

Successor Predecessor
March 6, 2007 February 3,
through 2007
February 1, through
(In thousands) 2009 2008 2008 July 6, 2007
Current:
Federa  $173,02° $10,48¢ $ (25,72 $ 31,11«
Foreign 1,46¢ 1,08¢ 40¢ 49t
State 21,00z 1,214 4,30¢ 1,25¢
195,49: 12,78 (21,01) 32,86
Deferred:
Federa 12,41: 64,40: 22,15] (18,750)
Foreign (49 3 — —
State 4817 9,03 (2,921) (2,124
17,18( 73,43¢ 19,23¢ (20,879

$212,67: $86,22: $ 1,775 $ 11,99:
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A reconciliation between actual income t&a&ad amounts computed by applying the federaltsigtrate to income before income taxes
is summarized as follows:

Successor Predecessor
March 6, 2007 February 3, 2007
through through
(Dollars in thousands) 2009 2008 February 1, 2008 July 6, 2007

U.S. federal

statutory rate or

earnings before

income taxe! $193,24: 35.(% $68,041 35.% $ (2,30§ 35.(% $ 1,39¢ 35.(%
State income taxe

net of federal

income tax

benefit 18,37¢ 3.3 5,361 2.8 904 (13.79) (1,139 (28.9
Jobs credits, net o

federal income

taxes (8,590 (1.6 (9,249 (4.7 (3,027) 45.¢ (2,227) (55.7)
Increase (decreas

in valuation

allowances (1,722 (0.3 3,03¢ 1.€ — — 551 13.¢

Income tax relatec

interest expense

net of federal

income tax

benefit 1,28¢ 0.2 (2,015 (1.0 2,73t (41.5 a7z (4.9
Nondeductible

Merger-related

lawsuit

settlemen (36€) (0.1 18,13( 9.3 — — — —
Nondeductible

transaction cosi — — — — — — 13,50 337.¢
Other, ne 10,44" 2.0 2,81¢F 14 (87) 1.3 76 1.¢

$212,67: 38.5% $86,221 44.00 % (1,77F) 26.9% $11,99¢ 300.2%

The 2009 effective tax rate is an experi8d%. This expense is greater than the expeatethte of 35% due primarily to the
inclusion of state income taxes in the total effectax rate. The 2009 effective tax rate is |&ésstthe 2008 rate of 44.4% due principally to
the unfavorable impact that the non-deductible geerelated lawsuit settlement had on the 2008 Ttis reduction in the effective tax rate
was partially offset by a decrease in the tax bateefit related to federal jobs credits. While tiht@al amount of jobs credits earned in 2009
similar to the amount earned in 2008, the impachisf benefit on the effective tax rate was reduteel to the 2009 increase in income before
tax.

The 2008 effective income tax rate is apegse of 44.4%. This expense is greater than fhecexd U.S. statutory tax rate of 35%
principally due to the non-deductibility of the tietnent and related expenses associated with tmgevieelated shareholder lawsuit.

The income tax rate for the Successor gezialed February 1, 2008 is a benefit of 26.9%s bhnefit is less than the expected U.S.
statutory rate of 35% due to the incurrence okstatome taxes in several of the group's subsatidhat file their state income tax returns on
a separate entity basis and the election to inclefflective February 3, 2007, income tax relatedrest and penalties in the amount reported
as income tax expense.

The income tax rate for the Predecessdog@nded July 6, 2007 is an expense of 300.2%s &kpense is higher than the expected U.S.
statutory rate of 35% due principally to the nowhagtibility of certain acquisition expenses relatedhe Merger.
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Deferred taxes reflect the effects of terappdifferences between carrying amounts of assaddiabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for income tax pesp8ggnificant components of the Company's dedele assets and liabilities are as
follows:

Successor
January 29, January 30,
(In thousands) 2010 2009
Deferred tax asset
Deferred compensation exper $ 721« $ 5350
Accrued expenses and ott 4,22: 4,81°¢
Accrued ren 5,32¢ 4,83(
Accrued insuranc 67,12/ 66,09:
Accrued bonuse 26,11: 23,01¢
Interest rate hedge 22,24¢ 25,327
Tax benefit of income tax and
interest reserves related to
uncertain tax positior 9,49¢ 11,85¢
Other 15,39¢ 12,02:
State tax net operating loss
carryforwards, net of federal t: 7,00C 9,252
State tax credit carryforwards, ne!
federal tax 15,69¢ 13,54¢
179,84« 176,10t
Less valuation allowanct (8,08¢) (9,80¢)
Total deferred tax asse 171,75¢ 166,29¢
Deferred tax liabilities
Property and equipme (a77,17) (156,59
Inventories (66,00%) (38,909
Trademarks (435,33() (431,65
Amortizable assel (31,729 (47,446
Insurance related tax method cha (30,059 (42,647)
Other (2,699 (56€)
Total deferred tax liabilitie (742,99) (717,799
Net deferred tax liabilitie $ (5671,23) $ (551,50)

Net deferred tax liabilities are reflectaparately on the consolidated balance sheets@ntand noncurrent deferred income taxes
following table summarizes net deferred tax lidigiti as recorded in the consolidated balance sheets

Successor
January 29, January 30,

(In thousands) 2010 2009
Current deferred income tax assets

(liabilities), net $ (25,06) $ 4,60(
Noncurrent deferred income t

liabilities, net (546,17) (556,10
Net deferred tax liabilitie $ (571,23) $ (551,50)
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The Company has state net operating lasgfoavards as of January 29, 2010 that total axiprately $203.9 million which will expire
in 2017 through 2023. The Company also has stater&lit carryforwards of approximately $24.1 noiflithat will expire beginning in 2010
through 2025.

The valuation allowance has been providededderal capital losses and state tax crediyyt@wards. The 2009 decrease of $1.7 million
was recorded as a reduction in income tax expdiee2008 increase of $8.2 million was recordechasme tax expense of $3.0 million and
an adjustment to goodwill of $5.2 million. The falnount of the change in the valuation allowancetfe 2007 Successor period, a decrease
of $4.2 million, was recorded as an adjustmentiodgvill. The increase of $0.6 million in the Predssor period ended July 6, 2007 was
included in income tax expense. Based upon expdaterk income, management believes that it is rlikedy than not that the results of
operations will generate sufficient taxable incaimeealize the deferred tax assets after givingittmnation to the valuation allowance.

During 2008, goodwill recorded in connentiwith the Merger was reduced by $6.3 million pipadly as a result of the favorable
settlement of uncertain income tax positions thégted at the time of the Merger.

The Predecessor adopted the provisionsaufumting standards relating to uncertain tax fmiowis effective February 3, 2007. The
adoption resulted in an $8.9 million decrease iained earnings and a reclassification of certaiounts between deferred income taxes and
other noncurrent liabilities to conform to the brada sheet presentation requirements. As of thealadoption, the total uncertain tax bene
were $77.9 million. This amount excludes the febiem@me tax benefit for the uncertain tax posiigalated to state income taxes, which is
included in deferred tax assets. As a result obthaption, the reserve for interest expense retat@ttome taxes was increased to
$15.3 million and a reserve for potential penaltie$1.9 million related to uncertain income tasipions was recorded.

Subsequent to the adoption, the Compangleased to record income tax related interestperdhlties as a component of the provision
for income tax expense.

The Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") ismakang the Company's federal income tax returndigmal years 2005 and 2006. The 2004
and earlier years are not open for examination. 208, 2008 and 2009 fiscal years, while not calyamder examination, are subject to
examination at the discretion of the IRS. The Comypaas various state income tax examinations tigat@arently in progress. The estimated
liability related to these state income tax exarmames is included in the Company's reserve for uage tax positions. Generally, the
Company's tax years ended in 2006 and forward reo@én for examination by the various state tasiathorities.

As of January 29, 2010, accruals for umtetiax benefits, interest expense related to irctares and potential income tax penalties
were $67.6 million, $8.8 million and $1.7 milliorespectively, for a total of $78.1 million. Of thasnount, $8.5 million and $68.0 million are
reflected in current liabilities as Accrued expenard other and in noncurrent Other liabilitiespetively, in the consolidated balance sheet
with the remaining $1.6 million reducing deferred tissets related to net operating loss carry falsva

During the fiscal year ended January 2202¢6he Company included in its consolidated statgmf operations a net increase of
$11.9 million, $2.3 million and $0.4 million relatéo uncertain tax benefits, interest expenseeadlad income taxes and potential tax
penalties, respectively.
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As of January 30, 2009, accruals for urderax benefits, interest expense related to irctares and potential income tax penalties
were $59.1 million, $11.3 million and $1.5 milliorespectively, for a total of $71.9 million. Of sramount, $20.8 million and $47.3 million
are reflected in current liabilities as Accrued exges and other and in noncurrent Other liabilitiespectively, in the consolidated balance
sheet with the remaining $3.8 million reducing dedfd tax assets related to net operating loss ¢anyards.

During the year ended January 30, 2009Cthapany included in its consolidated statemempefrations a net increase of $0.8 millio
net decrease of $1.0 million and a net increas®& million related to uncertain tax benefitseneist expense related to income taxes and
potential tax penalties, respectively. The netease in interest expense related to uncertaindsixigns is due to the reduction during 200
amounts previously accrued related to uncertairptesitions.

The change, from the date of adoption,ubhothe end of the Predecessor period ended J@BOG, in the uncertain tax benefits, interest
expense related to income taxes and potential irdampenalties that impacted the consolidateersiant of operations was a net increase of
$10.4 million and $0.2 million and a decrease a#i$4illion, respectively. The change, from the ehthe Predecessor period ended July 6,
2007, through the end of the Successor period eRdbruary 1, 2008, in the uncertain tax benefitsiateresexpense related to income ta
that impacted the consolidated statement of omerativas a net increase of $0.2 million and $4.Hanilrespectively. There was no change
in the reserve for potential income tax penaltiesrd) the Successor period ended February 1, 2008.

The Company believes that it is reasonpbhsible that the reserve for uncertain tax passtimay be reduced by approximately
$36.5 million in the coming twelve months princiyads a result of the settlement of currently ongancome tax examinations and the
anticipated filing of an income tax accounting noetlthange request that is expected to resolveicemaertainties related to accounting
methods employed by the Company. The reasonabkilpeshange of $36.5 million is included in cutrBabilities in Accrued expenses and
other ($7.7 million) and in noncurrent Other lidiwls ($28.8 million) in the consolidated balanbesat as of January 29, 2010. Also, as of
January 29, 2010, approximately $41.2 million @& tmcertain tax positions would impact the Compaaifective income tax rate if the
Company were to recognize the tax benefit for thpesgtions.
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A reconciliation of the uncertain income tasitions from February 3, 2007 (the date of didop through January 29, 2010 is as
follows:

(In thousands)

Balance as of February 3, 20 $ 77,86
Increase—tax positions taken in the current yi 19,56¢
Increase—tax positions taken in prior yeg 1,14¢
Decreas—tax positions taken in prior yes 9)
Statute expiration (185)
Settlement: (1,787
Balance as of February 1, 20 $ 96,60(
Increase—tax positions taken in the current yi 25,977
Decreas—tax positions taken in the current yi (2,250
Increase—tax positions taken in prior yeg 3,271
Decreas—tax positions taken in prior yes (58,60
Statute expiration (1,955
Settlement: (3,979
Balance as of January 30, 2C $ 59,05
Increase—tax positions taken in the current yi 13,70:
Increase—tax positions taken in prior yeg 4,03¢
Decreas—tax positions taken in prior yes (1,117
Statute expiration —
Settlement: (8,050
Balance as of January 29, 2C $ 67,63¢
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Current and long-term obligations consfgahe following:

Successor
(In thousands) January 29, 2010 January 30, 2009
Senior secured term loan
facility $ 1,963,500 $ 2,300,001
ABL Facility — —

10°/ 8% Senior Notes due

July 15, 2015, net of

discount of $14,788 and

$20,033, respectivel 964,54! 1,154,96
117/8/12°/ 8% Senior

Subordinated Notes due

July 15, 2017 450,69 655,89:
85/8% Notes due June 15
2010 1,82 1,82
Capital lease obligatior 8,32 9,93¢
Tax increment financing du
February 1, 203 14,49¢ 14,49t
3,403,38! 4,137,11.
Less: current portio (3,677 (14,159
Long-term portion $ 3,399,71 $  4,122,95

The Company entered into two senior secaredit agreements (the "Credit Facilities") attinge of the Merger. As of January 29,
2010, the Credit Facilities provide total financioig$2.995 billion, consisting of $1.964 billion &nsenior secured term loan facility ("Term
Loan Facility") which matures on July 6, 2014, ansenior secured asset-based revolving crediitia€ihBL Facility") of up to
$1.031 hillion, subject to borrowing base availépilwhich matures on July 6, 2013.

The amount available under the ABL Faci{ibcluding up to $350.0 million for letters of ci® may not exceed the borrowing base
(consisting of specified percentages of eligibleimory and credit card receivables less any agiplécavailability reserves). The ABL
Facility includes a $930.0 million tranche and 88D million ("last out") tranche. Repayments af thBL Facility will be applied to the
$101.0 million tranche only after all other transtmave been fully paid down.

Borrowings under the Credit Facilities bererest at a rate equal to an applicable marlyis, gt the Company's option, either (a) LIB
or (b) a base rate (which is usually equal to i@ rate). The applicable margin for borrowing§sinder the Term Loan, 2.75% for
LIBOR borrowings and 1.75% for base-rate borrowifigsinder the ABL Facility (except in the lasttdranche described above) as of
January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, 1.25% ®OR borrowings and 0.25% for base-rate borrowingsfar any last out borrowings,
2.25% for LIBOR borrowings and 1.25% for base-taderowings. The applicable margins for borrowingsler the ABL Facility (except in
the case of last out borrowings) are subject tasidjent each quarter based on average daily eagesability under the ABL Facility. The
interest rate for borrowings under the Term Loacilfa was 3.0% and 3.4% (without giving effectttee interest rate swaps discussed in
Note 8) as of January 29, 2010 and January 30,,266pectively

In addition to paying interest on outstaugdprincipal under the Credit Facilities, the Compés required to pay a commitment fee to the
lenders under the ABL Facility for any unutilizednemitments. The commitment fee rate is 0.375% paum. The commitment fee rate will
be reduced (except with regard to the last outtrapto 0.25% per annum at any time that the
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unutilized commitments under the ABL Facility acgial to or less than 50% of the aggregate commitsnemder the ABL Facility. The
Company also must pay customary letter of creeis fe

The senior secured credit agreement fodren Loan Facility requires the Company to prepaistanding term loans, subject to certain
exceptions, with percentages of excess cash flovggeds of non-ordinary course asset sales or gtgpts of property, and proceeds of
incurrences of certain debt. In addition, the sesézured credit agreement for the ABL Facilityuiegs the Company to prepay the ABL
Facility, subject to certain exceptions, with preds of non-ordinary course asset sales or dispositif property and any borrowings in
excess of the then current borrowing base. The Teram Facility can be prepaid in whole or in pdraay time.

Beginning September 30, 2009, the Compaay required to repay installments on the loans uthdeTerm Loan Facility in equal
quarterly principal amounts in an aggregate ampentnnum equal to 1% of the total funded princgmabunt at July 6, 2007. During 2009,
the Company paid two such quarterly installmentaliteg $11.5 million. In addition, in January 20tt@ Company voluntarily prepaid
$325 million of the principal balance of the Terman Facility, and as a result, no further quartpripcipal installments will be required pr
to maturity of the Term Loan Facility on July 6,120 The Company incurred a pretax loss of $4.7ianilfor the write off of debt issuance
costs associated with this prepayment.

All obligations under the Credit Facilitiere unconditionally guaranteed by substantiallpfathe Company's existing and future
domestic subsidiaries (excluding certain immatesiddsidiaries and certain subsidiaries designatgidbCompany under the Credit Facilities
as "unrestricted subsidiaries").

All obligations and guarantees of thosegattions under the Term Loan Facility are secungdshbject to certain exceptions, a second-
priority security interest in all existing and af@cquired inventory and accounts receivable;si firiority security interest in substantially all
of the Company's and the guarantors' tangible ratiachgible assets (other than the inventory andwatsaeceivable collateral); and a first-
priority pledge of the capital stock held by then@imany. All obligations under the ABL Facility arecsired by all existing and after-acquired
inventory and accounts receivable, subject to Teeteceptions.

The Credit Facilities contain certain coaets, including, among other things, covenantslitmitt the Company's ability to incur
additional indebtedness, sell assets, incur adhditibens, pay dividends, make investments or asitijoms, or repay certain indebtedness.

Under the ABL facility, for the year endéahuary 29, 2010, the Company had no borrowingspgayments; for the year ended
January 30, 2009, the Company had no borrowingsealyments of $102.5 million; and for the 2007 &ssor period the Company had
borrowings of $1.522 billion and repayments of 8D.4illion. As of January 29, 2010 and January28@9, respectively, the Company had
no borrowings, $85.1 million and $83.7 million aasdby letters of credit, and $15.4 million and $6dillion of commercial letters of credit,
outstanding under the ABL Facility, with excessikllity under the ABL Facility of $930.6 millioand $932.8 million.

On July 6, 2007, in conjunction with theider, the Company issued $1.175 billion aggregateipal amount of 10.625% senior notes
due 2015 (the "Senior Notes") which were issuedhatdiscount of $23.2 million and which matureJoty 15, 2015 pursuant to an
indenture, dated as of July 6, 2007 (the "senideimure"), and $725 million aggregate principal anmtaf 11.875%/12.625%
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senior subordinated toggle notes due 2017 (theid&ubordinated Notes"), which mature on July2@l7, pursuant to an indenture, dated
as of July 6, 2007 (the "senior subordinated inger1}. The Senior Notes and the Senior Subordinstads are collectively referred to her
as the "Notes". The senior indenture and the seanibordinated indenture are collectively refereti¢rein as the "indentures”.

Interest on the Notes is payable on Janiargnd July 15 of each year. Interest on the $étites is payable in cash. Cash interest on
the Senior Subordinated Notes accrues at a rdt&.875% per annum. For certain interest periodsCibmpany may elect to pay interest on
the Senior Subordinated Notes by increasing thecipél amount of the Senior Subordinated Notessuing new senior subordinated notes
("PIK interest") at a rate of 12.625% per annunmroligh January 29, 2010, all interest on the Nossstdeen paid in cash.

The Notes are fully and unconditionally cgardeed by each of the existing and future direédirect wholly owned domestic
subsidiaries that guarantee the obligations urideCompany's Credit Facilities.

The Company may redeem some or all of theedlat any time at redemption prices describesgtoforth in the indentures. In addition,
the holders of the Notes can require the Compamgdeem the Notes at 101% of the aggregate prinagipaunt outstanding in the event of
certain change in control events. In connectiomwie Company's November 2009 initial public ofigrias further discussed in Note 2, the
Company repurchased $195.7 million of the SeniaieSland $205.2 million of the Senior SubordinateteN at redemption prices of
110.625% and 111.875%, respectively, plus accraddiapaid interest, resulting in a pretax losslitga$50.6 million. In January 2009 and
January 2008, the Company repurchased $44.1 mdioh$25.0 million, respectively, of the Senior Gulinated Notes, resulting in pretax
gains of $3.8 million and $4.9 million, respectivePretax gains and losses associated with themgtiten of the Notes are reflected in Other
(income) expense in the consolidated statemerndpafations.

The indentures contain certain covenantduding, among other things, covenants that lthrét Company's ability to incur additional
indebtedness, create liens, sell assets, entetranteactions with affiliates, or consolidate @pdise of all of its assets.

Scheduled debt maturities for the Compaingtal years listed below are as follows (in themds): 2010—$3,572; 2011—3$1,177;
2012—$802; 2013—%$292; 2014—$1,963,815; thereaftelr;44B,417.

On July 6, 2007, immediately after the ctetipn of the Merger, the Company completed a ¢aster offer to purchase any and all of
its $200 million principal amount of & 8 % Notes due June 2010 (the "2010 Notes"). Approtetga®9% of the 2010 Notes were validly
tendered and accepted for payment. The tenderiofferded a consent payment equal to 3% of thevglaie of the 2010 Notes, and such
payments along with associated settlement cosibrtgt$6.2 million were paid and reflected as Offiecome) expense in the 2007 Successor
period presented.

8. Derivative financial instruments

The Company is exposed to certain risksragifrom both its business operations and econaoriditions. The Company principally
manages its exposures to a wide variety of busimed®perational risks through management of ite basiness activities. The Company
manages economic risks, including interest rag@jdity, and credit risk, primarily by managing thmount, sources, and
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duration of its debt funding and the use of densxafinancial instruments. Specifically, the Compamters into derivative financial
instruments to manage exposures that arise fromdsssactivities that result in the receipt or paptof future known and uncertain cash
amounts, the value of which are determined primdoyl interest rates. The Company's derivative fai@rinstruments are used to manage
differences in the amount, timing, and duratioth&f Company's known or expected cash receiptstakaidwn or expected cash payments
principally related to the Company's borrowings.

In addition, the Company is exposed toaientisks arising from uncertainties of future netrkalues caused by the fluctuation in the
prices of commaodities. From time to time the Conmyplhas entered into derivative financial instrumeatprotect against future price changes
related to transportation costs associated withcfmsted distribution of inventory.

Cash flow hedges of interest rate risk

The Company's objectives in using interats derivatives are to add stability to intereqtemse and to manage its exposure to interest
rate changes. To accomplish this objective, the @z primarily uses interest rate swaps as pats afiterest rate risk management strategy.
Interest rate swaps designated as cash flow heédgase the receipt of variable-rate amounts frogoanterparty in exchange for the
Company making fixed-rate payments over the lifthefagreements without exchange of the underlyaigpnal amount.

The effective portion of changes in the failue of derivatives designated and that qualgicash flow hedges is recorded in
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (@Bared to as "OCI") and is subsequently recl@sbkinto earnings in the period that the
hedged forecasted transaction affects earningsegulent to the Merger, these transactions représzonly amounts reflected in
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)enctimsolidated statements of shareholders' editsing the year ended January 29,
2010, such derivatives were used to hedge theblar@ash flows associated with existing variable-gebt. The ineffective portion of the
change in fair value of the derivatives is recogdidirectly in earnings.

As of January 29, 2010, the Company had ifterest rate swaps with a combined notional @&fi$1.42 billion that were designated as
cash flow hedges of interest rate risk. Amount®riga in Accumulated other comprehensive lossedlat derivatives will be reclassified to
interest expense as interest payments are made @oimpany's variable-rate debt. The Company tetedhan interest rate swap in October
2008 due to the bankruptcy declaration of the cenpatrty bank. The Company continues to report gigyain or loss related to the
discontinued cash flow hedge in OCI and such niet gialoss is being reclassified into earnings dgthe original contractual terms of the
swap agreement as the hedged interest paymergg@eeted to occur as forecasted. During the nextégk period, the Company estimates
that an additional $41.5 million will be reclassiias an increase to interest expense for ak aftierest rate swaps.

Non-designated hedges of commodity risk

Derivatives not designated as hedges arspszulative and are used to manage the Compaxpdésure to commaodity price risk but do
not meet strict hedge accounting requirementsehbrirary 2009, the Company entered into a commaaitige related to diesel fuel to limit
its exposure to variability in diesel fuel pricegdaheir effect on transportation costs. Changekerfair value of
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derivatives not designated in hedging relationshijesrecorded directly in earnings. As of Janu&y2®10, the Company had no outstanding
commodity hedges.

The table below presents the fair valuthefCompany's derivative financial instruments ai as their classification on the consolide
balance sheet as of January 29, 2010:

Tabular Disclosure of Fair Values of Derivative Insruments

Asset Derivatives Liability Derivatives
(In thousands) As of January 29, 2010 As of January 29, 2010
Balance Sheet Balance Sheet
Classification Fair Value Classification Fair Value
Derivatives designated as hedging
instruments
Interest rate sway Other liabilities $ 57,05¢

The tables below present the pre-tax effétte Company's derivative financial instrumesnishe consolidated statement of operations
(including OCI) for the year ended January 29, 2010

Tabular Disclosure of the Effect of Derivative Instuments on the Consolidated Statement of Operations
For the year ended January 29, 2010

Location of Gain or

(In thousands) Amount of (Gain)
— Amount of Loss Recognized in  or Loss Recognized
Amount of (Gain) or Loss Income on in Income on
(Gain) or Loss Reclassified from Derivative Derivative
Recognized in  Location of Gain or Accumulated (Ineffective Portion  (Ineffective Portion
Derivatives in OCl on Loss Reclassified OCl into and Amount and Amount
Cash Flow Derivative from Accumulated Income Excluded from Excluded from
Hedging (Effective OCIl into Income (Effective Effectiveness Effectiveness
Relationships Portion) (Effective Portion) Portion) Testing) Testing)
Interest rate Other (income
swaps $ 42,32¢ Interest expens $ 50,14( expense $ 61€
Amount of
Location of Gain or (Gain) or Loss
Loss Recognized in Recognized in
. i . i Income on Income on
Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instrument Derivative Derivative
Commodity hedge Other (income) expen: $ (341)

Credit-risk-related contingent features

The Company has agreements with all ahierest rate swap counterparties that contairo@igion providing that the Company could
be declared in default on its derivative obligasidfirepayment of the underlying indebtedness iekerated by the lender due to the
Company's default on such indebtedness.
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As of January 29, 2010, the fair valuemérest rate swaps in a net liability position, efhincludes accrued interest but excludes the
adjustment for nonperformance risk related to tleggeements, was $59.2 million. As of January Pa02the Company had not posted any
collateral related to these agreements. If the Gomad breached any of these provisions at Jar2%ar3010, it would have been requiret
settle its obligations under the agreements at thehination value of $59.2 million.

9. Commitments and contingencies
Leases

As of January 29, 2010, the Company wasnsiti®d under operating lease agreements for mast oftail stores. Many of the
Company's stores are subject to build-to-suit gearents with landlords which typically carry a paiyn lease term of 10-15 years with
multiple renewal options. The Company also hasesteubject to shorter-term leases (usually wittaindr current terms of three to five
years), and many of these leases have multiplevaraptions. Approximately 38% of the leased stdr@ge provisions for contingent rent
based upon a specified percentage of defined galesie. The land and buildings of two of the CompsuDCs are subject to operating lease
agreements and a third DC is subject to a finanamgngement. Certain leases contain restrictivermants. As of January 29, 2010, the
Company is not aware of any material violationswéh covenants.

The Company leases three of its DCs. Thidiemninvolved in the ownership structure undertythese leases meet the accounting
definition of a Variable Interest Entity ("VIE"). Adiscussed below, one of these DCs has been egtasda financing obligation. The land
and buildings of the other two DCs have been resbab operating leases. The Company is not theapyitreneficiary of these VIEs and,
accordingly, has not included these entities irdissolidated financial statements.

In January 1999, the Company sold its D&ated in Ardmore, Oklahoma for 100% cash consigeraConcurrent with the sale
transaction, the Company leased the property barck period of 23 years. The transaction was rexbes a financing obligation rather the
sale as a result of, among other things, the lessability to put the property back to the Companger certain circumstances. The property
and equipment, along with the related lease olitigatssociated with this transaction are recorddtie consolidated balance sheets. In
August 2007, the Company purchased a secured pomisote (the "Ardmore Note") from an unrelateiddiparty with a face value of
$34.3 million at the date of purchase which apprated the remaining financing obligation. The Ardenblote represents debt issued by the
third party entity from which the Company leases rdmore DC and therefore the Company holds ti idstrument pertaining to its lease
financing obligation. Because a legal right of effexists, the Company is accounting for the Ardidote as a reduction of its outstanding
financing obligation in its consolidated balanceests.
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Future minimum payments as of January @90Zor capital and operating leases are as follows

Capital Operating

(In thousands) Leases Leases
2010 $ 2,298 § 423,81
2011 1,55¢ 391,03:
2012 1,13¢ 342,81:
2013 59¢ 283,49¢
2014 60z 226,18
Thereafte 5,23i 657,69
Total minimum payment 11,42¢ $ 2,325,03
Less: imputed intere: (3,099
Present value of net minimum lease

payments 8,32
Less: current portion, n (1,849
Long-term portion $ 6,47¢

Capital leases were discounted at an éffeaiterest rate of approximately 5.7% at Jan2&y2010. The gross amount of property and
equipment recorded under capital leases and fingrabligations at both January 29, 2010 and atalgr20, 2009, was $34.8 million.
Accumulated depreciation on property and equipraeder capital leases and financing obligationsatidry 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009,
was $6.9 million and $5.3 million, respectively.

Rent expense under all operating leases fsllows:

Successor Predecessor
March 6, 2007 February 3, 2007
through through
(In thousands) 2009 2008 February 1, 2008 July 6, 2007
Minimum rentals(a $ 407,37¢ $ 370,82° $ 205,67: $ 143,18t
Contingent rental 21,24¢ 18,79¢ 8,78( 6,96¢

$ 428,62° $ 389,620 $ 214,45. $ 150,15:

(@) Excludes net contract termination costs of $2.%ioni] $2.4 million and $19.1 million for the Sucses periods ended
January 30, 2009 and February 1, 2008 and the €&esler period ended July 6, 2007, respectivelysdlegpenses we
recorded in association with the closing of st@&sociated with strategic initiatives implementddgrily in 2007.
Also excludes amortization of leasehold intere§$33.2 million, $40.9 million and $23.7 milliondtuded in rent
expense for the Successor periods ended Janua2p 29, January 30, 2009 and February 1, 2008, ctgply.

Legal proceedings

On August 7, 2006, a lawsuit entitl@gnthia Richter, et al. v. Dolgencorp, Inc., etwaas filed in the United States District Court fbet
Northern District of Alabama (Case No. 7-cv-01537-LSC) ("Richter") in which the plaintifflages that she and other current and former
Dollar General store managers were improperly ifladsas exempt executive employees under thelkdior Standards
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Act ("FLSA") and seeks to recover overtime payyiidated damages, and attorneys' fees and costau@ust 15, 2006, the Richter plaintiff
filed a motion in which she asked the court toifyed nationwide class of current and former stor@nagers. The Company opposed the
plaintiff's motion. On March 23, 2007, the cournddionally certified a nationwide class.

On May 30, 2007, the court stayed all pedliegs in the case, including the sending of acedb the class, to evaluate, among other
things, certain appeals pending in the Eleventhutitnvolving claims similar to those raised instlaction. During the stay, the statute of
limitations was tolled for potential class membéiise stay was extended on several occasions,sheflahich expired on October 31, 2009.
On December 2, 2009, notice was mailed to over@Bgirrent or former Dollar General store managard,approximately 3,860 individuz
opted into the lawsuit.

The Company believes that its store marsagier and have been properly classified as exemplbgees under the FLSA and that this
action is not appropriate for collective actioratraent. The Company intends to vigorously defeiglgbtion and expects to ask the court to
decertify the class at the conclusion of the discgyperiod. However, at this time, it is not possito predict whether the court ultimately will
permit this action to proceed collectively, andassurances can be given that the Company will beessful in the defense on the merits or
otherwise. If the Company is not successful irefferts to defend this action, the resolution cduddre a material adverse effect on the
Company's financial statements as a whole.

On May 18, 2006, the Company was servel aviawsuit entittedammy Brickey, Becky Norman, Rose Rochow, Sandyswatl and
Melinda Sappington v. Dolgencorp, Inc. and Dollagr@ral Corporatior(Western District of New York, Case No. 6:06-cv-886DGL,
originally filed on February 9, 2006 and amendedviaty 12, 2006 ("Brickey")). The Brickey plaintifieek to proceed collectively under the
FLSA and as a class under New York, Ohio, Maryland North Carolina wage and hour statutes on befiadfmong others, assistant store
managers who claim to be owed wages (includingtomerwages) under those statutes. At this timis, ribt possible to predict whether the
court will permit this action to proceed collectiver as a class. However, the Company believasttimaction is not appropriate for either
collective or class treatment and that the Compangge and hour policies and practices comply hat federal and state law. The
Company plans to vigorously defend this action; &éesv, no assurances can be given that the Compiirpeveuccessful in the defense on
the merits or otherwise, and, if it is not succekshe resolution of this action could have a matedverse effect on the Company's financial
statements as a whole.

On March 7, 2006, a complaint was filedha United States District Court for the Northeristict of Alabama (anet Calvert v.
Dolgencorp, Inc, Case No. 2:06-cv-00465-VEH ("Calvert")), in whittte plaintiff, a former store manager, alleged #tee was paid less
than male store managers because of her sex,latigioof the Equal Pay Act and Title VIl of theviRights Act of 1964, as amended
("Title VII"). The complaint subsequently was ameddo include additional plaintiffs, who also akep have been paid less than males
because of their sex, and to add allegations lea€bmpany's compensation practices disparatelgdhfpmales. Under the amended
complaint, Plaintiffs seek to proceed collectivehyder the Equal Pay Act and as a class underViitjeand request back wages, injunctive
and declaratory relief, liquidated damages, puaittamages and attorney's fees and costs.

On July 9, 2007, the plaintiffs filed a nowot in which they asked the court to approve teaasce of notice to a class of current and
former female store managers under the Equal PayThe
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Company opposed plaintiffs' motion. On NovemberZ 7, the court conditionally certified a natiodeiclass of females under the Equal
Pay Act who worked for Dollar General as store ngans between November 30, 2004 and November 30, 20@ notice was issued on
January 11, 2008, and persons to whom the notisesesat were required to opt into the suit by Mdrth2008. Approximately 2,100
individuals have opted into the lawsuit. The Compaiil have an opportunity at the close of the digery period to seek decertification of
the Equal Pay Act class, and the Company expediie ttuch motion.

The plaintiffs have not yet moved for classtification relating to their Title VIl claim§he Company expects such motion to be filed
within the next few months and will strenuously ope such a motion.

At this time, it is not possible to predidhether the court ultimately will permit the Calivaction to proceed collectively under the Equal
Pay Act or as a class under Title VII. However, @@mpany believes that the case is not approgioatelass or collective treatment and that
its policies and practices comply with the Equal Rat and Title VIl. The Company intends to vigosbydefend the action; however, no
assurances can be given that the Company will beessful in the defense on the merits or otherisgke Company is not successful in
defending the Calvert action, its resolution cdudde a material adverse effect on the Companyasdial statements as a whole.

On July 30, 2008, the Company was servéld ascomplaint filed in the District Court for Da#l County, lowa Julie Cox, et al. v.
Dolgencorp, Inc., et e—Case No. LACV-034423) in which the plaintiff, arfieer store manager, alleges that the Company disates
against pregnant employees on the basis of sexetalihtes against employees in violation of thedCivil Rights Act. Cox seeks to
represent a class of "all current, former and fiemployees from the State of lowa who are empldyedollar General who suffered from,
are currently suffering from or in the future maxffer from" alleged sex/pregnancy discriminatiord aataliation and seeks declaratory and
injunctive relief as well as equitable, compensatord punitive damages and attorneys' fees and.cost

At this time, it is not possible to predighether the court ultimately will permit the Costian to proceed as a class. However, the
Company believes that the case is not approprateldiss treatment and that its policies and pastcomply with the lowa Civil Rights Act.
The Company intends to vigorously defend the actiovever, no assurances can be given that the @ompill be successful in the defense
on the merits or otherwise. If the Company is nmicessful in defending this action, its resoluttonld have a material adverse effect on the
Company's financial statements as a whole.

Subsequent to the announcement of the mgneterelating to the Merger, the Company and itsafors were named in seven putative
class actions alleging claims for breach of fidociduty arising out of the Company's proposed galavestment funds affiliated with KKR.
Each of the complaints alleged, among other thitigd,the Company's directors engaged in "selfidg'aby agreeing to recommend the
transaction to the Company's shareholders andhibatonsideration available to such shareholdetisetransaction was unfairly low. On
motion of the plaintiffs, each of these cases wasstferred to the Sixth Circuit Court for David€oaunty, Twentieth Judicial District, at
Nashville. By order dated April 26, 2007, the selsmsuits were consolidated in the court undercigation, "In re: Dollar General," Ca
No. 07MLC-1. On June 13, 2007, the court denied the Pl&htifotion for a temporary injunction to block tsleareholder vote that was then
held on June 21, 2007. On June 22, 2007, the Risifited their amended complaint making claimdstantially similar to those
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outlined above. The court on November 6, 2008 fiedta class of all persons who held stock in tben@any on the date of the Merger. The
defendants filed for summary judgment.

On November 24, 2008, all defendants, iiclg the Company, reached an agreement in printoettle this lawsuit, subject to final
documentation and court approval. The Company ahétexd that the agreement would be in the bestdstasf the Company to avoid costly
and time consuming litigation. Based on the agrednmeprinciple, the Company recorded a chargeppfaximately $32.0 million in the thil
and fourth quarters of 2008 in connection with pheposed settlement, which was net of insurancegeds of $10.0 million which was
collected in the fourth quarter of 2008. On FebyuBr2009, the Company funded the $40.0 milliotlesetent, and on February 11, 2009, the
court approved the terms of the settlement.

From time to time, the Company is a pastydrious other legal actions involving claims demtal to the conduct of its business,
including actions by employees, consumers, suplgovernment agencies, or others through privetterss, class actions, administrative
proceedings, regulatory actions or other litigatioeluding under federal and state employment lamégwage and hour laws. The Company
believes, based upon information currently avadatiiat such other litigation and claims, bothwmtlially and in the aggregate, will be
resolved without a material adverse effect on tbm@any's financial statements as a whole. Howditiggtion involves an element of
uncertainty. Future developments could cause thetsens or claims to have a material adverse effe¢dhe Company's results of operations,
cash flows, or financial position. In addition, t@@n of these lawsuits, if decided adversely toGleenpany or settled by the Company, may
result in liability material to the Company's firgdal position or may negatively affect operatinguits if changes to the Company's business
operation are required.

Other

In August 2008, the Consumer Product Sdfafyrovement Act of 2008 was signed into law. Tlhis addresses, among other things, the
permissible levels of lead and listed phthalateseitain products. The first tier of new standdatgermissible levels of lead and phthalates
became effective in February 2009; the secondteame effective in August 2009. To ensure compéiathe Company undertook a process
to identify, mark down and cease the sale of amairing inventory that would be impacted by the haw. The impact of this process was
not material to the Company's consolidated findret@ements.

10. Benefit plans

The Dollar General Corporation 401(k) Sgeimnd Retirement Plan, which became effectiveaonary 1, 1998, is a safe harbor defined
contribution plan and is subject to the Employeé@rBment and Income Security Act ("ERISA").

Participants are permitted to contributeMeen 1% and 25% of their pre-tax annual eligildmpensation as defined in the 401(k) plan
document, subject to certain limitations underltiternal Revenue Code. Employees who are over @geepermitted to contribute
additional amounts on a pre-tax basis under thehea provision of the 401(k) plan subject to InErRevenue Code limitations. The
Company currently matches employee contributiamduting catchdp contributions, at a rate of 100% of employeetrdioutions up to 5% ¢
annual eligible salary, after an employee has leaeployed for one year and has completed a minimiuly080 hours of service.
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A participant's right to claim a distribari of his or her account balance is dependent dS&Ruidelines and Internal Revenue Service
regulations. All active employees are fully vesiedll contributions to the 401(k) plan. During 202008, and the 2007 Successor and
Predecessor periods, the Company expensed apptekrfi&.4 million, $8.0 million, $4.3 million and3¥ million, respectively, for matchi
contributions. The Merger did not significantly iaqi the comparability of such expense amounts lestyeriods.

The Company also has a nonqualified suppieat retirement plan ("SERP") and compensatioerdaff plan ("CDP"), known as the
Dollar General Corporation CDP/SERP Plan, for aggjroup of management and highly compensatedogegs. The supplemental
retirement plan is a noncontributory defined cdmittion plan with annual Company contributions raggirom 2% to 12% of base pay plus
bonus depending upon age plus years of servicgpangrade. Under the CDP, participants may defetoufb% of base pay and up to 100%
of bonus pay. An employee may be designated fdicjgzation in one or both of the plans, accordiagdhe eligibility requirements of the
plans. The Company matches base pay deferralgast af 100% of base pay deferral, up to 5% of ahsalary, with annual salary offset by
the amount of match-eligible salary in the 401(lanp All participants are 100% vested in their C&xfeounts. The Company incurred
compensation expense for these plans of approxiyrgied million in 2009, $1.2 million in 2008, $0w8illion in the 2007 Successor period
and $0.5 million in the 2007 Predecessor period.

The CDP/SERP Plan assets are investe@ afpttion of the participant in an account that orgrthe performance of a fund or funds
selected by the Company's Compensation Committée delegate (the "Mutual Fund Options") or, ptiothe Merger, in funds selected by
the Company's Compensation Committee or its dedegyad/or in an account that mirrored the performasfdthe Company's common stock
(the "Common Stock Option™). Effective August 2080the deemed fund options under the CDP/SERPwRtam changed to mirror the sa
fund options offered under the 401(k) plan.

Vested amounts are payable at the timgydated by the plan upon the participant's termmadf employment or retirement, except that
participants may elect to receive an in-servictrithistion or an "unforeseeable emergency harddfigttibution of vested amounts credited to
the CDP account. Account balances deemed to bstewén the Mutual Fund Options are payable in eexh prior to the Merger, account
balances deemed to be invested in the Common &Xptikn were payable in shares of Dollar Generalroom stock and cash in lieu of
fractional shares.

As a result of the Merger, the CDP/SERM HE&bilities as of the Merger date were fully futlinto an irrevocable rabbi trust. All
account balances deemed to be invested in the CarfStozk Option were liquidated at a value of $2%680share and the proceeds were
transferred to an existing Mutual Fund Option witthie Plan.

Asset balances in the Mutual Funds Optaresstated at fair market value, which is basedumted market prices. The current portiol
these balances is included in Prepaid expensesthadcurrent assets and the long term portiondleided in Other assets, net in the
consolidated balance sheets. The deferred compaméability related to the Mutual Funds Optiomssrecorded at the fair value of the
investment options as chosen by the participarits.clirrent portion of these balances is includeficcrued expenses and other and the long
term portion is included in Other liabilities ineltonsolidated balance sheets.
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The Company accounts for share-based pagnreaccordance with applicable accounting statalddnder these standards, the fair
value of each award is separately estimated andtame into compensation expense over the sengceg. The fair value of the Company's
stock option grants are estimated on the grantuisitey the Black-Scholes-Merton valuation modelfé&itures are estimated at the time of
valuation and reduce expense ratably over thenggtriod. The application of this valuation moeblves assumptions that are judgmental
and highly sensitive in the determination of congagion expense.

Prior to the Merger, the Company maintainadous share-based compensation programs whitidied options, restricted stock and
restricted stock units. In connection with the Merghe Company's outstanding stock options, msttistock and restricted stock units
became fully vested immediately prior to the clgsif the Merger and were settled in cash, canaaleh limited circumstances, exchanged
for new options of the Company, as described beldmless exchanged for new options, each optiongnakteived an amount in cash,
without interest and less applicable withholdingets, equal to $22.00 less the exercise price df Bathe-money option. Additionally, each
restricted stock and restricted stock unit holéeeived $22.00 in cash, without interest and lpgsicable withholding taxes. Certain stock
options held by Company management were exchamgativ options to purchase common stock in the Gomfthe "Rollover Options").
The exercise price of the Rollover Options andrtheber of shares of Company common stock underlyiadrollover Options were
adjusted as a result of the Merger. The Rollovetiddp otherwise continue under the terms of thetggulan under which the original optio
were issued.

On July 6, 2007, the Company's Board oéEtwrs adopted the 2007 Stock Incentive Plan for Employees, which Plan was
subsequently amended (as so amended, the "Pldré)Plan provides for the granting of stock optiatsck appreciation rights, and other
stock-based awards or dividend equivalent rightetoemployees, directors, consultants or othesqrex having a service relationship with
the Company, its subsidiaries and certain of fiiaes. The number of shares of Company commoaoksauthorized for grant under the Plan
is 31,142,858. No more than 4.5 million shares tmagranted to any one Plan participant in the fofistock options and stock appreciation
rights in any given fiscal year of the Company, andnore than 1.5 million shares may be grantexhjoone Plan participant in the form of
other stock-based awards in any given fiscal yéttreCompany. As of January 29, 2010, 17,495, ¥2uch shares are available for future
grants.

During 2009, 2008 and the 2007 Successioghehe Company granted options that vest salplyn the continued employment of the
recipient ("Time Options") as well as options thast upon the achievement of predetermined anmualraulative financial-based targets
("Performance Options"). According to the awardntgr20% of each of the Time Options and Perform&mat#gons generally vest annually
over a five-year period, and virtually all Time @pts and Performance Options granted through Jar2@ar2010 have been subject to these
terms. However, in late 2009, the Company begantigig awards whereby 25% of each of the Time Ogtamd Performance Options
generally vest annually over a foyear period. In the event the performance targepisichieved in any given annual performance petlee
Performance Options for that period will subseqglyergst, if at all, upon the achievement of a cuativk performance target. Vesting of the
Time Options and Performance Options is also stibjegcceleration in the event of an earlier changmntrol or certain public offerings of
the Company's common stock. Each of these optwimsther Time Options or Performance Options haserdractual term of 10 years and
an exercise price equal to the fair value of theeulying common stock on the date of grant.
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Both the Time Options and the Performanpédds are subject to various provisions set forta management stockholder's agreement
entered into with each option holder by which tler(any may require the employee, upon terminatmeell to the Company any vested
options or shares received upon exercise of the Tptions or Performance Options at amounts tliier diased upon the reason for the
termination. In particular, in the event that tlmepdoyee resigns "without good reason” (as defimeithié management stockholder's
agreement), then any options whether or not thencesable are forfeited and any shares received pgor exercise of such options are
callable at the Company's option at an amount eguthle lesser of fair value or the amount paicttiershares (i.e., the exercise price). In
cases, because the employee would not benefityistzare appreciation over the exercise price,dooanting purposes such options are not
considered vested until the expiration of the Comyfsacall option, which is generally five years sefpuent to the date of grant. Accordingly,
all references to the vesting provisions or vestatus of the options discussed in this note gifexeto the vesting pursuant to these
accounting provisions and may differ from descadps of the vesting status of the Time Options agrddPmance Options located elsewhere
in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K. ThenBany records expense for Time Options on a strdiigh basis over the term of the
management stockholder's agreement (generallyéaes).

Each of the Company's management-owne@shRollover Options, and vested new options irelegltain provisions by which the
holder of such shares, Rollover Options, or ves&d options may require the Company to repurchaske sistruments in limited
circumstances. Specifically, each such instrumestibject to a put right for a period of 365 daysraermination due to the death or
disability of the holder of the instrument that o generally within five years from the date cdmr In such circumstances, the holder of
such instruments may require the Company to reigeelany shares at the fair market value of suatestaad any Rollover Options or vested
new options at a price equal to the intrinsic valtisuch Rollover or vested new options. Because€bmpany does not have control over the
circumstances in which it may be required to repase the outstanding shares or Rollover Optiort$y shares and Rollover Options, valued
at $14.4 million and $4.1 million, respectively January 29, 2010, and $9.7 million and $4.2 milli@spectively, at January 30, 2009, have
been classified as Redeemable common stock inctte@ganying consolidated balance sheets as of tizdes. The values of these equity
instruments are based upon the fair value andsitrivalue of the underlying stock and RolloveriOms at the date of issuance. Because
redemption of such shares is uncertain, such shagasot subject to re-measurement until theirmgaton becomes probable.

Subsequent to the Merger, the Company'sBaiaDirectors adopted an Equity Appreciation RiggRlan, which plan was later amended
and restated (as amended and restated, the "H@ty). The Rights Plan provides for the grantihgguity appreciation rights to
nonexecutive managerial employees. In 2009, thatRiglan was modified such that certain equity epiption rights vested as a result of the
Company's initial public offering that otherwise wig not have vested. At January 30, 2009, 571,@jt&yeappreciation rights were
outstanding. During 2009, 763,495 equity appremmatights were granted, 515,817 of such rightgdiiig 775 employees, vested in
conjunction with the Company's initial public ofifeg, 18,615 of such rights vested as a resultleéoprovisions of the Rights Plan, 102,979
of such rights were cancelled and 697,762 of sigifts, with a base price of $8.8725, remain outtitamat January 29, 2010. These rights
will vest upon the occurrence of certain stock iifiigs, change in control or employee terminatioargs as defined in the Rights Plan.
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For the year ended January 29, 2010, ihedlue method of accounting for share-based asverdulted in share-based compensation
expense (a component of SG&A expenses) and a pomdsg reduction in net income before income tameébe amount of $22.2 million
($13.6 million net of tax) of which $11.7 millio$7.1 million net of tax) was related to stock opp$7.2 million ($4.4 million net of tax)
was related to equity appreciation rights and $3ilBon ($2.0 million net of tax) was related tostected stock as discussed in more detail
below. Of these amounts, $6.9 million of the expefas equity appreciation rights and $2.5 millidrtlee expense for restricted stock was
attributable to the vesting of certain awards injonction with the Company's initial public offegmliscussed in Note 2.

For the year ended January 30, 2009, tlepaay recorded share-based compensation expensecandsponding reduction in net
income before income taxes in the amount of $10ldm ($6.1 million net of tax) of which $8.9 mitin ($5.4 million net of tax) was related
to stock options and $1.1 million ($0.7 million réttax) was related to restricted stock.

The 2007 Successor statement of operatéflexts share-based compensation expense andesponding reduction of pre-tax income
in the amount of $3.8 million ($2.4 million nettaix). The Company recognized $45.4 million of sHaaeed compensation expense in the
2007 Predecessor statement of operations ($28li&mmilet of tax), including $6.0 million of compeai®n expense prior to the Merger
included in SG&A expenses comprised of $2.3 millionstock options and $3.7 million for restrictetdck and restricted stock units. The
remaining $39.4 million of such expense relateéaly to the Merger is reflected in Transaction agldted costs in the consolidated
statement of operations for the Predecessor periddd July 6, 2007, for the accelerated vestirgjanfk options ($18.7 million) and restric
stock and restricted stock units ($20.7 million).

The fair value of each option grant is safiy estimated by applying the Black-Scholes-deption pricing valuation model. The
weighted average for key assumptions used in dé@tgrgithe fair value of options granted in the yeanded January 29, 2010 and
January 30, 2009, the Successor period ended Fghru2008, and the Predecessor period ended Ja@@dd, and a summary of the
methodology applied to develop each assumptionasfellows:

Successor Predecessor
January 29, January 30, February 1, July 6,
2010 2009 2008 2007
Expected dividend yiel 0% 0% 0% 0.91%
Expected stock price volatilit 41.2% 40.2% 41.9% 18.5%
Weighted average ri-free interest rat 2.8% 2.8% 4.€% 4.5%
Expected term of options (yea 7.4 7.4 7.5 5.7

Expected dividend yield—This is an estimaitéhe expected dividend yield on the CompanyslstPrior to the Merger this estimate
was based on historical dividend payment trendss&guent to the Merger, the Company is subjedtriitations on the payment of dividends
under its Credit Facilities as further discussebate 7. An increase in the dividend yield will degse compensation expense.

Expected stock price volatility—This is @asure of the amount by which the price of the Gog|s common stock has fluctuated or is
expected to fluctuate. Prior to the Merger, the @any used actual historical changes in the manket pf the Company's common stock i
implied
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volatility based upon traded options, weighted dguto calculate the volatility assumption, asvits the Company's belief that this
methodology provided the best indicator of futuotatility. For historical volatility, the Companyalculated daily market price changes from
the date of grant over a past period representafittee expected life of the options to determin&atility. Subsequent to the Merger the
expected volatilities have been based upon thergat volatilities of a peer group of four compesii as the Company's common stock has
only been publicly traded for a limited period whé. An increase in the expected volatility wilchease compensation expense.

Weighted average risk-free interest rate4sThthe U.S. Treasury rate for the week of trenghaving a term approximating the
expected life of the option. An increase in th&fige interest rate will increase compensatioreaesge.

Expected term of options—This is the pedtime over which the options granted are expktdeemain outstanding. For pre-Merger
options, the Company estimated expected term wstgnputation based on an assumption that outsiguogitions would be exercised
approximately halfway through their contractuahietaking into consideration such factors as gdame, expiration date, weighted-average
time-to-vest, actual exercises and post-vestingalations. Options granted have a maximum terhOoyears. Due to the limited historical
data for grants issued subsequent to the MergeCtimpany has estimated the expected term as thpaint between the vesting date and
the contractual term of the option. An increasthinexpected term will increase compensation expens

At January 29, 2010, 617,817 Rollover Omtisvere outstanding, all of which were exercisable aggregate intrinsic value of these
outstanding Rollover Options was $13.2 million wathveighted average remaining contractual term4f/Bars, and a weighted average

exercise price of $2.1875.

During the Predecessor period from Febr@aB007 to July 6, 2007, the weighted averagetgtate fair value of options granted was
$5.37, and the total intrinsic value of stock opi@xercised was $10.8 million.

All stock options granted prior to the Mergn the Predecessor period ended July 6, 200&@ruhd terms of the Company's pre-Merger
stock incentive plan were non-qualified stock opsidgssued at a price equal to the fair market vafibe Company's common stock on the
date of grant, were originally scheduled to vetbly over a four-year period, and were to expleyéars following the date of grant.
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A summary of Time Options activity durifgetSuccessor period ended January 29, 2010 isiasgo

Remaining Intrinsic
Options Average Contractual Value
Issued Exercise Price Term in Years (in thousands)
Balance, January 30, 20 6,021,51 $ 8.7¢
Granted 796,75¢ 13.2¢
Exercisec — —
Cancelec (695,21) 8.0C
Balance, January 29, 20 6,123,05: $ 8.6¢& 81 $ 90,67¢
Vested or expected to vest at
January 29, 201 5,385,04 % 8.6: 81 % 80,03¢
Exercisable at January 29, 2C 2,237,49. $ 7.41 8C $ 32,07:

The weighted average grant date fair vafuEime Options granted during 2009, 2008 and @72Successor period was $6.73, $4.17,
and $4.64, respectively.

A summary of Performance Options activityidg the Successor period ended January 29, 20d€9follows:

Remaining Intrinsic
Options Average Contractual Value
Issued Exercise Price Term in Years (in thousands)
Balance, January 30, 20 6,028,08: $ 8.7¢
Granted 796,75¢ 13.2¢
Exercisec (4,545 8.0C
Cancelec (568,677 8.0C
Balance, January 29, 20 6,251,62. $ 8.67 81 $ 92,667
Vested or expected to vest at
January 29, 201 5,387,391 $ 8.62 81 $ 80,12:
Exercisable at January 29, 2C 3,113,18. $ 8.1¢ 7.8 $ 47,63¢

The weighted average grant date fair vafueerformance Options granted was $6.73, $4.1d $dr64 during 2009, 2008 and the 2007
Successor period, respectively.

The total intrinsic value of all stock apts repurchased by the Company under terms of émagement stockholders' agreements di
2009, 2008 and the 2007 Successor period was d0i@w$2.5 million and $0.5 million, respectively

At January 29, 2010, the total unrecognizetipensation cost related to non-vested stockmptivas $37.4 million with an expected
weighted average expense recognition period oy&aBs.

The Company currently believes that théquarance targets related to the unvested Perforen@mtions will be achieved. If such goals
are not met, and there is no change in controedaim public offerings of the Company's commortktahich would result in the accelerat
of vesting of the Performance Options, future conspdion cost relating to unvested Performance @gtiall not be recognized.
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Through January 29, 2010, all Time Optiand Performance Options have been granted to emgdopuring the fourth quarter of 20
the Company granted 33,051 non-qualified stockomgtio members of its Board of Directors. Thes@aptvest ratably on an annual basis
over a four year period from the date of grant.

In January 2008, the Company granted 5@8rwnvested restricted shares to its Chief Exeeudifficer. As a result of the Company's
initial public offering these shares vested, aitaltfair value equal to $11.5 million. Subsequerthe offering, the Company granted a tot:
9,084 restricted stock unit awards to memberssdBdard of Directors. For 2009, 2008 and the 20@3t8ssor period, the share-based
compensation expense related to nonvested shé&e come taxes was $3.3 million ($2.0 milliort nétax), $1.1 million ($0.7 million ne
of tax) and less than $0.1 million, respectively.JAnuary 29, 2010, the total compensation coate@lto nonvested restricted stock awards
not yet recognized was approximately $0.2 million.

All nonvested restricted stock and restdcstock unit awards granted in the periods presemd a purchase price of zero. The Com
records compensation expense on a straight-linie basr the restriction period based on the mapkiee of the underlying stock on the date
of grant. The nonvested restricted stock unit aggrdnted under the plan to non-employee direchorisig 2009 are scheduled to vest in one-
third increments at each of the Company's threseyent annual shareholder meetings. The nonvesstigitted stock and restricted stock
unit awards granted under the plan to employedsgltine 2007 Predecessor period were originallydated to vest and become payable
ratably over a three-year period from the respedajiant dates. The nonvested restricted stockawdtds granted under the plan to non-
employee directors during the 2007 Predecessaogerere originally scheduled to vest over a ona-pesiod from the respective grant
dates, but became payable as a result of the Masgéiscussed above.

12. Related party transactions

Affiliates of certain of the Investors paeipated as (i) lenders in the Company's Crediilfias discussed in Note 7; (ii) initial purchas
of the Company's Notes discussed in Note 7; @jrterparties to certain interest rate swaps dészlizr Note 8 and (iv) as advisors in the
Merger. Certain fees were paid upon closing ofMleeger to affiliates of certain of the InvestorfieEe fees primarily included underwriting
fees, advisory fees, equity commitment fees, swiiin fees, Merger and acquisition fees, sponges, feosts of raising equity, and out of
pocket expenses. The aggregate fees paid to thlesed parties during the Successor period endedi&ey 1, 2008 totaled $134.9 million,
portions of which have been capitalized as delairfiing costs or as direct acquisition costs.

The Company believes affiliates of KKR @oldman, Sachs & Co. (among other entities) arddesiunder, and Citicorp North
America, Inc. serves as administrative agent atidtecal agent for, the Term Loan Facility. The ambof principal outstanding under the
Term Loan Facility from the date of the Merger ep&mber 30, 2009, was $2.3 billion. The Comparig pencipal of $336.5 million durin
the remainder of 2009 and approximately $74.8 amilli$133.4 million, and $102.9 million of interest the Term Loan Facility during 2009,
2008, and the 2007 Successor period, respectively.
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Goldman, Sachs & Co. is a counterpartyrntamortizing interest rate swap with a notional ant@f $396.7 million and $433.3 million
as of January 29, 2010 and January 30, 2009, risglgcentered into in connection with the TermalnoFacility. The Company paid
Goldman, Sachs & Co. approximately $17.9 milliod 3.5 million in 2009 and 2008, respectively, @mldman, Sachs & Co. paid the
Company $0.8 million in the 2007 Successor periagpant to the interest rate swap as further diszliz) Note 8.

The Company entered into a sponsor adviagrgement, dated July 6, 2007, with KKR and Golunsachs & Co. pursuant to which
those entities provided management and advisowcsarto the Company. Under the terms of the spoadasory agreement, among other
things, the Company was obliged to pay to thoskientin aggregate, initial management fee of #illlon annually. Upon the completion
the Company's initial public offering discussedNiote 2, pursuant to the advisory agreement, theg@dompaid a fee of $63.6 million from
cash generated from operations to KKR and Goldr8anhs & Co., which amount included a transactierefgual to 1%, or $4.8 million, of
the gross primary proceeds from the offering actedifor as a cost of raising equity and a corredjmnreduction to Additional paid-in
capital; and approximately $58.8 million in connectwith its termination, which is included in SG&&xpenses for 2009. Including the
transaction and termination fees discussed abbedaptal management fees and other expenses iddorrthe years ended January 29, 2010
and January 30, 2009 and the Successor period &mtedary 1, 2008 totaled $68.0 million, $6.6 railiand $2.9 million, respectively. In
addition, on July 6, 2007, the Company entered angeparate indemnification agreement with thégsatd the sponsor advisory agreement,
pursuant to which the Company agreed to providéoowsry indemnification to such parties and théiitiates.

From time to time, the Company uses Cags@onsulting, LLC, a team of executives who wor&lesively with KKR portfolio
companies providing certain consulting servicee Thief Executive Officer of Capstone served onGbenpany's Board of Directors until
March 2009. Although neither KKR nor any entityilédted with KKR owns any of the equity of Capstopeor to January 1, 2007 KKR had
provided financing to Capstone. The aggregateifersred for Capstone services for the Successwwgseended January 29, 2010,
January 30, 2009 and February 1, 2008 totaled®dlian, $3.0 million and $1.9 million, respectiyel

The Company purchased certain of its Sedaies and Senior Subordinated Notes held by Gaidéaehs & Co. in the amount of
$25.0 million in the 2007 Successor period as &rrtliscussed in Note 7, and paid commissions efthegn $0.1 million in connection
therewith.

The Company entered into an underwritingeagent with KKR Capital Markets (an affiliate oKR), Goldman, Sachs & Co., Citigro
Global Markets Inc., and several other entitieseitve as underwriters in connection with its ihjiablic offering in November 2009. The
Company provided underwriting discounts of appraatiety $27.4 million pursuant to the underwritingegment, approximately $6.0 million
of which was provided to each of (a) KKR Capitalrkkts; (b) Goldman, Sachs & Co.; and (c) Citigr@&lpbal Markets Inc. The Company
paid approximately $3.3 million in expenses relatethe initial public offering (excluding undentirig discounts and commissions),
including the offering-related expenses of theisglshareholder which the Company was requiredatoymder the terms of an existing
registration rights agreement.
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The Company manages its business on the @fasne reportable segment. See Note 1 for d description of the Company's business.
As of January 29, 2010, all of the Company's op@natwere located within the United States withekeeption of a Hong Kong subsidiary,
and a liaison office in India, the collective assatd revenues of which are not material. Theiofig net sales data is presented in
accordance with accounting standards related tbadisres about segments of an enterprise.

Successor Predecessor

March 6, 2007 February 3, 2007
through through
(In thousands) 2009 2008 February 1, 2008 July 6, 2007
Classes of similar product

Consumable $ 8,356,388 $ 7,24841 $ 3,701,72. $ 2,615,111
Seasona 1,711,47 1,521,45I 908,30: 604,93!
Home product: 869,77 862,22t 507,02 362,72!
Apparel 858,75t 825,57- 454,44 340,98:
Net sales $ 11,796,388 $ 10,457,66 $ 5,5671,49. $ 3,923,75:

14. Quarterly financial data (unaudited)

The following is selected unaudited qudyténancial data for the fiscal years ended Jap@&, 2010 and January 30, 2009. Each
quarterly period listed below was a W&ek accounting period. The sum of the four quarfier any given year may not equal annual totaé
to rounding.

Successor First Second Third Fourth

(In thousands) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2009:

Net sales $ 2,779,93 $ 2,901,900 $ 2,928,75. $ 3,185,78!
Gross profit 855,35¢ 906,04: 903,08: 1,025,38!
Operating profit 224,86¢ 233,21 216,23¢ 278,93:
Net income 83,00¢ 93,59( 75,64¢ 87,19’
Basic earnings per she 0.2¢ 0.2¢ 0.24 0.2¢
Diluted earnings per sha 0.2¢ 0.2¢ 0.24 0.2¢
Successor First Second Third Fourth

(In thousands) Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
2008:

Net sales $ 2,403,490 $ 2,609,38 $ 2,598,931 $ 2,845,84
Gross profit 693,07 758,03! 772,28 837,69¢
Operating profit 110,87: 143,05! 103,73. 222,82t
Net income (loss 5,91¢ 27,71¢ (7,30€) 81,85«
Basic earnings (loss) per shi 0.0z 0.0¢ (0.02) 0.2¢
Diluted earnings (loss) per she 0.0z 0.0¢ (0.02) 0.2¢

As discussed in Note 12, in the fourth ¢granf 2009, the Company terminated an advisorg@ment with KKR and Goldman,
Sachs & Co. pursuant to which those entities predid
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management and advisory services to the Companghwésulted in a pretax charge of approximatelg.$5nillion ($46.2 million net of tax,
or $0.14 per diluted share), which is included &2\ expenses.

As discussed in Note 7, in the fourth gelaof 2009, the Company repurchased $195.7 mipiamcipal amount of its outstanding Senior
Notes, $205.2 million principal amount of its oatsding Senior Subordinated Notes, and repaid $328li@n principal amount on the Ter
Loan Facility, resulting in a pretax loss of $5m8lion ($33.8 million net of tax, or $0.10 per died share) which is recognized as Other
(income) expense.

As discussed in Note 11, in the fourth tpranf 2009 the Company incurred share-based cosapien expenses of $9.4 million
($5.8 million net of tax, or $0.02 per diluted shgfor the accelerated vesting of certain shm®ed awards in conjunction with the Compa
initial public offering which is included in SG&Axpenses.

As discussed in Note 1, in the seconddftand fourth quarters of 2008, the Company reabtdEO provisions of $16.0 million
($9.7 million net of tax, or $0.03 per diluted stgu$15.7 million ($9.6 million net of tax, or $8.@er diluted share), and $12.1 million
($7.4 million net of tax, or $0.02 per diluted skarespectively. These charges are reflected 8t Gfagoods sold.

As discussed in Note 9, in the third quanfe2008, based on the agreement in principlestttesthe Merger-related shareholder litigation,
the Company recorded charges of approximately $3dlion ($37.4 million net of tax, or $0.12 pedutied share) in connection with the
proposed settlement, which was net of anticipatedrance proceeds of $7.5 million. In the fourthnter of 2008, the Company received
insurance proceeds totaling $10.0 million, thusioia the charges to $32.0 million net of insurapEeeds and increasing operating profit
by the incremental $2.5 million ($1.5 million ndttex, or less than $0.01 per diluted share). Tla@seunts are reflected as Litigation
settlement and related costs, net in the respegtiaeters.

As discussed in Note 7, in the fourth geiaof 2008, the Company repurchased $44.1 millidmcfpal amount of its outstanding Senior
Subordinated Notes resulting in a net gain of $3il8on ($2.3 million net of tax, or $0.01 per dikd share) which is recognized as Other
(income) expense.

As discussed in Note 9, in the fourth geiaof 2008, the Company recorded an $8.6 milliosrgh ($5.3 million net of tax, or $0.02 per
diluted share) included in Cost of goods sold eglab the markdown of certain products coverecheyGonsumer Products Safety
Improvement Act of 2008.

15. Guarantor subsidiaries

Certain of the Company's subsidiaries (earantors") have fully and unconditionally guaesed on a joint and several basis the
Company's obligations under certain outstanding dbligations. Each of the Guarantors is a dire¢hdirect wholly-owned subsidiary of tt
Company.
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The following consolidating schedules present cosdd financial information on a combined basishousands.

January 29, 2010

DOLLAR
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED

SUCCESSOR CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
BALANCE

SHEET:
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash

equivalents $ 97,62( $ 103,00: $ 21,458 $ — 3 222,07t
Merchandise

inventories — 1,519,57: — — 1,519,57:
Income taxes

receivable 9,92¢ 1,64¢ — (4,02¢6) 7,54
Deferred income

taxes 16,06¢ — 3,55¢ (19,625 —
Prepaid expenses

and other

current asset 625,15° 3,040,79: 704 (3,570,40) 96,25:
Total current

asset:s 748,76 4,665,011 25,71¢ (3,594,05) 1,845,44:
Net property ant

equipmen 99,45: 1,228,82! 105 — 1,328,38!
Goodwill 4,338,58! — — — 4,338,58!
Intangible assets,

net 1,201,22: 83,06( — — 1,284,28:
Deferred income

taxes — — 36,40¢ (36,405) —
Other assets, n 4,288,27! 8,92( 297,75° (4,528,13) 66,81:
Total asset $ 10,676,30 $ 5,985,82! $ 359,98! $ (8,158,59) $ 8,863,51!
LIABILITIES

AND

SHAREHOLDE!

EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of

long-term

obligations $ 1,82: $ 1,84¢ $ — $ — 3 3,671
Accounts payabl 3,033,72: 1,311,06: 46,81¢ (3,560,65) 830,95:
Accrued expense

and othel 72,32( 226,57: 53,14¢ (9,750 342,29(
Income taxes

payable 4,08¢ — 4,46 (4,02€6) 4,52¢
Deferred income

taxes payabl — 44,68¢ — (19,62%) 25,06:
Total current

liabilities 3,111,95. 1,584,16! 104,43. (3,594,05) 1,206,501
Long-term

obligations 3,645,82! 2,689,49: 13,17¢ (2,948,77) 3,399,71!
Deferred income

taxes 394,04! 188,53: — (36,405) 546,17:
Other liabilities 115,70: 40,06 146,58: — 302,34¢
Redeemable

common stocl 18,48¢ — — — 18,48¢
Shareholders'

equity:
Preferred stoc — — — — —
Common stocl 298,01 23,85t 10C (23,95%) 298,01
Additional paid-in

capital 2,923,37 431,25! 19,90( (451,15)) 2,923,37
Retained earning 203,07! 1,028,45! 75,79: (1,104,25) 203,07!
Accumulated othe

comprehensive

loss (34,167 — — — (34,167
Total shareholder

equity 3,390,29: 1,483,56° 95,79: (1,579,361 3,390,29:

Total liabilities and
shareholders'
equity $ 10,676,30 $ 5,985,82! $ 359,98! $ (8,158,59) $ 8,863,51!
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January 30, 2009

DOLLAR
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
SUCCESSOR CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
BALANCE
SHEET:
ASSETS
Current asset:
Cash and cash
equivalents $ 292,63 $ 64,40 $ 20,95¢ $ — 3 377,99!
Merchandise
inventories — 1,414,95! — — 1,414,95!
Income taxes
receivable 50,60: — — (44,209 6,392
Deferred income
taxes 5,892 — 2,56( (3,857%) 4,60(
Prepaid expenses
and other
current asset 462,57: 2,016,71: 5,894 (2,418,99) 66,18
Total current
asset: 811,70: 3,496,07. 29,40¢ (2,467,05) 1,870,12!
Net property ant
equipmen 82,61¢ 1,186,12! 21¢ — 1,268,961
Goodwill 4,338,58! — — — 4,338,58!
Intangible assets,
net 1,205,66' 119,89: — — 1,325,55!
Deferred income
taxes — — 3,51¢ (3,51¢) —
Other assets, n 3,384,08! 130,10¢( 280,20« (3,708,42) 85,96
Total asset $ 9,822,66. $ 4,932,188 $ 313,34¢ $ (6,179,00) $ 8,889,19!
LIABILITIES
AND
SHAREHOLDE!
EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of
long-term
obligations $ 11,50 $ 2,65¢ $ — $ — % 14,15¢
Accounts payabl 2,007,62! 1,035,05 46,644 (2,410,90) 678,42:
Accrued expense
and othel 108,50« 220,14: 54,48¢ (8,090 375,04!
Income taxes
payable 1,65¢ 48,467 1,69 (44,209 7,611
Deferred income
taxes payabl — 3,852 — (3,8572) —
Total current
liabilities 2,129,28i 1,310,171 102,82° (2,467,05) 1,075,23!
Long-term
obligations 4,346,25! 2,383,30: — (2,606,601 4,122,95!
Deferred income
taxes 397,57( 162,04¢ — (3,518 556,10:
Other liabilities 103,92¢ 37,65 147,70° — 289,28t
Redeemable
common stocl 13,92 — — — 13,92
Shareholders'
equity:
Preferred stoc — — — — —
Common stocl 278,11« 23,85t 10C (23,95%) 278,11«
Additional paid-in
capital 2,489,64 553,63¢ 19,90( (573,539 2,489,64
Retained earning 103,36+ 461,51 42,81 (504,32f) 103,36+
Accumulated othe
comprehensive
loss (39,43() — — — (39,43()
Total shareholder
equity 2,831,69! 1,039,00! 62,81¢ (1,101,82) 2,831,69!
Total liabilities and
shareholders'
equity $ 9,822,66. $ 4,932,18 $ 313,34¢ $ (6,179,00) $ 8,889,19!
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

15. Guarantor subsidiaries (Continued)

For the year ended January 29, 2010

DOLLAR
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED

SUCCESSOF CORPORATION ~ SUBSIDIARIES ~ SUBSIDIARIES ~ ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
STATEMENTS

OF

OPERATION:
Net sales $ 306,03¢ $ 11,796,38 $ 91,26 $ (397,30) $ 11,796,38
Cost of goods

sold — 8,106,50! — — 8,106,50!
Gross profit 306,03t 3,689,87. 91,26 (397,30) 3,689,87.
Selling, general

and

administrative

expense: 337,22 2,734,79. 61,89’ (397,30) 2,736,61.
Operating profit

(loss) (31,189 955,07¢ 29,36¢ — 953,25¢
Interest incom (52,047 (10,96%) (29,679 82,54¢ (1449
Interest expens 375,28( 52,98( 29 (82,545 345,74
Other (income)

expense 55,54 — — — 55,54
Income (loss)

before income

taxes (409,96 913,06t 49,01 — 552,11t
Income tax

expense

(benefit) (149,479 346,11° 16,03: — 212,67:
Equity in

subsidiaries'

earnings, net

of taxes 599,92 — — (599,92) —

Net income $ 339,44: $ 566,94¢ $ 32,97¢ $ (599,92) $ 339,44:

For the year ended January 30, 2009

DOLLAR
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
SUCCESSOF CORPORATION  SUBSIDIARIES  SUBSIDIARIES  ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

STATEMENTS

OF

OPERATION:
Net sales $ 236,68: $ 10,457,66 $ 97,91° $ (334599 $ 10,457,66
Cost of goods

sold — 7,396,57. — — 7,396,57.
Gross profit 236,68: 3,061,09 97,91° (334,599 3,061,09
Selling, general

and

administrative

expense: 210,66! 2,499,33 73,21« (334,599 2,448,61.
Litigation

settlement an

related costs,

net 32,00( — — — 32,00(
Operating profit

(loss) (5,987 561,76t 24,70: — 580,48t
Interest incomt (62,727 (36,844 (13,537 110,03 (3,067)




Interest expens
Other (income)
expense

Income (loss)
before income
taxes

Income tax
expense
(benefit)

Equity in
subsidiaries’
earnings, net
of taxes

Net income

427,36t 74,58¢ 18 (110,03) 391,93
(2,789 — — — (2,789)
(367,83) 524,02 38,217 — 194,40:
(115,929 190,14¢ 11,99¢ — 86,22:
360,09¢ — — (360,099) _

$ 10818, $§ 33387¢ $ 26,21¢ $§ (360,09 $ 108,18:
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

15. Guarantor subsidiaries (Continued)

March 6, 2007 through February 1, 2008

DOLLAR
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED

SUCCESSOF CORPORATION  SUBSIDIARIES  SUBSIDIARIES  ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
STATEMENTS

OF

OPERATION!
Net sales $ 96,30 $ 5,571,49 § 65,057 $ (161,35) $ 5,571,49:
Cost of goods

sold — 3,999,59! — — 3,999,59!
Gross profit 96,30( 1,571,89: 65,057 (161,35) 1,571,809
Selling, general

and

administrative

expense: 102,03( 1,337,31 46,52« (161,35) 1,324,50i
Transaction anc

related cost 1,242 — — — 1,24:
Operating profit

(loss) (6,972) 234,58 18,53 — 246,14«
Interest incom: (58,78¢) (23,20¢) (8,019 86,20¢ (3,799
Interest expens 274,10 64,991 8 (86,20¢) 252,89
Other (income)

expense 3,63¢ — — — 3,63¢
Income (loss)

before income

taxes (225,929 192,79¢ 26,53¢ — (6,599
Income tax

expense

(benefit) (76,887 65,16¢ 9,94( — (1,775
Equity in

subsidiaries’

earnings, net

of taxes 144,23( — — (144,23() —
Net income

(loss) $ (4,819 $ 127,63: $ 16,59¢ $ (144,230 $ (4,819

February 3, 2007 through July 6, 2007
DOLLAR
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED

PREDECESSOF CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES  ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
STATEMENTS

OF

OPERATIONS
Net sales $ 76,94t $ 3,923,75 $ 44.20¢ $ (121,15) % 3,923,75:
Cost of goods

sold — 2,852,17: — — 2,852,17:
Gross profit 76,94* 1,071,57! 44,20¢ (121,15) 1,071,57!
Selling, general

and

administrative

expense: 64,827 982,32: 34,93: (121,15) 960,93(
Transaction and

related cost 101,39 — — — 101,39
Operating profit

(loss) (89,279 89,25¢ 9,27¢ — 9,24¢
Interest incom: (53,279 (11,477 (5,62¢) 65,33( (5,04¢€)
Interest expens 19,79¢ 55,82¢ 5 (65,330) 10,29¢

Income (loss)
before income
taxes (55,799 44 ,89¢ 14,89 — 3,99¢



Income tax

expense

(benefit) (4,819 11,92/ 4,88: — 11,99:
Equity in

subsidiaries'

earnings, net @

taxes 42,98¢ — — (42,985 —

Net income (loss $ (7,999 $ 32,97¢ $ 10,01 $ (42,989 § (7,99%)
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

15. Guarantor subsidiaries (Continued)

For the year ended January 29, 2010

DOLLAR
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
SUCCESSOR CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
STATEMENTS
OF CASH
FLOWS:
Cash flows from
operating
activities:
Net income $ 339,44: $ 566,94¢ $ 32,97¢ $ (599,92) $ 339,44:
Adjustments to
reconcile net
income to net
cash provided
by (used in)
operating
activities:
Depreciation ant
amortization 36,54: 220,04¢ 182 — 256,77:
Deferred income
taxes (18,577) 67,317 (33,88¢) — 14,86(
Tax benefit of
stock option: (5,390 — — — (5,390
Loss on debt
retirement 55,26 — — — 55,26¢
Noncash sha-
based
compensatiol 17,29¢ — — — 17,29¢
Noncast
inventory
adjustments
and asset
impairments — 647 — — 647
Other noncash
gains and
losses 3,221 4,69¢ — — 7,92(
Equity in
subsidiaries'
earnings, ne (599,92) — — 599,92° —
Change in
operating
assets and
liabilities:
Merchandise
inventories — (100,249 — — (100,249
Prepaid
expenses ani
other current
asset: 2,58: (10,257 37z — (7,299
Accounts
payable 26,53t 79,51t 1) — 106,04¢
Accrued
expenses an
other
liabilities (24,85) 10,494 (2,46%) — (16,829
Income taxe: 48,49 (50,119 2,771 — 1,152
Other (3,209 2,171 32 — (2,000
Net cash provide
by (used in)
operating
activities (122,56%) 791,22¢ a7 — 668,64:
Cash flows from
investing
activities:
Purchases of
property and
equipmen (34,647 (216,03)) (68) — (250,74)
Proceeds from
sale of propert
and equipmer — 2,701 — — 2,701
Net cash used i
investing
activities (34,647 (213,33) (68) — (248,049)
Cash flows from
financing
activities:

Issuance o



common stocl
Issuance of long-
term
obligations
Repayments of
long-term
obligations
Payment of cash
dividends and
related amoun
Repurchases of
equity
Tax benefit of
stock options
Changes in
intercompany
note balances,
net

Net cash provide
by (used in)
financing
activities

Net increast
(decrease) in
cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash
equivalents,
beginning of
year

Cash and cash
equivalents,
end of yea

443,75 — — 443,75:
= 1,08( = 1,08(

(782,519 (2,742 — (785,26)

(239,73) = = (239,73)

(1,748 — — (1,749

5,39( — — 5,39(

537,05: (537,639 58€ —

(37,802 (539,300 58€ (576,510

(195,01) 38,591 501 (155,919

292,63° 64,40: 20,95¢ 377,99

$ 97,620 $ 103,00: $ 21,45¢ 222,07
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

15. Guarantor subsidiaries (Continued)

For the year ended January 30, 2009

DOLLAR
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER CONSOLIDATED
SUCCESSOR CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
STATEMENTS
OF CASH
FLOWS:
Cash flows from
operating
activities:
Net income $ 108,18: $ 333,87 $ 26,21¢ $ (360,09 $ 108,18:
Adjustments to
reconcile net
income to net
cash provided
by (used in)
operating
activities:
Depreciation ant
amortization 34,63¢ 213,00: 25¢ — 247,89¢
Deferred income
taxes (4,687) 16,50( 61,61t — 73,43¢
Tax benefit of
stock option: (950) — — — (950)
Gain on debt
retirement (3,819 — — — (3,819
Noncash sha-
based
compensatiol 9,95¢ — — — 9,95¢
Noncast
inventory
adjustments
and asset
impairments — 50,671 — — 50,671
Other noncash
gains and
losses 714 5,53¢ — — 6,252
Equity in
subsidiaries'
earnings, ne (360,09¢) — — 360,09¢ —
Change in
operating
assets and
liabilities:
Merchandise
inventories — (173,019 — — (173,019
Prepaid
expenses ani
other current
asset: (2,310 3,76¢ (2,059 — (59¢)
Accounts
payable 18,711 121,54¢ 93 — 140,35¢
Accrued
expenses an
other
liabilities 11,423 46,177 11,13: — 68,73¢
Income taxe: 56,59¢ (10,79 (11,81 — 33,98¢
Other 2,52¢ 11,64% (89) — 14,08¢
Net cash provide
by (used in)
operating
activities (129,09 618,91( 85,36 — 575,17¢
Cash flows from
investing
activities:
Purchases of
property and
equipmen (16,467 (189,059 (21) — (205,54¢)
Purchases of
short-term
investment: — — (9,909 — (9,909
Sales of short-
term
investments — — 61,547 — 61,547
Proceeds from
sale of propert
and equipmer — 1,26¢ — — 1,26¢

Net cash provide



by (used in)
investing
activities
Cash flows from
financing
activities:
Issuance of
common stocl
Net repayment
under revolving
credit facility
Repayments of
long-term
obligations
Repurchases of
equity
Tax benefit of
stock options
Changes in
intercompany
note balances,
net

Net cash provide
by (used in)
financing
activities

Net increast
(decrease) in
cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash
equivalents,
beginning of
year

Cash and cash
equivalents,
end of yea

(16,467 (187,79) 51,62 (152,63¢)
4,22¢ — — 4,22¢
(102,50() = = (102,500
(40,780) (3,64 — (44,42Y)
(3,009 — — (3,009
95( — — 95¢
570,98t (422,449 (148,54) —
429,87 (426,09)) (148,54) (144,75¢)
284,31° 5,02¢ (11,556 277,78t
8,32( 59,37¢ 32,51( 100,20¢

$ 292,63 $ 64,40: 20,95 $ 377,99!
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

15. Guarantor subsidiaries (Continued)

SUCCESSOR

March 6, 2007 through February 1, 2008

DOLLAR
GENERAL
CORPORATION

GUARANTOR
SUBSIDIARIES

OTHER
SUBSIDIARIES

ELIMINATIONS

CONSOLIDATED
TOTAL

STATEMENTS
OF CASH
FLOWS:

Cash flows from
operating
activities:

Net income
(loss)

Adjustments to
reconcile net
income (loss)
to net cash
provided by
(used in)
operating
activities:

Depreciation
and
amortization

Deferred
income taxe:

Loss on debt
retirement

Noncash sha-
based
compensatio

Noncast
inventory
adjustments
and asset
impairments

Other noncash
gains and
losses

Equity in
subsidiaries'
earnings, ne

Change in
operating
assets and
liabilities:

Merchandise
inventories
Prepaid
expenses ar
other curren
asset:
Accounts
payable
Accrued
expenses ar
other
liabilities
Income taxe:
Other

Net cast
provided by
(used in)
operating
activities

Cash flows from
investing
activities:

Merger, net of
cash acquire

Purchases of
property and
equipmen

Purchases of
short-term
investment

Sales of short-
term
investment

Purchases ¢

21,63
(2,120)

1,24¢

3,821

3,70¢

(144,23()

(1,120

(40,745

(7,456)
(45,416
(3,169)

(4,819 $

127,63:

128,43:

20,20¢

6,11%

571

73,35¢

4,78¢

12,42¢

6,41¢
44,82¢
3,67¢

$ 16,59¢ $

14€

1,462

76

(13,079

17,09¢
7,93¢
(422)

(144,230 $

144,23(

(4,819

150,21:
19,55!

1,24¢

3,821

6,11:%

4,27¢

73,35¢

3,73¢

(41,39

16,06!
7,34¢
84

(218,659

428,44

29,81¢

239,60

(5,649,18)

(1,617

(1,129,95)

(82,009

40,74

(1)

(3,800

21,44¢

(6,738,39)

(83,64)

(3,800)

21,44¢



long-term
investment:
Proceeds from
sale of
property and
equipmen
Net cast
provided by
(used in)
investing
activities
Cash flows from
financing
activities:
Issuance of
common stoc
Net borrowings
(repayments)
under
revolving
credit facility
Issuance of long
term
obligations
Repayments of
long-term
obligations
Debt issuance
costs
Repurchases of
equity
Changes in
intercompany
note balances
net

Net cast
provided by
(used in)
financing
activities

Net increase il
cash and cas
equivalents

Cash and cash
equivalents,
beginning of
period

Cash and cash
equivalents,
end of yea

— (37,04 (7,479 (44,520

— 532 — 532
(5,650,79) (1,248,47) 50,89: (6,848,37)
2,759,541 — — 2,759,541
102,50( — — 102,50(
4,176,81 = = 4,176,81
(236,089 (5,863 — (241,949
(87,39) — — (87,39)
(541) — — (541
(837,06%) 885,261 (48,202 —
5,877,77i 879,40! (48,204 6,708,97'
8,32( 59,37¢ 32,51( 100,20¢

$ 8,32( 59,37¢ 3251C $ 100,20¢
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DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continu ed)

15. Guarantor subsidiaries (Continued)

February 3, 2007 through July 6, 2007
DOLLAR CONSOLIDATED
GENERAL GUARANTOR OTHER
PREDECESSOF CORPORATION SUBSIDIARIES SUBSIDIARIES  ELIMINATIONS TOTAL
STATEMENTS OF
CASH FLOWS:
Cash flows from
operating
activities:
Net income (loss $ (7,999 $ 3297 $ 10,01: $ (42,98Y) $ (7,99¢)
Adjustments to
reconcile net
income (loss) to n
cash provided by
operating activitie:
Depreciation and
amortization 9,051 74,77 96 — 83,917
Deferred income
taxes (7,987) (9,199 (3,69¢) — (20,879
Tax benefit of stock
options (3,927) — — — (3,929)
Noncash sha-basec
compensatiol 45,43 — — — 45,43
Other noncash gain
and losse — 5,09¢ — — 5,09¢
Equity in
subsidiaries'
earnings, ne (42,985 — — 42,98t —
Change in operating
assets and
liabilities:
Merchandise
inventories — 16,42 — — 16,42
Prepaid expenses
and other currer
assett 5,75¢ (11,767) (180) — (6,189
Accounts payabl 44,90¢ (23,109 12,98¢ — 34,79
Accrued expenses
and other
liabilities 7,891 36,021 9,071 — 52,99t
Income taxe: (24,999 31,741 (3,939 — 2,80¢
Other 21 (372 (190) — (54)
Net cash provided b
operating activitie! 25,17¢ 152,59° 24,17( — 201,94¢
Cash flows from
investing activities
Purchases of proper
and equipmer (5,32)) (50,737) (95) — (56,159
Purchases of short-
term investment — — (5,100 — (5,100
Sales of short-term
investments — — 9,50¢ — 9,50¢
Purchases of long-
term investment — — (15,759 — (15,759
Sale and insurance
proceeds related t
property and
equipmen: — 62C — — 62C
Net cash used i
investing activities (5,32)) (50,117 (11,449 — (66,887
Cash flows from
financing
activities:
Repayments of long:
term obligations (14¢) (4,352 — — (4,500
Payment of cash
dividends (15,710 — — — (15,710
Proceeds from
exercise of stock
options 41,54¢ — — — 41,54¢
Tax benefit of stock
options 3,927 — — — 3,927
Changes in
intercompany note
balances, ne 75,84( (86,98¢) 11,14¢ — —
Net cash provided b
(used in) financing
activities 105,45! (91,340 11,14¢ — 25,26




Net increase in cas

and cash

equivalents 125,31 11,14(C 23,87+ — 160,32"
Cash and cash

equivalents,

beginning of yea 114,31( 58,107 16,87: — 189,28t

Cash and cash
equivalents, end c
period $ 239,62: $ 69,247 $ 40,74 $ — $ 349,61!
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUN TANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
Not applicable.
ITEM 9A(T). CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(@) Disclosure Controls and ProceduresUnder the supervision and with the participatdd our management, including our princi
executive officer and principal financial officave conducted an evaluation of our disclosure céstand procedures, as such term is defined
under Rule 13a-15(e) or 15d-15(e) promulgated utideSecurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amendhed'Bxchange Act"). Based on this
evaluation, our principal executive officer and puncipal financial officer concluded that our dissure controls and procedures were
effective as of the end of the period covered iy rtbport.

(b) Management's Annual Report on Indé@ontrol Over Financial Reporting. Our management prepared and is responsibtador
consolidated financial statements and all relaiteahicial information contained in this report. Tresponsibility includes establishing and
maintaining adequate internal control over finahegorting as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) or 15dfLbfder the Exchange Act. Our internal
control over financial reporting is designed tovpde reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilifynancial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes toetance with United States generally acceptedustow principles.

To comply with the requirements of Sectdd@4 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, managemesigded and implemented a structured
and comprehensive assessment process to evakiateeinal control over financial reporting. Sudsessment was based on criteria
established ifnternal Control—Integrated Framewoigsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrke Treadway Commission.
Because of its inherent limitations, a system t#nmal control over financial reporting can provitdy reasonable assurance and may not
prevent or detect misstatements. Management régutanitors our internal control over financial tgping, and actions are taken to correct
any deficiencies as they are identified. Based®assessment, management has concluded thateunaincontrol over financial reporting is
effective as of January 29, 2010.

This annual report does not include arstdt®n report of Ernst & Young LLP regarding imtak control over financial reporting.
Management's report was not subject to attestatydarnst & Young LLP pursuant to temporary ruleshaf Securities and Exchange
Commission that permit us to provide only managdtaeaport in this annual report.

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over &irtial Reporting. There have been no changes during the quartkexdeJanuary 29, 2010 in
our internal control over financial reporting (asfided in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f)) that haveemally affected, or are reasonably likely
to materially affect, our internal control overdincial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.

PART IlI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPO RATE GOVERNANCE

(&) Information Regarding Directors aBdecutive Officers. The information required by this Item 10 regagdour directors and
director nominees is contained under the captierg/ho are the nominees this year," "—What are thekdpapunds of this year's nominees,
"—Are there any familial relationships between afiyhe nominees" and "—How are directors identiféed nominated," all
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under "Proposal 1: Election of Directors," as veall"Corporate Governance—Does the Board have sgididit, Compensation, and
Nominating Committees," all in our definitive Pro$yatement to be filed for our 2010 Annual Meetiigshareholders to be held on Jun
2010 (the "2010 Proxy Statement"), which informatimder such captions is incorporated herein lgreetce. Information required by this
Item 10 regarding our executive officers is corgdim Part | of this Form 10-K under the captioxéEutive Officers of the Registrant,"”
which information under such caption is incorpodaterein by reference.

(b) Compliance with Section 16(a) of Ehechange Act. Information required by this Item 10 regardoampliance with Section 16|
of the Exchange Act is contained under the cap8sttion 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coianpie” in the 2010 Proxy Statement,
which information under such caption is incorpodaterein by reference.

(c) Code of Business Conduct and Ethicg/e have adopted a Code of Business ConducEtrds that applies to all of our
employees, officers and Board members. This Cogested on our Internet website at www.dollargelnaven. If we choose to no longer p
such Code, we will provide a free copy to any pengpon written request to Dollar General Corporgticdo Investor Relations Department,
100 Mission Ridge, Goodlettsville, TN 37072. Wesimdl to provide any required disclosure of an amemdnio or waiver from the Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to omcjpal executive officer, principal financial oféic, principal accounting officer or
controller, or persons performing similar functipos our Internet website located at www.dollargaheom promptly following the
amendment or waiver. We may elect to disclose anft amendment or waiver in a report on Fori #led with the SEC either in addition
or in lieu of the website disclosure. The inforroatcontained on or connected to our Internet welisinot incorporated by reference into this
Form 10-K and should not be considered part ofdhigny other report that we file with or furnighthe SEC.

(d) Procedures for Shareholders to NaterDirectors. Information required by this Item 10 regardimgterial changes to the
procedures by which shareholders may recommendrea@sito our Board of Directors is contained undercaptions "—How are directors
identified and nominated," "—How are nominees egtdd; what are the minimum qualifications" and "-rGhareholders nominate
directors," all under "Proposal 1: Election of Rit@rs" in the 2010 Proxy Statement, which informatinder such captions is incorporated
herein by reference.

(e) Audit Committee Information.Information required by this Item 10 regardmg audit committee and our audit committee
financial expert is contained under the captionsrjyorate Governance—Does the Board have standidg,Alompensation and Nominating
Committees" and "—Does Dollar General have an augditmittee financial expert serving on its Auditn@aittee” in the 2010 Proxy
Statement, which information under such captiorisderporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this Item 1gaeding director and executive officer compensatincuding the Compensation Committee
Report, the risks arising from our compensatioriced and practices for employees, and compensatiommittee interlocks and insider
participation is contained under the captions "Etiwme Compensation” and "Executive Compensatiorth@2010 Proxy Statement, which
information under such captions is incorporatectimeby reference.
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIA L OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

(a) Equity Compensation Plan InformationThe following table sets forth information absacurities authorized for issuance under
our compensation plans (including individual comgaion arrangements) as of January 29, 2010:

Number of
securities remaining
available for future

Number of securities issuance under
to be issued upon Weighted-average equity compensation
exercise of exercise price of plans (excluding
outstanding options, outstanding options, securities reflected
warrants and rights warrants and rights in column (a))
Plan category (a) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans appro
by security holders(1 13,034,62 $ 8.14 17,495,72
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holde — — —
Total(1) 13,034,62 $ 8.14 17,495,72

@ Column (a) consists of shares of common stock eugon exercise of outstanding options and ugstivg and
payment of restricted stock units under the 20@¢sStncentive Plan and shares of common stock idsugpon exercis
of outstanding options under the 1998 Stock Ineerfiilan. Restricted stock units are settled foreshaf Dollar Gener:
common stock on a one-for-one basis and have neisggrice. Accordingly, those units have beeruwsexd for
purposes of computing the weighted-average exepeise in column (b). Column (c) consists of sharserved for
issuance pursuant to the 2007 Stock Incentive Rthather in the form of stock, restricted stoclstrieted stock units,
or other stock-based awards or upon the exerciaa option or right. While certain options remainstanding under
the 1998 Stock Incentive Plan, no future awards beagranted thereund:s

(b) Other Information. The information required by this Iltem 12 regagdsecurity ownership of certain beneficial ownansl our

management is contained under the caption "SedDitgership” in the 2010 Proxy Statement, whichrimfation under such caption is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANS ACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this Item 18aeding certain relationships and related trangastis contained under the caption

"Transactions with Management and Others" in thEO2RBroxy Statement, which information under sugftioa is incorporated herein by
reference.

The information required by this Item 18aeding director independence is contained undecéption "Director Independence” in the
2010 Proxy Statement, which information under stegbtion is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this ltem 1gaeding fees we paid to our principal accountaudtthe pre-approval policies and procedures
established by the Audit Committee of our Boardo€ctors is contained under the caption "Fees Bafliditors" in the 2010 Proxy
Statement, which information under such captianésrporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDU LES

@

(b)

(©

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfding
Consolidated Balance She:

Consolidated Statements of Operati

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' E«
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flt

Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateme

All schedules for which provision is made in theligable accounting
regulations of the SEC are not required under¢lteted instructions, are
inapplicable or the information is included in @ensolidated Financial
Statements and, therefore, have been om

Exhibits: See Exhibit Index immediately followiniget signature pages hereto,
which Exhibit Index is incorporated by referencefdslly set forth herein
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of SectioorlB5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, ribgistrant has duly caused this report t
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

DOLLAR GENERAL CORPORATION

Date: March 31, 2010 By: /s/ RICHARD W. DREILING

Richard W. Dreiling,
Chairman and Chief Executive Offic

We, the undersigned directors and officdithe registrant, hereby severally constitute Ridhiw. Dreiling and David M. Tehle, and e
of them singly, our true and lawful attorneys witli power to them and each of them to sign forars] in our names in the capacities
indicated below, any and all amendments to thisuahiReport on Form 10-K filed with the SecuritiegldExchange Commission.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Seeariixchange Act of 1934, this report has beeresidielow by the following persons on bel
of the registrant and in the capacities and ord#ies indicated.

Name Title Date

/s/ RICHARD W. DREILING Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)

March 31, 2010
RICHARD W. DREILING

/s/ DAVID M. TEHLE Executive Vice President & Chief
Financial Officer (Principal Financial March 31, 2010
DAVID M. TEHLE and Accounting Officer
/sl RAJ AGRAWAL
Director March 31, 2010
RAJ AGRAWAL
/sl WARREN F. BRYANT
Director March 31, 2010
WARREN F. BRYANT
/sl MICHAEL M. CALBERT
Director March 31, 2010
MICHAEL M. CALBERT
/s/ ADRIAN JONES
Director March 31, 2010

ADRIAN JONES
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Name Title

/s/ WILLIAM C. RHODES, Il
Director

WILLIAM C. RHODES, Il

/s/ DAVID B. RICKARD

Director
DAVID B. RICKARD
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March 31, 2010

March 31, 2010
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4.1
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4.4
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4.7

EXHIBIT INDEX

Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Mafici?Q07, by and among Buck
Holdings, L.P., Buck Acquisition Corp., and Dollaeneral Corporation (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 2.1 to Dollar General Corpimais Current Report on Form 8-K dated
March 11, 2007, filed with the SEC on March 12, 2@file no. 00-11421))

Amended and Restated Charter of Dollar General @atjon (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to Dollar General Corporation's CurrBeport on Form & dated November 1
2009, filed with the SEC on November 18, 2009 (fite 00:-11421))

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Dollar General Qaitjon (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.2 to Dollar General Corporation's CurrBeport on Form & dated November 1
2009, filed with the SEC on November 18, 2009 (fite 00:-11421))

Form of Stock Certificate for Common Stock (incagted by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
Dollar General Corporation's Registration StatenoenEorm -1 (file no. 33:-161464))

Shareholders' Agreement of Dollar General Corponatilated as of November 9, 2009
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Current Report on
Form 8-K dated November 18, 2009, filed with theCS&#h November 18, 2009 (file no. 001-
11421))

Indenture, dated as of June 21, 2000, by and ardofigr General Corporation, the
guarantors named therein, as guarantors, and WacBawnk, National Association (forme
known as First Union National Bank), as trusteediporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
Dollar General Corporation's Registration StatenoenEorm -4 (file no. 33:-42704))

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July2280, by and among Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtas and Wachovia Bank, National
Association (formerly known as First Union Natiom#nk), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Dollar General Corpiangis Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended January 31, 2003, filed with$B& on March 19, 2003 (file no. 001-
11421))

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jurz00D8, by and among Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtas and Wachovia Bank, National
Association (formerly known as First Union Natiom#nk), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Dollar General Corpimais Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended January 31, 2003, filed withSE on March 19, 2003 (file no. 001-
11421))

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jun@02, by and among Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtaas and Wachovia Bank, National
Association (formerly known as First Union Natiomank), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.6 to Dollar General Corpimais Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended January 31, 2003, filed with§E on March 19, 2003 (file no. 001-
11421))

Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Decetiihe2002, by and among Dollar
General Corporation, the guarantors named thessiguarantors, and Wachovia Bank,
National Association (formerly known as First Unidational Bank), as truste

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 3132@id with the SEC on March 19, 2003
(file no. 00:-11421))
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Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May22®3, by and among Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtas and Wachovia Bank, National
Association (formerly known as First Union Natiomank), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Dollar General Corpianais Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
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4.11
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4.1%

4.14

4.1¢

4.1¢

4.17

the quarter ended August 1, 2003, filed with th€2# August 29, 2003 (file no. 001-
11421))

Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of July2083, by and among Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtaas and Wachovia Bank, National
Association (formerly known as First Union Natioma#nk), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Dollar General Corpiangis Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended August 1, 2003, filed with th€®8B August 29, 2003 (file no. 001-
11421))

Seventh Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Mag@®3;, by and among Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtaas and Wachovia Bank, National
Association (formerly known as First Union Natiom#nk), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Dollar General Corpiangis Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended July 29, 2005, filed with the SBQ\ugust 25, 2005 (file no. 0-11421))

Eighth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Jul\20@5, by and among Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtas and Wachovia Bank, National
Association (formerly known as First Union Natiom&nk), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Dollar General Corpiangis Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended July 29, 2005, filed with the SBQ\ugust 25, 2005 (file no. 0-11421))

Ninth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AuguseB806, by and among Dollar Gene
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtas and U.S. Bank National
Association (successor to Wachovia Bank, Natiorssdogiation), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Dollar General Corpianagis Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended November 3, 2006, filed withSB€ on December 12, 2006 (file no. 001-
11421))

Tenth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of JulYp87 2by and among Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein, as gtas and U.S. Bank National
Association (successor to Wachovia Bank, Natiorsgo&iation), as trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Dollar General Corpimais Current Report on Form 8-K dated
July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 12, 2062 (ho. 00-11421))

Senior Indenture, dated July 6, 2007, among Budku#sition Corp., Dollar General
Corporation, the guarantors named therein and BaSk National Association (the succes
trustee), as trustee (incorporated by referené&&tobit 4.8 to Dollar General Corporation's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 6, 2007 dfikdth the SEC on July 12, 2007 (file
no. 00:-11421))

Form of 10.625% Senior Notes due 2015 (includexhibit 4.14)

First Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Indentdated as of September 25, 2007,
between DC Financial, LLC, the Guaranteeing Subsjdiand U.S. Bank National
Association (the successor trustee), as trusteerfiorated by reference to Exhibit 4.14 to
Dollar General Corporation's Registration StatenoenEorm -4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Second Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Indentiated as of December 31, 2007,
between Retail Risk Solutions, LLC, the Guarantg&nbsidiary, and U.S. Bank National
Association (the successor trustee), as trusteerfiorated by reference to Exhibit 4.32 to
Dollar General Corporation's Registration StatenoenEorm -4 (file no. 33:-148320))
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Third Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Indemtdated as of March 23, 2009, between
the Guaranteeing Subsidiaries referenced thereinJaB. Bank National Association, as
trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4d.Dollar General Corporation's
Registration Statement on Forr-1 (file no. 33:-158281))

Instrument of Resignation, Appointment and Acceptarffective as of February 25, 2009,
by and among Dollar General Corporation, Wells BaBgnk, National Association, and L
Bank National Association (incorporated by refeetw Exhibit 99 to Dollar General
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Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated &aty 25, 2009, filed with the SEC on
February 25, 2009 (file no. 0-11421))

Senior Subordinated Indenture, dated July 6, 280iGng Buck Acquisition Corp., Dollar
General Corporation, the guarantors nhamed theralr aS. Bank National Association (the
successor trustee), as trustee (incorporated byerafe to Exhibit 4.9 to Dollar General
Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated &,I18007, filed with the SEC on July 12,
2007 (file no. 00-11421))

Form of 11.875% / 12.625% Senior Subordinated Tefdgites due 2017 (included in
Exhibit 4.20)

First Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Subatdih Indenture, dated as of Septembe
2007, between DC Financial, LLC, the Guaranteeinigs&liary, and U.S. Bank National
Association (the successor trustee), as trusteerorated by reference to Exhibit 4.16 to
Dollar General Corporation's Registration StatenoenEorm -4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Second Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Sutiteti Indenture, dated as of

December 31, 2007, between Retail Risk Solutioh§;,lthe Guaranteeing Subsidiary, and
U.S. Bank National Association (the successorérjstas trustee (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.33 to Dollar General Corporation's Régtion Statement on Form S-4 (file

no. 33-148320))

Third Supplemental Indenture to the Senior Subatéith Indenture, dated as of March 23,
2009, between the Guaranteeing Subsidiaries refedetherein and U.S. Bank National
Association, as trustee (incorporated by refere@adexhibit 4.23 to Dollar General
Corporation's Registration Statement on Fo-1 (file no. 33:-158281))

Registration Rights Agreement, dated July 6, 2@@7ong Buck Acquisition Corp., Dollar
General Corporation, the guarantors named theralritze initial purchasers named therein
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.10 to Dotkeneral Corporation's Current Report on
Form &K dated July 6, 2007, filed with the SEC on July 2Q07 (file no. 00-11421))

Registration Rights Agreement, dated July 6, 26@Tong Buck Holdings, L.P., Buck
Holdings, LLC, Dollar General Corporation and Stmiders named therein (incorporatec
reference to Exhibit 4.18 to Dollar General Corpiorgds Registration Statement on Formd S-
(file no. 33:-148320))

Credit Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2007, amoolpDGeneral Corporation, as Borrower,
Citicorp North America, Inc., as Administrative Ageand the other lending institutions
from time to time party thereto (incorporated bference to Exhibit 4.2 to Dollar General
Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated &,I18007, filed with the SEC on July 12,
2007 (file no. 00-11421))
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Guarantee to the Credit Agreement, dated aslpf)2007, among certain domestic
subsidiaries of Dollar General Corporation, as @neors and Citicorp North America, Inc.,
as Collateral Agent (incorporated by referencexbiliit 4.3 to Dollar General Corporation's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 6, 2007 dfikdth the SEC on July 12, 2007 (file
no. 00-11421))

Supplement No.1, dated as of September 11, 20Q@fietGuarantee to the Credit Agreem
between DC Financial, LLC, as New Guarantor, artit@ip North America, Inc., as
Collateral Agent (incorporated by reference to Bi4.23 to Dollar General Corporation's
Registration Statement on Forr-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Supplement No. 2, dated as of December 31, 20QRAetGuarantee to the Credit Agreem
between Retail Risk Solutions, LLC, as New Guamarand Citicorp North America, Inc., as
Collateral Agent (incorporated by reference to Bi4.34 to Dollar General Corporation's
Registration Statement on Forr-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Supplement No. 3, dated as of March 23, 2009,ddxharantee to the Credit Agreement,
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4.37

between the New Guarantors referenced therein #gmbi® North America, Inc., as
Collateral Agent (incorporated by reference to Bx4.30 to Dollar General Corporation's
Registration Statement on Forr-1 (file no. 33:-158281))

Security Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2007, anidwitar General Corporation and certain
domestic subsidiaries of Dollar General CorporatasiGrantors, and Citicorp North
America, Inc., as Collateral Agent (incorporatedréference to Exhibit 4.4 to Dollar Gene
Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated &,I18007, filed with the SEC on July 12,
2007 (file no. 00-11421))

Supplement No.1, dated as of September 11, 20Q@FetSecurity Agreement, between
DC Financial, LLC, as New Grantor, and Citicorp MoAmerica, Inc., as Collateral Agent
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.25 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Supplement No. 2, dated as of December 31, 20Gfet8ecurity Agreement, between
Retail Risk Solutions, LLC, as New Grantor, andd®itp North America, Inc., as Collateral
Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3®tlar General Corporation's Registrat
Statement on Form-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Supplement No. 3, dated as of March 23, 2009,ddcurity Agreement, between the New
Grantors referenced therein and Citicorp North Aozgrinc., as Collateral Agent
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.34 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-1 (file no. 33.-158281))

Pledge Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2007, amatigidGeneral Corporation and certain
domestic subsidiaries of Dollar General CorporatasPledgors, and Citicorp North
America, Inc., as Collateral Agent (incorporatedréference to Exhibit 4.5 to Dollar Gene
Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated &,I8007, filed with the SEC on July 12,
2007 (file no. 00-11421))

Supplement No.1, dated as of September 11, 20@fietBledge Agreement, between

DC Financial, LLC, as Additional Pledgor, and Gitip North America, Inc., as Collateral
Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2Dtlar General Corporation's Registrat
Statement on Form-4 (file no. 33:-148320))
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Supplement No. 2, dated as of December 31, 26Gke Pledge Agreement, between Retall
Risk Solutions, LLC, as Additional Pledgor, andi€itp North America, Inc., as Collateral
Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3®tlar General Corporation's Registrat
Statement on Form-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Supplement No. 3, dated as of March 23, 2009,dd”ledge Agreement, between the
Additional Pledgors referenced therein and Citiddgth America, Inc., as Collateral Agent
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.38 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-1 (file no. 33:-158281))

ABL Credit Agreement, dated as of July 6, 2007, aghDollar General Corporation, as
Parent Borrower, certain domestic subsidiariesafdd General Corporation, as Subsidiary
Borrowers, The CIT Group/Business Credit Inc., & AMdministrative Agent, and the ot
lending institutions from time to time party theréincorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6
to Dollar General Corporation's Current Report omf-8-K dated July 6, 2007, filed with
the SEC on July 12, 2007 (file no. (-11421))

Appointment of Successor Agent and Amendment No.the ABL Credit Agreement
entered into as of July 31, 2009, by and amongQifieGroup/Business Credit, Inc., Wells
Fargo Retail Finance, LLC, Dollar General Corpanatand the Subsidiary Borrowers and
the Lenders signatory thereto (incorporated byregfee to Exhibit 99 to Dollar General
Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated 3dly2009, filed with the SEC on
August 4, 2009 (file no. 0(-11421))

Guarantee, dated as of September 11, 2007, toBheCkedit Agreement, between



4.4:

4.44

4.4¢

4.4¢

4.47

DC Financial, LLC and The CIT Group/Business Créulit, as ABL Collateral Agent
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.29 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Supplement No. 1, dated as of December 31, 200RAetGuarantee to the ABL Credit
Agreement, between Retail Risk Solutions, LLC, asvNsuarantor, and The CIT
Group/Business Credit Inc., as ABL Collateral Agéntorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.37 to Dollar General Corporation's Regibn Statement on Form S-4 (file
no. 33--148320))

Supplement No. 2, dated as of March 23, 2009,ddxharantee to the ABL Credit
Agreement, between the New Guarantors referenegdithand The CIT Group/Business
Credit Inc., as ABL Collateral Agent (incorporateyreference to Exhibit 4.42 to Dollar
General Corporation's Registration Statement omF%-1 (file no. 33:-158281))

ABL Security Agreement, dated as of July 6, 200@oag Dollar General Corporation, as
Parent Borrower, certain domestic subsidiariesafdd General Corporation, as Subsidiary
Borrowers, collectively the Grantors, and The Clib@/Business Credit Inc., as ABL
Collateral Agent (incorporated by reference to Bkht.7 to Dollar General Corporation's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 6, 2007 dfikdth the SEC on July 12, 2007 (file
no. 00-11421))

Supplement No. 1, dated as of September 11, 26QfetABL Security Agreement, betwe
DC Financial, LLC, as New Grantor, and The CIT GuBusiness Credit Inc., as ABL
Collateral Agent (incorporated by reference to Bx4.31 to Dollar General Corporation's
Registration Statement on Forr-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Supplement No. 2, dated as of December 31, 20aAetdBL Security Agreement, between
Retail Risk Solutions, LLC, as New Grantor, and TH& Group/Business Credit Inc., as
ABL Collateral Agent (incorporated by referencetixhibit 4.38 to Dollar General
Corporation's Registration Statement on Fo-4 (file no. 33:-148320))
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Supplement No. 3, dated as of March 23, 2008heéABL Security Agreement, between the
New Grantors referenced therein and The CIT Grousifiess Credit Inc., as ABL Collate
Agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4®tlar General Corporation's Registrat
Statement on Form-1 (file no. 33:-158281))

Amended and Restated 2007 Stock Incentive PlakdgrEmployees of Dollar General
Corporation and its affiliates (as approved by shalders on October 23, 2009)
((incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to @BolGeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-1 (file no. 33:-161464))*

Form of Stock Option Agreement between Dollar Gah€orporation and officers of Dollar
General Corporation granting stock options purstittie 2007 Stock Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*

Form of Option Rollover Agreement between Dollam&ml Corporation and officers of
Dollar General Corporation (incorporated by refereto Exhibit 10.3 to Dollar General
Corporation's Registration Statement on Fo-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*

Form of Management Stockholder's Agreement amorDGeneral Corporation, Buck
Holdings, L.P. and officers of Dollar General Cargiton (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to Dollar General Corporation's Regison Statement on Form S-4 (file
no. 33--148320))*

Amendment to Management Stockholder's Agreementhgrbmllar General Corporation,
Buck Holdings, L.P. and key employees of Dollar &wmih Corporation (July 2007 grant
group) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@.Dbollar General Corporation's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter endetb®er 30, 2009, filed with the SEC on
December 12, 2009 (file no. C-11421))*
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Amendment to Management Stockholder's Agreementhgrbmllar General Corporation,
Buck Holdings, L.P. and key employees of Dollar &= Corporation (post-July 2007 grant
group) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1@.®vllar General Corporation's Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter endetb®er 30, 2009, filed with the SEC on
December 12, 2009 (file no. C-11421))*

Form of Sale Participation Agreement between Buoldiigs, L.P. and certain officer-level
employees, dated July 6, 2007 (incorporated byeafse to Exhibit 10.5 to Dollar General
Corporation's Registration Statement on Fo-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*

Form of Director Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreamhin connection with restricted stock
unit grants made to outside directors pursuartiecompany's Amended and Restated 2007
Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by referencExbibit 10.15 to Dollar General
Corporation's Registration Statement on Fo-1 (file no. 33:-161464))

Form of Director Stock Option Agreement in connactwith option grants made to outside
directors pursuant to the Company's Amended anthiReis2007 Stock Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to BolGeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-1 (file no. 33:-161464))

1998 Stock Incentive Plan (As Amended and Reskffedtive as of May 31, 2006)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Current Report on
Form &K dated May 31, 2006, filed with the SEC on Jun2@®)6 (file no. 00-11421))*
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Amendment to Dollar General Corporation 1998 kiocentive Plan, effective

November 28, 2006 (incorporated by reference taliixh0.8 to Dollar Gener:
Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thexéil year ended February 2, 2007, filed
with the SEC on March 29, 2007 (file no. +11421))*

Form of Stock Option Grant Notice in connectionhagiption grants made pursuant to the
1998 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeeiocDollar General Corporation's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter entldg 29, 2005, filed with the SEC on
August 25, 2005 (file no. 0-11421))*

Dollar General Corporation CDP/SERP Plan (as antadd restated effective
December 31, 2007) (incorporated by reference tol#x10.10 to Dollar General
Corporation's Registration Statement on Fo-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*

First Amendment to the Dollar General CorporatiddRZSERP Plan (as amended and
restated effective December 31, 2007) (incorporbteceference to Exhibit 10.11 to Dollar
General Corporation's Registration Statement omFg-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*

Second Amendment to the Dollar General Corpordlibi?/SERP Plan (as amended and
restated effective December 31, 2007), dated deraé 3, 2008 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.6 to Dollar General Corporation's Qudyt&eport on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended August 1, 2008, filed with the SEC on Septar3b2008 (file no. 0(-11421))*

Amended and Restated Dollar General CorporationuAhimcentive Plan (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.14 to Dollar General Cogtion's Registration Statement on Form S-
1 (file no. 33:-161464)) *

Dollar General Corporation 2009 Teamshare Bonugram for Named Executive Officers
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to BolGeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-1 (file no. 33:-158281))*

Summary of Dollar General Corporation Life Insurafrogram as Applicable to Executive
Officers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit ta& Dollar General Corporation's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Fabr, 2007, filed with the SEC on
March 29, 2007) (file no. 0(-11421))*
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10.2:

Dollar General Corporation Domestic Relocation &ofor Officers (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.20 to Dollar General Cogtion's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal year ended February 2, 2007, filed whth SEC on March 29, 2007) (file no. 001-
11421))*

Form of Director Compensation Letter between DdBaneral Corporation and outside
directors of Dollar General Corporation (incorpedby reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Dollar
General Corporation's Registration Statement omFs-1 (file no. 33:-161464))

Employment Agreement, effective as of January 0082between Dollar General
Corporation and Richard Dreiling (incorporated bference to Exhibit 10.28 to Dollar
General Corporation's Registration Statement omFs-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*

Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated Decem®e?d08, between Dollar General
Corporation and Richard Dreiling (incorporated bference to Exhibit 10.19 to Dollar
General Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-Ktiffe fiscal year ended January 30,
2009, filed with the SEC on March 24, 2009 (file 601-11421))*

Stock Option Agreement, dated as of January 218 28&tween Dollar General Corporation
and Richard Dreiling (incorporated by referenc&xibit 10.29 to Dollar General
Corporation's Registration Statement on Fo-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*
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10.2¢

10.2¢

10.27

10.2¢

10.2¢

10.3C

10.31

10.3Z

Restricted Stock Award Agreement, effective asapfiuary 21, 2008, between Dollar Gen
Corporation and Richard Dreiling (incorporated bference to Exhibit 10.32 to Dollar
General Corporation's Registration Statement omFg-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*

Management Stockholder's Agreement, dated as obda21, 2008, among Dollar General
Corporation, Buck Holdings, L.P. and Richard Dradli(incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.30 to Dollar General Corporation's Régison Statement on Form S-4 (file

no. 33-148320))*

Sale Participation Agreement, dated January 218 20&tween Buck Holdings, L.P. and
Richard Dreiling (incorporated by reference to Exh10.31 to Dollar General Corporation's
Registration Statement on Forr-4 (file no. 33:-148320))*

Employment Agreement, dated July 6, 2007, by amdédsen Dollar General Corporation &
David L. Beré (incorporated by reference to Exhilfitl to Dollar General Corporation's
Current Report on Form 8-K dated July 6, 2007 dfildth the SEC on July 12, 2007 (file
no. 00:-11421))*

Extension of Initial Term of Employment Agreemeatdited December 27, 2007, between
Dollar General Corporation and David Beré (incogted by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to
Dollar General Corporation's Registration StatenoenEorm -4 (file no. 33--148320))*

Notice of Initiation of Transition Period under Elopment Agreement, dated Januan
2008, by Dollar General Corporation to David Beng@rporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.34 to Dollar General Corporation's Régison Statement on Form S-4 (file
no. 33--148320))*

Letter Agreement dated April 9, 2008 between DdBaneral Corporation and David L. B
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to Dolkeneral Corporation's Current Report on
Form &K dated April 9, 2008, filed with the SEC on Aptid, 2008 (file no. 0C-11421))*

Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated Decembge?d08, between Dollar General
Corporation and David L. Beré (incorporated by refee to Exhibit 10.28 to Dollar General
Corporation's Annual Report on Form 10-K for thexéil year ended January 30, 2009, filed
with the SEC on March 24, 2009 (file no. +11421))*

Separation Agreement, dated as of January 11, 2@t@een David L. Bere and Dollar



10.3¢

10.3¢

10.3¢

General Corporation (incorporated by referencexbiltit 99 to Dollar General Corporatiol
Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 11, 26le@, with the SEC on January 13, 2010
(file no. 00:-11421))*

Employment Agreement effective April 1, 2009, byddetween Dollar General Corporation
and David M. Tehle (incorporated by reference tiBit 99.1 to Dollar General
Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated M&@, 2009, filed with the SEC on
April 3, 2009 (file no. 00-11421))*

Employment Agreement effective April 1, 2009, byddetween Dollar General Corporation
and Kathleen R. Guion (incorporated by referendeéxoibit 99.2 to Dollar General
Corporation's Current Report on Form 8-K dated M@, 2009, filed with the SEC on
April 3, 2009 (file no. 00-11421))*

Employment Agreement, dated December 1, 2008, leet®llar General Corporation and
Todd Vasos (incorporated by reference to ExhibiB2@o Dollar General Corporation's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year eshdanuary 30, 2009, filed with the SEC
on March 24, 2009 (file no. 0-11421))*
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Stock Option Agreement, dated December 19, 2008;d@n Dollar General Corporation ¢
Todd Vasos (incorporated by reference to ExhibiB&Q@o Dollar General Corporation's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year eshdanuary 30, 2009, filed with the SEC
on March 24, 2009 (file no. 0-11421))*

Management Stockholder's Agreement, dated Decet#he¥008, among Dollar General
Corporation, Buck Holdings, L.P., and Todd Vasosdrporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.37 to Dollar General Corporation's AnhRaport on Form 10-K for the fiscal
year ended January 30, 2009, filed with the SE®larch 24, 2009 (file no. 0(-11421))*

Sale Participation Agreement, effective December2088, between Buck Holdings, L.P.
and Todd Vasos (incorporated by reference to Exhihi38 to Dollar General Corporation's
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year eshdanuary 30, 2009, filed with the SEC
on March 24, 2009 (file no. 0-11421))*

Monitoring Fee Letter Agreement, dated July 6, 2G0Wong Buck Holdings, L.P., Dollar
General Corporation, Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & CB._and Goldman, Sachs & Co.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to BolGeneral Corporation's Registration
Statement on Form-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Indemnification Agreement, dated July 6, 2007, aghBock Holdings, L.P., Dollar General
Corporation, Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co L.P., @dldman, Sachs & Co. (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to Dollar General @@wation's Registration Statement on
Form &4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Purchase Letter Agreement, dated August 15, 20&tween Principal Life Insurance
Company and DC Financial, LLC (incorporated by refiee to Exhibit 10.27 to Dollar
General Corporation's Registration Statement omFs-4 (file no. 33:-148320))

Indemnification Priority and Information Sharing vegment, dated as of June 30, 2009,
among Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. L.P., the fundsned therein and Dollar General
Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibi4® to Dollar General Corporation's
Registration Statement on Forr-1 (file no. 33:-161464))

List of Subsidiaries of Dollar General Corporat
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accouriing
Powers of Attorney (included as part of the sigreapages heret

Certifications of CEO and CFO under Exchange AdeRi3e14(a)
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Exhibit 21

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT
(as of March 29, 2010)

Jurisdiction of

Name of Entity Incorporation/Organization
DC Financial, LLC Tennesse
Dolgencorp, LLC Kentucky
Dolgencorp of New York, Inc Kentucky
Dolgencorp of Texas, Inc Kentucky
Dolgen I, Inc. Tennesse
Dolgen Il, Inc. Tennesse
Dolgen lll, Inc. Tennesse
DG Strategic I, LLC Tennesse
DG Strategic I, LLC Tennesse
DG Strategic lll, LLC Tennesse
DG Strategic IV, LLC Tennesse
DG Strategic V, LLC Tennesse
DG Strategic VI, LLC Tennesse
DG Strategic VII, LLC Tennesse
DG Strategic VIII, LLC Tennesse
DG Transportation, Inc Tennesse
DG Logistics LLC(1) Tennesse
South Boston Holdings, Inc Delaware
Sur-Dollar, L.P.(2) California
South Boston FF&E, LLC(Z Delaware
DG Promotions, Inc. Tennesse
DG Retail, LLC(4) Tennesse
Ashley River Insurance Company, In South Carolin:
DGC Holdings, LLC Delaware
Dollar General Global Sourcing Limited( Hong Kong
Dollar General Literacy Foundation( Tennesse
Dollar General Partners( Kentucky
Retail Risk Solutions, LL( Tennesse

(1)  Alimited liability company in which DG Transporian, Inc. is the sole member.

(2)  Alimited partnership in which the general partiseBouth Boston Holdings, Inc. and the limited partis Dollar
General Corporation.

(3)  Alimited liability company in which Sun-Dollar, E. is the sole member.

(4)  Alimited liability company in which DG PromotionBjc. is the sole member.

(5) Held 99.9% by Dollar General Corporation and 0.3¢®i6C Holdings, LLC.

(6) A nonprofit, public benefit membership corporatiarwhich Dollar General Corporation is the sole nbem

(7) A general partnership in which the general partaeesDollar General Corporation and DG Promotitms,
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Exhibit 23

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountingirm

We consent to the incorporation by reference ifdlewing Registration Statements and related pecsuses:

1)

()

(3)
(4)
(5)

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-16320€ppeng to the Amended and Restated 2007 Stocknitiee Plan for Key
Employees of Dollar General Corporation and itslfsfes,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-151658ppeng to the 2007 Stock Incentive Plan for Kepjitoyees of Dollar
General Corporation and its Affiliates,

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-15166ffapeng to the Dollar General Corporation 1998cRttncentive Plan,
Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-151048ppeng to the Dollar General Corporation CDP/SHR&n, and

Registration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-15104mppeng to the Dollar General Corporation 2007cRtincentive Plan for
Key Employees of Dollar General Corporation andhiffiiates;

of our report dated March 31, 2010, with respe¢h®consolidated financial statements of Dollan&al Corporation included in this Anni
Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended January 2202

/sl Ernst & Young LLP

Nashville, Tennesse
March 31, 2010
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Exhibit 31
CERTIFICATIONS
I, Richard W. Dreiling, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Boflar General Corporation;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraynuntrue statement of a material fact or ométtate a material fact

necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods
presented in this report;

4, The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}HEhd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finaheporting (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))tfa registrant and have:

€)) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned
under our supervision, to ensure that materialrinégion relating to the registrant, including itnsolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withase entities, particularly during the period inigh this report is
being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipar, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeradsurance regarding the reliability of financégorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(©) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lsire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regimsanternal control over financial reporting tlegcurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regists fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahreport) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evélly affect, the registrant's internal contrgko financial reporting;
and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) artblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorternal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditansl éhe audit committee of the registrant's boardictors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(@)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraéiofmancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéanin the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: March 31, 2010 /s/ RICHARD W. DREILING

Richard W. Dreiling
Chief Executive Office




I, David M. Tehle, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-Boflar General Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not comajnuntrue statement of a material fact or omgitéde a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementswade, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statementsodimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, resofteperations and cash flows of the registrantfaara for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) anaré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}Hhd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finaheporting (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))tfar registrant and have:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresiused such disclosure controls and procedures tiesigned
under our supervision, to ensure that materialrinégion relating to the registrant, including itnsolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others withase entities, particularly during the period inigh this report is
being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipar, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeradsurance regarding the reliability of financégorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(©) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrantsl@lsire controls and procedures and presentedsimgport our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regisanternal control over financial reporting tleacurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to evélly affect, the registrant's internal contrgko financial reporting;
and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) artblve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorternal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditansl éhe audit committee of the registrant's boardictors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(@  All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contra¢iofmancial reportin
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectbgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéanin the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: March 31, 2010 /sl DAVID M. TEHLE

David M. Tehle
Chief Financial Officel
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Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATIONS
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

Each of the undersigned hereby certifias i his knowledge the Annual Report on Form 1fiikihe fiscal year ended January 29,
2010 of Dollar General Corporation (the "Comparfifed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiohe date hereof fully complies
with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(djhef Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that tha@nimation contained in such report fairly
presents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the Company.

/sl RICHARD W. DREILING

Name: Richard W. Dreiling
Title:  Chief Executive Office
Date: March 31, 201(

I/s/ DAVID M. TEHLE

Name: David M. Tehle
Title:  Chief Financial Officel
Date: March 31, 201(
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